West Valley
o Water District

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
855 W. BASE LINE ROAD, RIALTO, CA 92376
PH: (909) 875-1804
WWW.WVWD.ORG

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Revised to add Closed Session Iltem #2.
Exhibit B for Consent Calendar Item #2 was added on page 43

Thursday, November 6, 2025, 6:00 PM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Kelvin Moore, President
Angela Garcia, Vice President
Estevan Bennett, Director
Daniel Jenkins, Director
Greg Young, Director

"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those items filed with the Board
Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday a week prior to the following Thursday meeting, not requiring
departmental investigation, will be considered by the Board of Directors."

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person at 855 W. Base Line Road, Rialto, CA 92376, or
you may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link: https://lus02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790. Public
comment may be submitted via Zoom, by telephone by calling the following number and access code: Dial:
(888) 475-4499, Access Code: 840-293-7790, or via email to administration@wvwd.org.

If you require additional assistance, please contact administration@wvwd.org.


https://print.agendalink.app/agenda/WWW.WVWD.ORG
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790
mailto:administration@wvwd.org
mailto:administration@wvwd.org

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS

APPROVAL OF ANY BOARD MEMBERS REQUESTS FOR REMOTE PARTICIPATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
OPENING PRAYER

CLOSED SESSION

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
Government Code Section 54957

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9
Name of case: Naseem Farooqi v. West Valley Water District et al.

ADOPT AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its
jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the Board Secretary, if you are attending in
person. For anyone joining on Zoom, please wait for the Board President’s instruction to indicate that you would
like to speak. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of
Directors is prohibited from discussing or taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments
related to noticed Public Hearing(s) and Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item.

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or anything under the

jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions from the crowd will be tolerated. If someone
disrupts the meeting, they will be removed.

PRESENTATIONS

1. Certificates of Recognition from San Bernardino County Supervisor Baca for Incoming and Outgoing President
and Vice President of the Board of Directors

2. 2025 Poster Contest Winners

3. Thinking Ahead with GIS

CONSENT CALENDAR
1. October 2, 2025 Meeting Minutes Pg. 5

2. Oliver P. Roemer Water Filtration Facility Filter Media Replacement and Coating Project Pg. 11
3. Treasurer's Report - August 2025 Pg. 76
4. Monthly Revenue and Expenditures Report - September 2025 Pg.79

5. Monthly Cash Disbursements Report - September 2025 Pg. 85



6. Purchase Order Report - September 2025 Pg. 109

BUSINESS MATTERS
Consideration Of:

1. Agreement with Quinn Power Systems for the Emergency Generator for Pump Station 5-2 Pg. 117

REPORTS

1. Board Committee

2. Board Members

w

. General Manager

N

. Legal Counsel

[$)

. Public Outreach Government Affairs

»

. Board Secretary

UPCOMING MEETINGS

*November 10, 2025 - Finance Committee at 5:00 p.m.

*November 12, 2025 - Human Resources Committee 6:00 p.m.

*November 13, 2025 - Policy Review and Oversight Committee at 5:00 p.m.
*November 20, 2025 - Regular Board at 6:00 p.m.

*November 24, 2025 - External Affairs Commitetee at 12:00 p.m.

UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS

*November 13, 2025 - ACWA Region 8,9, & 10 Event
*December 13, 2025 - City of Fontana, Winter Wonderlands
«January 26, 2026 - CMUA 2026 Annual Capitol Day
*February 11, 2026 - ACWA 2026 Legislative Symposium
*February 24-26, 2026 - ACWA DC

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

*November 13-14, 2025 - ACWA Region 8,9, 10 - Southern California Water Forum: Shared Challenges, Strategic
Action

*November 17-18, 2025 - CSDA Leadership Academy

*December 2-4, 2025 - ACWA Fall Conference and Expo

ADJOURN



Please Note:

Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet
are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W. Baseline, Rialto, during normal
business hours. Also, such documents are available on the District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to
staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting.

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or participate in the above-
agendized public meeting should be directed to the Acting Board Secretary, Paola, at least 72 hours in
advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation. Ms. Lara may be
contacted by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 702, or in writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O. Box
920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.

DECLARATION OF POSTING:

| declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted the
foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on November 3, 2025.

Padla Lara

Paola Lara, Acting Board Secretary

Date Posted: November 3, 2025


http://www.wvwd.org/

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
of the
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
October 2, 2025

OPENING CEREMONIES

Call to Order — 6:00 p.m.
Roll Call of Board Members

Attendee Name Present Absent Arrived
Directors
Angela Garcia
Kelvin Mootre
Estevan Bennett
Daniel Jenkins
Gregory Young
General Counsel
Jetf Ferre
Staff
John Thiel
Jose Velasquez
Linda Jadeski
Haydee Sainz
Joanne Chan
Elvia Dominguez
Socorro Pantaleon
Rocky Welborn
Albert Clinger
Paola Lara

NNONONNRNNO N NNNRNN
OO0OrNONOOOOX] O OO0OooOoad

Approval of Any Board Member Requests for Remote Participation — None.
Pledge of Allegiance — The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Garcia.
Opening Prayer —Director Moore.

CLOSED SESSION

Public Participation on closed session matters.

President Young inquired if anyone from the public would like to speak on closed session items. No
requests were received to speak; therefore President Young closed the public comment period.

The Board entered into closed session at 6:03 p.m.

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION
Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9
Name of case: Naseem Farooqi v. West Valley Water District et al.




2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager

The Board adjourned the closed session at 7:28 p.m. to conduct the business portion of the meeting which
commenced at 7:31 p.m. with all Board members present.

Report out of Closed Session

General Counsel Ferre reported that the Board discussed the closed session item and no reportable action was
taken.

ADOPT AGENDA

President Young announced a request to pull Business Item #1 to a subsequent meeting.

Motion to approve the agenda as amended, to move Consent Calendar Item #4 “Amendment to the
Reimbursement Agreement with the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District” to Business Matters.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore

AYES: Kelvin Moore, Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Greg Young

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

President Young inquired if anyone from the public would like to speak. No requests were received to speak,
therefore President Young closed the public comment period.

PRESENTATIONS

None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Motion to adopt Consent Calendar item #1-#3.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins

SECONDER: Angela Garcia

AYES: Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Greg Young
ABSENT: Kelvin Moore

1. Inclusion of “On-Call” Duties in Meter Services Operator I & II and Water Distribution Operator I
& II Job Descriptions

2. New Caterpillar Backhoe Loader

3. Amendment to the License Agreement with the San Bernardino County Flood Control District to
Support Fluidized Bed Reactor Groundwater Treatment Plant
4. Amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement with the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Item was moved to Business Matters as [tem #4. 6



BUSINESS MATTERS

Consideration Of:

1. Authorize Staff to Call a Public Hearing in Compliance with Proposition 218 and Take All Necessary Actions
Relating Thereto

Chief Financial Officer Velasquez introduced the item and John Wright, Raftelis, presented a PowerPoint on
the Water Rate Study. In response to Board Member questions, Mr. Velasquez provided an overview of how
the data for the 17 HCF % Meter Monthly Bill was gathered, and stated that after 2030 another Rate Study
and Prop 218 process would be needed to raise rates again.

Motion to approve issuance of the Proposition 218 Notice, authorize staff to call a Public Hearing in
Compliance with Proposition 218 and take any actions necessary relating thereto.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins

SECONDER: Angela Garcia

AYES: Kelvin Moore, Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Greg Young

2.1E Works Annual Membership Fee Renewal for 2025/26

Human Resources and Risk Manager Sainz provided the report. The Board Discussed the membership renewal
request, the amount of agency members involved in the program, what services we would receive by renewing,
and if and when IE Works will possibly have a new program in place.

Director Moore spoke in favor of continuing to support IE Works.

Vice President Jenkins indicated IE Works had been a good partner, however he’s concerned with providing
funds to a program that does not exist and the District will not get anything in return.

Director Garcia indicated IE Works has been working hard to maintain the program and spoke in favor of
approving the membership renewal.

Director Garcia made a motion to approve the membership renewal, seconded by Director Moore.

Vice President Jenkins made a substitute motion to table the item to schedule a presentation by IE Works. The
substitute motion died due to lack of a second.

Motion to approve IE Works Skilled Trades Internship annual membership renewal for 2025/26 in the amount
of $6,000.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Angela Garcia

SECONDER: Kelvin Moore

AYES: Kelvin Moore, Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Greg Young

3. Holiday Closure

Human Resources and Risk Manager Sainz provided the report indicating a potential holiday closure can occur
beginning on December 24™ and ending on January 1%, resulting in the closure of three additional business days
(December 26, 29, and 30, 2025). In response to Director Garcia’s question, Mrs. Sainz indicated that although
the District would be closed, there would be staff On Call to provide services if needed.



Motion to adopt implementation of holiday closure which would begin on December 24" and end on January 1*
resulting in the closure of three additional business days (December 26, 29, and 30, 2025).

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Daniel Jenkins

SECONDER: Kelvin Moote

AYES: Kelvin Moore, Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Greg Young

4. Amendment to the Reimbursement Agreement with the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District

Director of Operations Chan presented the report and a PowePoint presentation.

Motion to approve Reimbursement Agreement with the San Bernardino Valley Water District.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Angela Garcia

SECONDER: Daniel Jenkins

AYES: Kelvin Moore, Estevan Bennett, Angela Garcia, Daniel Jenkins, Greg Young

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be provided to
Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting).

1. Board Committee Reports
Director Bennett reported on the Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee meeting.
Director Garcia reported on the External Affairs Committee meeting,.

Director Moore reported on the External Affairs Committee meeting.

2. Board Members

Vice President Jenkins reported on his attendance at Rialto’s Pet-A-Palooza, his attendance at several Value of
Water Workshops, Bloomington MAC, and wished a happy birthday to his daughter, and President Young.

Director Garcia reported on her attendance at a State Project Water Tour and Bloomington Alleyway
Groundbreaking.

Director Bennett reported on his attendance at the Fontana Chamber of Commerce Gala.

Director Moore reported on his attendance at the Distinguished Man of the Year Ceremony, Rialto Unified
School District meeting, WELL Workshop, Value of Water Workshops, Bloomington Alleyway Groundbreaking,
and Fontana Chamber of Commerce Gala., and Sound of Recovery event.

President Young congratulated Director Moore on his Distinguished Man of the Year nomination, and reported
on his attendance at the Bloomington Alleyway Groundbreaking, Fontana Chamber of Commerce Gala, and
thanked everyone for their well wishes for his Grandfather’s health.



3. General Manager

Assistant General Manager Jadeski provided an update on recruitment, the Value of Water Workshops, staff
Open Enrollment Fair, Cactus Basing Technical Advisory Group meeting, Bloomington MAC meeting Value of
Water Presentation, and announced POGA received first place for a CAPIO award.

4. Legal Counsel

None.

5. Public Outreach Government Affairs

Manager of Public Outreach and Government Affairs Pantaleon announced the CAPIO awards their department
received, announced they have an additional nomination for the Polaris Awards Gala Ceremony, and presented a

video of our Customer Service department.
6. Board Secretary

Acting Board Secretary Lara provided an update on upcoming Board meetings and events.

ADJOURN

President Young adjourned the meeting 8:39 p.m.

ATTEST:

Paola Lara, Acting Board Secretary

Minutes were approved on by the Board of Directors of the West Valley Water District.



10



West Valley
N ater District
—

STAFF REPORT
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Joanne Chan, Director of Operations

SUBJECT: Oliver P. Roemer Water Filtration Facility Filter Media Replacement and Coating Project

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Strategic Goal 1 - Manage and Deliver a Safe, Reliable, and Sustainable Water Supply
B. Assess, Repair, Replace, Upgrade Aging Infrastructure

MEETING HISTORY:

10/21/25 - Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee
BACKGROUND:

The Oliver P. Roemer Water Treatment (Roemer) Plant has nine identical package treatment units called Trident
Filters. Each Trident Filter has a design flow of 2.4 million gallons per day and consists of an upflow contact-
clarifier followed by a multi-media gravity filter. The adsorption clarification process has been rated as equivalent to
the flocculation-sedimentation process. Water flows up through about four feet of proprietary plastic beads,
producing flocculation, settling, and removal of some suspended solids. From there, the water overflows into the
multi-media filters. Beneath each filter is an underdrain system that takes the filtered water to the contact basin for
disinfection and then to the distribution system.

On top of the underdrain is a multi-media filter bed. The bed contains three layers of media consisting of anthracite
coal, sand, and garnet, with a supporting layer of gravel at the bottom. These are the media of choice because of
the differences in size and density. The larger, lighter anthracite coal is on top and the heavier, smaller garnet
remains on the bottom. The filter media arrangement allows the largest dirt particles to be removed near the top of
the media bed with the smaller dirt particles being retained deeper and deeper into the media. This allows the
entire bed to act as a filter allowing much longer filter run times between backwash and more efficient particulate
removal.

11



The interior coating, clarifier plastic media, and multi-media filter bed in Filter No. 4 are over 10 years old and have
met their life expectancy. The filter is not equipped with an air scour system like the new filters being constructed
as part of the plant expansion project. A new air scour system will also be installed in the filter to work above the
filter gravel pack which would give the media a thorough wash during backwashes. The goal is to have the filter
rehabilitated during winter when the water demand is at its lowest since the filter needs to be taken out of service.
A large vacuum truck is used to take out all the old materials and expose the underdrain system for inspection and
any repairs. The entire filter is then power washed, sandblasted and coated in preparation for installation of a new
air scour system and new media. The coating material is NSF 600 approved for potable water.

DISCUSSION:

On September 19, 2025, a Request for Bids (RFB) was issued and publicly advertised on PlanetBids. The RFB
included removal, packaging and disposal of existing media, removal of existing interior coating with abrasive blast
methods, recoat with approved epoxy coating, and supply and installation of a new air scour system and new
media. Attached as Exhibit A is the project information and scope of work. Two (2) firms — ERS Industrial Services
Inc. and GSE Construction Company Inc. — submitted a bids to provide the specified services.

The two bids were as follows:
ERS Industrial Services Inc. = GSE Construction Company Inc.

$563,470.00 $788,600.00

Based on information received from ERS, ERS is a responsible responsive bidder for this project. ERS had
completed multiple filter rehabilitation projects successfully at the Roemer plant in the past.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This item is included in the Fiscal Year 2025/26 Capital Budget and will be funded from project no. W26016 titled
"Roemer Filter No. 4 Rehabilitation" with a budget of $710,000.00.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve an agreement with ERS Industrial Services Inc. in the amount of $563,470.00 for the Oliver P. Roemer
Filter Media Replacement and Coating project and authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary
documents.

Attachments

Exhibit A - Project Information and Scope of Work.pdf

Exhibit B - ERS Public Works Agreement (Added to agenda packet on 11/5/2025)

12


https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69010ea84005d00049396766/Exhibit_A_-_Project_Information_and_Scope_of_Work.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69010ea84005d00049396766/Exhibit_A_-_Project_Information_and_Scope_of_Work.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69010ea84005d00049396766/Exhibit_A_-_Project_Information_and_Scope_of_Work.pdf

EXHIBIT A

13



West Valley
Nter District

Water Treatment Facility Filter Media Replacement and Coating Project

PROJECT INFORMATION:

The West Valley Water District (“District”) is seeking the services of a qualified, experienced
contractor to furnish all labor, material and equipment, perform and complete all work required for
the Water Treatment Facility Filter Media Replacement and Coating Project.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The work to be performed shall consist of furnishing all tools, equipment, materials, labor,
transportation services, fuel, communications, and performing all work and related operations
required for the fulfillment of this project in strict accordance with these specifications. The work
shall be completed, and all work, materials, and services not expressly outlined or shown in these
specifications which may be necessaty for the complete and proper installation and/or operation of
the work shall be provided by the contractor as indicated and at no increase in cost to the District.
The contractor is expected to provide all materials and services that will fulfill or exceed the
requirements and conditions as set forth in these specifications.

This is a turn-key project. One (1) Trident Filter, No. 4, needs recoating and new filter and
clarifier media.

The service includes removal, packaging and disposal of existing filter and clarifier media and
installation of new media for one (1) Trident Filter, per design. Contractor is expected to repair or
replace existing underdrains as needed.

The service includes the following recommended Sherwin Williams Steel preparation and coating
system: SSPC-SP10 Near-White Blast Cleaning, apply finish coat — Sherwin Williams Sherplate PW
Epoxy @ 30-45 mils DFT for one (1) Trident Filter. The coating material must be NSF 600
approved for potable water and meet new AWWA D102 standards.

SCOPE OF WORK

Although the District is attempting to identify the limits and services required, this should not
unnecessarily limit the firm in the development of a scope it believes is necessary to meet the
District’s goals and objectives.

14



This section covers removing and disposing existing media and furnishing and installing support
gravel and multimedia filter media for the 1 filter at the Oliver P. Roemer Water Treatment Plant.
Filter media shall be furnished and installed in the filter as indicated on the drawings, as specified,
and as required to provide a properly operating filer installation acceptable to the District.

If a vacuum truck is used to remove filter media, it must be parked outside the filter plant and the
vacuum hose or pipe must be able to go up the stairs and down to the floor of the filter bed—100
feet from the filter to the access door.

Removal of existing interior coating and recoat work on the Oliver P. Roemer Trident Filter No. 5.
The coating material must be NSF 600 approved for potable water and meet new AWWA D102 and
AWWA C210 standards. The District recommends SherPlate PW Epoxy. Full containment,
environmental control, and protection of underdrains throughout the coatings process.

Fabricate and install 304 or 316 stainless-steel 8-inch diameter air scour grid system with diffusers by
WESTECH or approved equivalent in (1) Filter Bay for future use. Air scour should deliver 2-3.4
scfm per square foot (@ 5-7 psi max uniformly throughout the filter including the spool piece must
be stainless steel and welded thru tanks prior to coating and install the air grid to the existing air
distribution system. The system shall be installed and tested by the firm and approved by the
District.

Filter media shall not be installed until testing, by others or District staff, of the filter box for water
tightness, repair of leaks, and concrete damp proofing inside the filter box has been completed.

The installation of media shall be under the direct supervision and control of a competent and
experienced field representative employed by the media supplier and acceptable to the District.

The filter is a tri-media gravity filter. It is 28 by 10 by 10 feet steel structures. The launder is 40
inches above the media. The filter includes an underdrain system, filter media, and the following
piping: inlet and outlet pipes, backwash, surface wash, and wash water disposal piping. Filter media
consists of anthracite coal, sand, and garnet over a layer of support gravel. The following table
summarizes the design parameters of the filter:

Filtration Rate: 6 gpm/Sq. Ft. Maximum Filter Underdrain — Pipe: Schedule 80 PVC

Material Size Range Specific Hardness Specified
(mm) Gravity (Mohs scale) (Inches)

Filter Profile Dual 1.0-3.0 1.5-1.8 3 18
Media Anthracite
Silica Sand 0.45-0.50 2.6 7 9
Garnet 0.20-0.40 3.1-4.4 6.5-7.5 6
Media Support 1.0-50 2.6 7 12
Gravel

Supply and install new Clarifier plastic media 50/50 Mix, new air nozzles and new gaskets.

15



Reinstall Filter internal piping.

Placement shall comply with AWWA B100, except as modified herein. Support gravel or media
which becomes dirty or contaminated shall be removed and replaced with clean material.

The bottom layer shall be carefully placed to avoid damaged to the nozzle underdrain system. Each
layer shall be completed before starting the layer above. For materials less than 2 inch in size,
workmen shall not stand or walk directly on the media, but on boards which will sustain their weight
without displacing the media.

Each layer of filter media shall be deposited by means of a tremie system to a uniform thickness,
with the top surface screeded or otherwise brought to a true level plane. Care shall be taken in
depositing each layer not to damage the quality or integrity of the media or to disturb the level
surface of the layer beneath. The correct thickness of each layer shall be determined by screeding
each layer to a continuous level line on the side of the filter box. The layer shall then be leveled with
a water surface maintained at the appropriate elevation mark.

INTERRUPTION OF SERVICES

Interruptions to any services for the purposes of making or breaking a connection shall be made
only after consulting with the District and shall be at such time and of such duration as may be
directed.

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS

Before starting construction operations, Contractor shall confer with the District arrange
the sequence of the construction operations.

HOURS OF WORK

Contractor shall submit an approved work schedule prior to starting related work.

EVALUATION PROCESS AND SELECTION CRITERIA

The District’s evaluation and selection process is based upon meeting all requirements listed above.
to the District. The district reserves the right to award project to the lowest responsible
responsive bidder.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A — Trident Water Systems Filter Media Design — Model
Attachment B — Air scour grid system Design - Model

16



NOlLdI¥AS3a Ay

o

241X 1—-0090-2 Q1S

434 LN

L2/ T-8

¢ L 40 L=341 Tvas| SNOWONCO Gev SPNaL 3saHu o) wnargawoy | NO3. F QADY | QHO { NMO | 3uvd
A0 L3NS SNIMVI 3000 L0310td 1w 30 SAVLIN 30 43 A O COuiEA o T ALD NIUVM GIOOY /T X 2/4 408 0a3d | 4
. P s %1 qy4f HO 345N OL QSNMNLIY 38 LBNN ‘SISATYNY
PLOT-929-008~1 7L o= Es 4. Qi SIAON QALWIIY TIY NV "SIOVEIXI GHY
Z9610 YA ‘Fo0MENNIS oIS i Ty o onry LEIas0q SHL a0 g ANM |£6/01/L | L3NV O JUNIWII MOHA ‘TINIEVA ZZ-SH % LZ-SH G3ONVHD | Z
133418 NIVt L¥b - 2val  y3ovNA| T 0 <0 Lty SHL ol Wingnaltaa i -
HL TS LNdAd ON W dSn 40
ANISNOD NALIRIM SToddXd FHL LNOHIM HINNN irs [ro/co/ca "HINWOS G0 Q3IVIAAN | ©
MIHLO ANV Kl (350 HO QINYOT 'EONGONLEH
Aval YFINIONI| SPRNNIOR St TN B Bt B
ANIMTD NOP AINO 0350 38 1SN ONY TEVCLISHYHL 1oN 3¥Y
e oo ShEa AN, S 8 0
Ala]  HINIID 4
YOY8-¥1Z/1 1300W — NOISIA VIQIW ¥3L1L — ums_ SRR G ST
SWILSAS ddivM INJQRIL ) avo| wanesaa TALNIQUNGD ANYANGD
KOUddY ‘14 'NO 089S
SHAHIO A8 T4 F13YONOD
INANIAOVId
Y03 ONINNG NOILOZMICG TWOINHOAL DdO SIHINDIY TUNVEYND MALI 9 _,[
NIH/NL LT v. g
ATVAIXOHAAY ININIOVT] VICIN YALIV NO HSYM 30VIUNS HUM 3Uvd 35K ) & v 4
IOL ‘LIOS/WdD 073 0L SL° KILVHIXOUDAY 40 31wy MO HSWM IOVANNS . . N
JAMTONE LON SI0Q ONY INBWIOVI VIGIN ONINRG HSYANOV ¥O04 Alvd SIHL g & . ) N
"SNOILYOLIOTSS ININIOV TS TAVHS ONVY o ) v ®
VIOIN 040 HiM 30NVGNODOY Ni T3AT1 30 OL TIAVEO NY VIGIN 40 SHIAVT T & v v s
v
AE Q38 ¥3LHd QIHSINI
A HLd3Q H3AYHD QIHSINIA NivHAY3IANN
A: o T . TWH3VT Adid DT e n
ZF S¥ANT L€ <
KT SHINLE/ L—1 T3AVHD YONIS, ¥/SX.Z/L L L—-SW :
INIWIOVI TAVEO ONV VIGIN OL AlddV TIVHS SIONVHIIOL SNIMOTIOH FHL N
FONVHTIOL N33V TIAVYO VOIS, 8/¢X.¥/€  L—SW w
YOLOIMIA
TYIINHOIL 40 “WAIMNY OL OMd THEVHIM0 ONY G3MIVdIN HO/aNY QITIVISNI JIAVYEO VOIS, 8L/€X.8/C L—SW ﬂ ™
JV SWILSAS TONINOD QNV OITAVNOAH ‘“TYOMEDTI Tlv HILYY NOWIIMG 3
TYOINHOIL 3dD NIANN INOA 36 ISNN INIWIDVIA TIAVHS ONY VIGIW NaLT4 Iy i
TIAVHD ALISNIQ HOIH ZZ—SKH v o
"NOLVYNG )
SIENNIN 0L INDSY 38 THM HSVMMOYE HOVA "03¥INDIN 38 TIM SNOLLYNILO _ &
ININWENS RY HSYMMOVE OML ATILVAIXOMADY ‘INIWIOVI! VIGIW SNiNng z ONVS ALISNIQ HOIH LZ-SK Yy ¢
"SSOT NMOTE—ONIM INIARHd O) O3YIA0D ONY HIHIVIM JHL WON4 )
a3103108d 38 LSNW TIAVHD ANV VIGIW M3114 ‘GISN S ININDIHS XIng N3HM g1

“ASVHV3YE 3aM103Hd OL HOH (FAI)S NYHL J¥OW LON Q3MOVIS
ANV YIHLYIM FHL WOU4 QA10310Md 38 ISNW SOVE 1AYHD ONY WIIIN N304 Vi

dNVS VOIS 8L-SK

.2/l 8—8

116

‘SH10N
4 .09 1v 4.03d
SINVL/ W9 000'001 ALLNYND  H3LYM
ININIOVIY VIGaW
4 .09 _ e
Nd2 002y LV MO HSYMXOVE OO ¥~SH .S
(¢ 310N 33S) 4,09
z LI/NdO G 1V 3LvY HSYMMOVE
(. 14) ¥3AV] L-SKW
Zl HS/E%E/1 L FHL NIHOM
NIVNGNIGNN 30 INATOA \
CLndY Tid 31340N00 HSVM J0V4dNS ]
ag AHL NIHLIM ¥39v3H o -
NIVHONIONN 40 JWNTOA AMVIOY D A
(43114 HOVZ "Ld DY)
082 vadv g3g
Yove—¥1z/ | NOILYNSISIG 1IN
Y1—0%1 YITNNN Wo'g
AINO MNVL 3NO ¥04 3¥v SILINVND ‘Wo'g

JV0S 1074 LV .1 = ¥vB [




bo 1 40 | 228.¥90000 - SINIWNO0Ad FONIHIATY 3lva ¥3A0UddY [ ¥3NoIs3a NO3 NOILdIMOS3A NOISIAZY AR
¥2/11/020Z | v11S/S¥V LIHM 6 LNIOd 1377N9 8’71 40 AN3 NO¥d .2'8'0L 33S. A3AONTY | V

A 133HS ¥38NNN LNIWND0Ad H39WNNN gor

3vL 3LON OL .X NOILO3S ¥O0. ? .d3dANVLS JNSV. aav
(13771n9 LSvV1) V'vL ¥3ANN 3LON AN3Q aav ‘sL 310N aav

LL/LLI0Z0Z TIONNOD ONIMIINIONI _ TIONNOD TIYLIANOISIA LLHM CLiv0/L20z | vLLS/SUVY LIHM

31va 43\O¥ddY | YIHOIHO 43INOIS3A

IN8Zya/6cva SYM N6Zra/6cya

LLoLizeoe 2001 LLHM === ‘2" "ONILSIX3 YO MAN 40 ALITIEVLINS THL "ISIMYIHLO. o]
‘WONILSIX3 O M3AN.. ‘.SYIHLO Ad.. ‘S ® € SILON Ol d3aav
, , SALON TVHINIAD 4y, (IINLVEIJNTL HOIH ‘FHNSSTHd HOIH) (91€) W8T 3avHD ‘(¥0€) 89 IAVHO €61V WLSY - T33LS SSTINIVLS -
ot e S e G L e o e e D S T S et (3SOd¥Nd TYHINIO) WE6SH/S654 IWLSY - 133LS SSTINIVLS -
H2>3 - “m; 91€ HO ¥0€ AdAL ISIV - 133LS SSATINIVLS -
® V 3AVYO L0€V NLSY 067V IAVYD ‘SZEV IAVHD ‘SZLES INLSY - 133LS NOSYHVYD -
"S31O0N 3IS3HL NIHLIM SINF LI ONILOITINOD '2°2'819 ANV L'2'819 NSV H3d SNOISNIANIA
ANV 3a3S¥IdNS SONIMYHEA LINTJWIONVHYEY TVHINIO IHL NO d39180S3A YO A3LON ‘NMOHS SNILI 'G1\e/ HLIM SNOLLYDI4ID3dS ONIMOTIOA IHL 40 IHOW O INO OL INHOANOD TIVHS S1109 "'SONIMYHA

‘SONIMYNA LNINIONYEYY TYHINTO IHL ANY SNOLLYINOTYD NOISIA IHL (SMNVL dyid 804) X NOLLOIS ININIONVYHEY TVHINTO D14103dS-90r NO d3I4ILNIdAI VY SHINTLSVYH 40 SONILVOD ANV STIVIHILVIA ‘€L

O IIIA NOILOTS OAdg ANSY OL IWHOANOD TTVHS STISSIA JUNSSTUd AIJINVLS NSV 38/ LMOd3Y ST/99! AIHSIE9Nd V¥ IAVH TIYHS SHOHONY IOAIM -

"XI NOILO3S - OAdE FNSY THL OL WHOANOD TIVHS ONIAQTIM TV "'SONIMVYHA '1d0d3d S3/00I
INTFWIDNVHEY TVHINTO THL NO NMOHS 34V STVIMILVYIA A3I41D3dS "SONIMYEA INFNIONVHHY TvHINTD A3HSINENd V IAVH TIVHS ANV 21513 WLSY 40 SINIWIHINOFY IHL LIIN TIVHS SHOHONV JAISIHAY -
3HL NO Q3LON SV 00Ld VMMY HO 059 I1dV NI SNOILYDIHI03dS FHL OL WHOANOD TIVHS SIVIMILYIN MNVL 'd €61V WLSY ‘€654 WLSY - OY AvIYHL-11V ¥O ad3Adv3H 1331LS SSTINIVLS -

G0l 3AVYD HO ‘SS IAVYHOD ‘9€ IAVHD PSSL4 WLSY - AOY AVIHHL-TIV ¥O d3AV3IH 733LS NOgHvO -
"ONIATIM HO/ANY ONIAN3IF A9 AIINHOH 39 AVIN SIJVHS JINOS -

'3d0O 2'1A SMV 1S31V1 3HL OL NHO4ANOD TIVHS ONIATIM TV » ‘SNOILVYOI4103dS ONIMOT104 FHL 40 FHONW HO INO OL WHO4NOD
19€9 W1SV - SONILLI4 3dId - TIVHS ANV SONIMVHA J14103dS-90r NO NMOHS 34V S1Iv.L3d 1709 YOHONY ‘319v0ITddY IHIHM 2L
\o/ Wecya/6cyd ‘WLvza/Lyza WLSY - 3did ANV 39NL SSTTNVYIS dIanyLx3 -
NESYE/E8Yd WLSY ‘IN0LZg/0129 WLSY - 39N1 SSITAVIS NMYHd "133HS 13AIT HSINIA ANV LIIHS 3AVEO ONINYITO T33LS-SSTINIVLS V ¥O/ANY (S)LIIHS V1VaA ONILYOD
N6029/602¢9d WISV - 133HS ANV 31V1d - AANTONI TTIM ANV SONIMYHA LINFWIONVHEY TVHINTO FHL HLIM d3LLINGNS 39V SNOILVYOIHIO3dS
(ATINO 91-1909 AOTTV HO4) WS0£9/80€9 WLSY - STT140dd TvHNLONYLS AYVANYLS - 1NIVd d1314/dOHS ANV NOILYHVYd3dd 30V4dNS d3INddNS HOF1S3M ONINI43Ad SININND0A L1

INLZZg/1229 NLSY - S3dNL ANV S3T1408d TVHNLONYLS ‘THIM ‘SA0Y ‘'SYvd dIanyLx3 -
‘SHYIHLO A9 SI SONILVYOD A3INddY d131d ANV dOHS 40 ALIMIFILYdINOD 04 ALITIFISNOdSTY "HO3LSAM Ad

'SININTHINDIY ANV SNOILYIIFIDAS ONIMOT104 IHL 13T TIVHS WNANINNTY D 1ON 34V S3OV4HNS A31INIVd dOHS O1 HIVd3d ANV ‘dN-HONOL ‘INIVd d131d ‘NOILYYVd3Idd I0Vv4HNS ai3id

TV 'NOILVYIITddV AdId3A OL FINODTAM SI SINFLI ATFLINIVd 40 NOILOIdSNI dOHS H3INOLSNO 'dOHS 3HL

"ONIQT13IM HO/ANY ONIANIG A9 AINYO04 39 AVIN SIdVYHS INOS - JAV3T SINTLI 3HL 3ONO SINFLl A3LNIVd 40 d34Vd3dd 40 NOILIANOD 33LNVHVNDO LON S30d HO31SIM

“XI NOILDO3S OAd9 FINSY J0 3d0D 9'1Ad SMV 1S31V13HL OL WHO4ANOD TIVHS ONIATEIM 11TV - "139HS V1Vvad S H3FHNLOVANNYIN ONILYOD FHL H3d NOILVYIIT1ddY 40 FNIL NOH4 NOILDO310dd TVINININ V
@ 31V1d INOd4d 3AVIN - S3dVHS TVINLONY1S MOTI0OH X31dNA - ATTNO 3AINOHd OL1 3INDISTA FHVY SLVOD FNI-Ed 40 ONILNIVd dOHS ANV NOILYHVYd3dd 30OV44dNS dOHS 01

NO06.V/06.V INLSY - S3dId X31dNA -

N08YV/08YV INLSY ‘INOYZV/0¥ZY INLSY - SdIYLS ‘S133HS ‘S3LV1d X31dNA - '"d3LON ATIVOI4IO3dS SS3ATINN

L1919 JNSY 281 VS INSY 281V NLSY - SONILLIA 3dId - 710 ONILYOIHANT HO JZIFS-ILNV ‘FISYIHO ONILSTL HO4 ¥3ILVYM ‘A0 d13am HO 9NIATIM a13id ‘LNIvd

¥GSV WLSY - ¥V INONVLOTY ‘THVYNOS ‘ANNOY (SSH) SAJVHS TvHNLONYLS MOTIOH JILINILSNY 0 ONILNIVd a13i4 ‘DOILSYIN HO Y1NVD ‘STVIYALYIN ONIWNIHS ‘AT19N3SSY a1314 ‘NOILVYTIVLSNI ‘NOILOTIHT

NZLEV/CLEY INLSY - S3dId DILINILSNY - ‘INFNGINOT TvIIYLO3 T3 ‘LINANOD ‘ONIMIM TVOIYL1O3 13 ‘S1aMOvHd TIVM ‘SONILLIH HO S1H0ddNS
INOSTY/08YY INLSY ‘INOYZY/07ZY WLSY - SAINLS ‘S1ITHS ‘STALV1d JILINILSNY - 3did ‘SIATVA ‘ONIdId ‘ONIDHOANITE F1IHONOD ‘LNOYD ‘F1IHONOD HSINYN4 LON S3OA HOILSAM 6

N6901V/690LV

WLSY - SIdVHS M ANV ‘STANNVHO ‘S331 ‘STIONV ‘SILV1d ‘SH¥va dISN4-Y3ASVY1 JILINTLSNY - ‘'NOILO3HIA 311SOddO 3HL NI d31vd3dO 4l 39VIAVA J04 319ISNOdS3Id

NYISV/Y9SY INLSY ‘INY8YVY/Y8YY WLSY 922V INLSY - STINNVHD ANV 1ON SI HO3LS3AM 'NOILOIHIA d3LVOIANI IHL NI ATNO F1LvH3IdO Ol dIaN9IS3IA SI INJNINDT ONILVLIOY '8

‘S33L ‘STTONV SV HONS SIJVHS AIANYLXT AFTTOH LOH ANV ‘STHVNOS ANV ANNOY ‘SHVE JILINILSNY
"d3IN0YddY ANV A3aNSSI SI ¥3AY0 IONVHO V SSTTINN ‘HOILSIM A9
‘SINIWIHINDIY ANV SNOILVYIIHIOAdS ONIMOTT104 IHL L33 TTVHS 71331S SSTTINIVLS "9 a3L1d300V 39 LON T1IM LNIWJINDI AIAO¥ddY IHL OL SNOILOIHHOD YO SNOILIAAV ‘SNOILVOIJIAON 2

"INININD3 SIHL

\g/ ONIQT13IM HO/ANY ONIANIE A8 GINHOS 38 AVIN SIdVHS INOS - 40 3SN Y3dOHdINI WONA ONILINSIY SSOT HO AMNCNI ‘IOVINYA ¥O4 TT19ISNOJSTY LON S| HOILSIM 9

'3SIMY3HLO d310N
SSITINN SSANMOIHL u¥/L WNWINIWN V IAVH TIVHS SH3aINTIN 1331S TvANLONY1S d3943nans 11v -
X1 NOILO3S OAdE NSV 40 3d0D L'1d SMV LS3LVT IHL OL WHO4NOD TIVHS ONIATIM TV -
11'919 INSY -NYECV/PECY NLSY - SONILLIA Idid
WLLOLV/LLOLY - S133HS -
NS801V/S80LV
0 3AVYD WO00SV/00SY WLSY - ¥V INONV.LOTY ‘FHVYNOS ‘ANNOY ‘(SSH) SNOILOIS TvHNLONYLS MOTIOH »
7S 1dV ‘IN90LV/90) LSV ‘g AVHD WESY/ESY WLSY - Adid 133LS -
0S 3AVY9 INC/SV/CLSVY INLSY - dH 3dVHS 1331S -
IN6ZSV/6ZSY -0 IAVHD NZLSV/ZLSY N9EV/IEY INLSY - SHVE ANV S3LV1d 1331S -

WIEVISEY zk_\wwm.mﬂ_*\wm_w\w_éos_%%. m>_\\,,_ >_\\,_, mwm«um H__wwwm 'SONIMYHA LNFWIONVHHY TYHINTO THL NO NMOHS SY STONVYNILANAY ANY SWILSAS HIHLO
‘TANLONHLS LNVTd ‘ININCINOT ‘FLIHONOD ONILSIXT HO MIN NIIMLIE IOVAHILNI ANV NOILISOd Y/
‘SININININOIN ANY SNOLLYOII93dS ONIMOTIOL THL L33 TIVHS 133LS NOGHYS Y 40 SH3HLO A8 NOILYNYIANOD ¥O< A3AINO¥d 4V NOILYWHOSNI ¥3HLO ANV ‘SAVOT ‘SNOISNIWIA '€

"'SH3HLO A9 A3AINOYd ISIMEIHLO HO AIWHIANOD ‘d3NI43A 39 OL SI INTFNDINOT SIHOILSIM 40 IOV LNI

JHL 1V SAVO1NDISIA IHL ANVLSHLIM OL STHNLONYLS HO ‘TOWVMNVL ‘LNINLINDI ‘FLIHONOD ONILSIXT HO
M3N 40 ALITIEVLINS FHL "ISIMYIHLO AILVOIANI ATTVOIHIOIdS SSIINN ‘SL108 YOHONY HOd LNFJWIDHOANITY o/
AHVSSIOAN ONIANTONI ‘NOISTA ILIHONOD ONILSIXT ¥O M3IN HO0- IT19ISNOJSIY LON SI HOALSIAIM G

‘A3aAIFDTY SI TVAOHddY HONS T1ILNN AH3IAINEFA HO NOILYOIdav4
HLIM d33004dd LON T1IM HOILSIM "daNSSI NI39 SYH TVAOHddY d3NOLSND TILNN S3SOddNd
NOILVTIVLSNI 4O NOILONY1LSNOD d04 d3SN 39 OL LON 34V NOILVINHOANI ANV SONIMVYHA d3LLINgNS ¥

"SONIMYHEA LNFWIDNVHHEY TVHINID JHL NO a314103dS ATdVYITO 39 TIVHS 343H A3ANTONI @ 'SANOTO NI NMOHS SNOISNINIA 1TV ATddNS J0 AJIH3A OL HOLOVHELINOD "¢
LON SW3LI YO TVIYILYIN ANY "SONIMVHA LINIFNIONVHEY TVHINIO IHL NO NMOHS ANV a314103dS
SY INJNINDI A3INddNS HOFLSIM HO4 a3SN STIVIYILYIN 379VLdIO0V FHL SINIFIA ONIMOTIOE FHL 7l € 'GALON ATHVINOILYVd 38 ATINOHS ANV SINIWND0A LOVHINOD WOHS JONVIMVA SILONIA WVISV 'L

18




SLNIWNO0A 3ONIHI4TY

a 640 | 6555882000 \fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
¥0-10-6202 11130 [ TR ve3d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ HINOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

NILSAS INFNLVIHL H31VM VO8-d1 @LN3IAIdL

INTFWIONVHEVY TVHIANTD oy,

‘071 ONIIFINIONI HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY 04 NIFH3H GINIVINOOD VLVA 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O0 ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥3HLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYAL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 ALSTJOUd S| ONIMYRI SIHL

3ilva ¥YINOHddY ¥3NOIS3A NO3 NOILdIMOS3A NOISIATY A

'S3ONVHO Avd 313HONOD 'ITZZON

§2-60-€202 Li3aa ¥83d v
QYO ¥IV ANV L3INI 04 SFONVHO NOILYOOT ANV 1331S SSTINIVLS
"SNOILYINOTVO Q3SIAIY NO a3sve

£0-L0-€202 Li3aa ¥83d a
NOISNIWIA avd 3134ONOD ANV ‘S1708 HOHONY ‘F1V1d3svd a31vadn
"SNOILYINOTVO A3SIAIY NO a3sve

12-20-€202 Li3a ¥83d o]
NOISNIWIA avd 3134ONOD ANV ‘SNOILYOOT SL108 YOHONY a31vadn

60-80-€202 Li3a ¥83d SNOILYDO01 S1108 HOHONY d3.1vadn a

HOILSIM
INO-LOVBOZED sy rorIrIe

VINHO4ITVO ‘HOVId ONO
NOILONYLSNOD T0d  woiovuinod

VINHO4ITvD ‘YNIAVSvd
O3LNVIS EEINTSINE]

VINHO4ITVO ‘OLTvId
JLM HINT0Y 'd HIAITO  wo4 azuvdand

$97202°0€ :(LINN ¥3d) LHOIIM ONIddIHS FLYNIXOHddY
$976812€€ ((LINN ¥3d) LHOIIM ONILYHIO FLYNIXOHddY
$97 2z L2z ((LINN ¥3d) ALdNT FLVNIXOHddY

W40S 056 !MO14 ¥NODS HIV Y314
NdD 089} 31vd MO ‘MOT4 Mg ¥3LTI4
0, ® NdO GZ © 0¥0'S 3LV HOIH ‘MOTd Mg ¥3Lid
14 OS/NdD 9 ‘31vd ONIAVO1¥3LTI4
W40S Glv MOT4 ¥N0DS HIV ¥AIF1MV10
14 OS/NdD zl 31V ONIAVOT d3I41I¥V10
NdD 089} !MOT4d N9IS3a

NOILVINHO4NI NOIS3Id SS300dd @.rzmn__w:.

(61 3LON 339)
T4 ILTHONOD N\

|
|
ond |

‘STVHILYT HSYMYIY ¥3L7TI4

L LINN NI NMOHS LON SI VIA3aW d3.1714

NY'Ild

3QI1SLNO &6-6€

3AISNI 46-8¢

=

3qisNl 3dIsS1LNO
A LO1-0L 2oLl

‘! 4GS
J/ J# 1INN k

T 31V ILSYM

8# LINN

|

1

|
| m
| |

L g
[emee—a— [ — Lol-pL
_‘_l u_ S
1 i

| I

|

| m " |

| — i — T ML AT

| i

| |
[ _ \ e 6# LINN

| 7 | |
| ﬂl M I_ | SNIIYOS NOILNILIY VIGIW
Lt — - o ST —— - —=~ e — |I_ d31419V10 NOILdHOSsav

f,—————————————

31714 VIA3IW a3XIN

NOILO3S ¥311I4
3AISNI .0}-S¢

NOILO3S d3141dv10
NOIlLdd0sav
JdISNI Wb L-2)

19




a 640 ¢ 6655882000 veosve

A3 133HS ¥39ANNN INIWND0Ad ¥39NNN g0r
¥0-10-€202 L3a _ L3a ¥83d
31va UIAOUAY | ¥IHOTHO ¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

SS9l€

SIVH3LV

A1ddNS HSYMMOV4
/IN3INT443 Y3174

OAd \

‘STVHIALYT HSYMAIV ¥3111

394 NOI1O3S

SS9l€

d3Av3H 931714

- OAd
“Y3AVIH HSYMYIV M3 1714

-

NOILYAF1d 3dIS

3LV1d3Sve 266

YMNVL 3AISLNO 2t6-8¢

dALl ‘3dIS ANO
NOILOANNOD NIVHd
31714 LdN .2 /

dAL ‘31Vd ‘9€V “.9L/G

(%

LHSI3H ONIddIHS TIVH3IA0
Sz

dAL ‘9EV "W/l X .2 X €T

AVMATIVM
140ddNns

dAL ‘9€V .8/€ X9 X9 1 \ d -

N\

dAL ‘ONINIFHILS ‘9€V .9 X . v/E

HLON3T ONIddIHS T1VH3A0

oLy

20




a 640 ¢ 6655882000 veosve

LEL] 133HS ¥3IFGANNN LINIANDO0A ¥3gnNN aor

¥0-10-€202 t13aa _ Lh3a ¥83d

31va UIAOUAY | ¥IHOTHO ¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

'SY3IHLO A9 d3INddNs 34V
MNVL 40 3dISLNO SININOdNOD TV
‘NMOHS ONIdId A3ANININOD3H

O0-O NOI1O3S

(SY3HLO A9)
IATVA ALYO €

JATVA dIONTTOS

Y3ANITAO FLVO FUSYM |

| (SY3HLO AQ)
AATVA ILVD .S'L

g vi3d

H3ANITAD 31VO ILSVM
OL ONIFNL INITAHLIATOM .8/€

(@aIN00YD 1ND AYVANYLS)
@ NOILO3ANNOD

NITHOS
ONINIVLIY
vIa3an
(SY3HLO AQ)
A1ddNS Y3LVM
d3ZI4NSSI™d NVI1D INONA
3ANITHSN14MOVE WG}
GNT INST3N] Q
(0G1# QIONVTH LV1d) HIV
\ Y3141¥V10 NOILdHOSaV .9
ﬁ .8
L 3 - L g A
o + .8}
_ i @ ‘ W0L-€
| _ i}
|
Wm0l
G ( (]
—ﬂ

(@3IA00YD LND AYVANVYLS)

AIN3NI4NI 2L NOLLOINNOD

dAL MOT443IAO/ALSYM .02

(,0-¥) G )
GG

01

21




a 640 v 6555882000 \fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
¥0-10-6202 11130 [ TR ve3d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834

OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

aN3 LN3N1443

31V1d3sva 1v

HLAIM TIVY3A0 E2- L

1

(@3IA00YO LND YVYANVYLS) NOILOINNOD
A1lddNS HSYMMOVE/ININT443 ¥31714 .0C

(32-17)

fy———————

f,—————————————

3AISNI
W01-01

B

HLAIM ONIddIHS T1VH43A0

2oL L

- GG ———=

—_— -

22




a 640 § 6555882000 \fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
¥0-10-6202 11130 [ TR ve3d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

| L33HS WO
V-V NOILO3S

\/

dAl ‘3AIS 3ANO

NOILOINNOD NIVHd
H3EH-AVIO LANLE |

\

|
| N 1
&g ﬁ

L€

(0G1# AIONV14) NOILOINNOD
HSYMYIY Y3174 .8

3AI1S1NO
el

23




a 640 9 6655882000 veosve

A3 133HS ¥39ANNN INIWND0Ad ¥39NNN g0r
¥0-10-€202 L3a _ L3a ¥83d
31va UIAOUAY | ¥IHOTHO ¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

SINIOd Ld11
r-r NOILO3S

o a||._||||||||.__|||-l_._|-@_ + B
)
SIVYALYT HIV OV 7 \.
Y3IAVIH ¥ILYM /| 86-
L13INI OV ¢
I | dAL
W€l
dAL 2@ dAL &y
-— - e w—dAL.E
S1INIOd 14I1
NOILYNAF1F 3dIS
_Iv r
7 : ]
< |
[}
O —
|
_
[}
[}
] _ _

|

M-
|

N
|
L)
[}
\ _

INIOd 1411 dAL ‘9EV 8/EX.9X .9 T _l INIOd 1411
- ik
2o1-52 299 ——— =

24




640 £

6655882000

\fA}174

LEL]

133HS

¥3IFGANNN LINIANDO0A

¥3gnNN aor

¥0-10-€202

t13aa

[ e

¥83d

31va

HINOUAAY |

¥IHOTHO

¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

¢ 133HS INOYA

SNOILISOd 3T0H HOHONY

9-9 NOI1LDO3S

N/

‘a31dNd3Y S1.0¢ 40 HLd3A LNINAIFINT ANV IONVLSIA 39Ad3 .9 NIN V¥ SNOILYTINDTVO HOHONY A3dNVLS ¥3d ¢

(§°2°G1L NOILO3S 91-2 30SV) HLONIT AIANOENN .9 + AF 1114 AXOdT WL :HLONIT AIGWI NIN ¥

Y/€ SS 9LE/Y0€ ¥-SVH + €A 00C AH-LIH "*4313NVIA ANV 3dAL HOHONY ‘€

'SYIHLO A9 3HV SHOHONY 'L l

‘S310N

H1ONIT
31v1d3sve
W2EG-6€
2r1-8€
e il ﬂ M HOILSIM Ag LON
o E— __mmu_mu ——— __mmu_m” ——— __mmn_mu ——— __mmu_m —— f———— __mmn_m ——— __mmu_m ——— __wwmmu_m ——— __mmn_m ———— __mmu_m” e Q avd INIWCINO3 3LIHONOD
dAL
| v )
aaL NINL9-L
NI .01
0 | [ [l [l | ] | Il ]
+ + | — 1L — I — 1l — Il I —— _qr‘ i — _ur__ —— 1| :
dAL Sz HOHONY | S T =
S, i
« dAL 8 | L L L L
|
i o
| =2
| HLGIA o/
Q dAL .89 31V1d3sve
2511
H1QaIM
T HOHONY £1-LL
= —
il .
f | .
3ALv1d3sve — - - -
dAL 22 4
« « T
—— | F— — I ° Il ° Il . — I — ZH— N | F— — il —+— 1
* ] [ [ ] ] [ ] = [ ] ]
@ 4Qaﬁ Wz
dAL .8 —w (=
SN S — Q
26-8¢

25




a 640 8 6555882000 \fA}174 ‘SYIHLO A9 NOILVTIVLSNI d131d 34V VIA3N “L
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07 -
¥0-10-6202 11130 [ TR ve3d ‘S31ON

3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

| 133HS INOYS

4-4 NOI1LDO3S
(S¥3HLO AG)
T4 3LIHONOD NOILNgIY1SIa
137INI OAd NOILNgIYLSIa
HIV OAd
- - - - - " - - R
|
L I il
1 I
| I
! |
L : : _ . i |
A T o e T N B R i e T 7 1) N
SRR BRI R e T T s e e T T g 9 ] =

. ; P ST oy N S - o S

>
S E—
—— -
— f— 7, N
- » W
- <—1
e <
N
| .
by q
bl
* q
g

W07

_.m_.m 3.0 06 0 P 0 0 0 0 8 0 56610 & o0
IF ] /A r/ . T : I !
1 Pl $O - 4 \ 1 o
W91
; i .
ux
EVASENIEEEE Jh3 Std3
“YIAVTNOLLOE - TIAVEO
EVASEINReEEEE UL A . o e o T o o o 5 . o /
“HIAVT AYHIHL - TIAVHED o o

3ZIS AAILOF44T WL X .8

“YIAVI ANODIS - TIAVED

LN3ID014430D ALINHOLINN XVIN ¢
‘3ZIS IAILOIAAT WN 9'L-¥'L
“¥IAVT dOL - 1FAVED

(LZ-SN) ALIAVYD 014103dS
NI 8°€ “LNII014430D ALINYHOSINN XYIN 2°L
‘371S IAILOT443 WIN 2€°0-2°0 ‘ANVS LINYYD

(81-S) LNFIDI4430D ALINHOLINN XYIN ')
‘3ZIS IAILDOI443 NN S+°0-GE°0 ‘ANVS VOITIS

(#-SIN) LNII1D144300 ALINYHOSINN XVYIN 2°L
‘3ZIS AILOTA4T WIN L'L-0"} ‘TLIOVHHLINY

31VO J1SVYM

(3daH) vIAaW ‘a3A0dddY 4SN
‘SRYU/NIDYIA 06/0G “HII4IYV IO NOILJHOSAY

26




a 640 6 6655882000 veosve

LEL] 133HS ¥3IFGANNN LINIANDO0A ¥3gnNN aor

¥0-10-€202 t13aa _ Lh3a ¥83d

31va UIAOUAY | ¥IHOTHO ¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
INIWIONVHUVY IVHINID o),

‘071 ONIIFINIONS HOZLSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 O ‘38N ‘3000834
OL SIHOR ANV SHIISNWRIL MO SHINOO NOISSISSOd HON L3034 ¥ZHLISN ZONIAIANOO NI G3LLINSNYRL SI ONY “ONI ‘ONIY3INIONS @HOZLSIM 40 AL¥TJOUd SI ONIMYRIA SIHL

HOALSIM

VIYY Y3174 NI 3LFHONOD 71714 40 SAYVA 219N0 202 ATILVINIXOHddY FHINDIY SHUNVL VO¥8-d.L T3AON LNIdAIHL ‘61

‘SH3IHLO AgG
34V SHILdVAVY IONV14 HO/ANV SONITdNOD "SNOILIINNOD HIV 40 NOILdIOXT IHL HLIM ‘SONITdNOD F19IXI T4 ITALS AIAO0HD LNI HO4 AIAO0HD LNI QYVANVLS AIFHSINYNS TV SNOILOINNOD MNVL 8L

"MOT4H3IAO ADNIODHIANT NV SV 1OV OL LI SMOTIV SIHL "MNVL 3HL 40 401 3FHL MO39 ANV 13A3T H31LVM ONILVHIdO TVINEON JHL 3A089Y AINOILISOd SI dITHONOYL 31SVM “LL
"MOT4 ILSYM WNNIXYIN HOH ‘MYIHEHIV NV HLIM 3DHVHOSIA 3384 IAID 0L d3ZIS 39 LSNIN (HIWOLSND A9) ONIdId dINNS ANY dAINS I1SYM ‘91

‘JHNSSIH TVYNOILIAAY FHINDIY T1M "3XIN JILVLS TYNOILJO "ONIYIINIONT HOFLSIAM
L1OVLINOD ‘AV3aH 40 1334 0€ Y3A0 IHNSST™d LNINTANI 04 "NOILOINNOD MNVL IHL LV WNNININ L334 02 39 LSNIN MOT4 LNINTANI ONITIOHLNOD ¥O4 dIHINOIY FUNSSIHd ONILYHILO LNINTANI ‘S

"H3INIONT ONILTNSNOD FHL A9 AINHIANOD SNOILYANIWNODTYE NILLIIM SHIHNLOVANNYIN 3 LINMOTHd d3d 39 OL 34V SHILIN MOT14 40 NOILYOO1 ‘vl

'SNOILdJO T0HLNOD MOT4 LININTANI §3HLO HO4 ONIdIIANIONT HOILSIM LTNSNOD €1

‘ONIdId HSYMXOV4

JHL OLNI ¥IV IHL ONILLIT LNOHLIM NIANTOD dAINd 3HL 40 SLINILNOD ¥IV FHL LNIA OL AFHINOIY S| IATVA IV INIGENL. ILVHVYHIS V ‘SdNNd .IdAL-NVYO. HO INIGHNL TVOIILEIA ONIZITILN SNOILVTIVLSNI
HO4 "IV A3LVINNNDIDY ONILNIA ATSNONNILNOD 40 378VdVO 39 ANV OISd 0L ATILVNIXOHddV 40 TVILNIHIAHIA HLIM SANODIS 0Z NI A3LNIA 39 OL "HILTI4 OL IOHNOS WO¥H INIT HSYMMOVE

3HL 40 INNTOA 3L3T1dNOD IHL MOTTV OL d3ZIS 39 OL FHV (S)AATVA FHL "IV AILYINNNDODY LNIA OL INIT A1ddNS HSYMMOVE FHL 40 SINIOd HOIH 1V d3¥IND3Y SI (SYFHLO A9) IATVA ASVYIT1IY IV NV 21

MNVL IHL NI T3A3T HO FNNTOA HSYMHOVE ANWININ FHL ONILVYINOTVO NIHM d343dISNOD 39 ATNOHS FHNLVEIdNTL J3LVM WNINIXVYIN FHL "dINNd ATddNS HSYMMOVd
JHL OLNI dIV ONITINd LNOHLIM HSYMMOVE V 3AIAOYd OL 31VNDIAV SI ¥NVL A1ddNS HSYMMOVE JHL NI INNTOA WNINININ IHL I93HM A3TIVLSNI 39 ATNOHS HOLIMS 319YNI HSYMMOVE T3AITMOTIHL LI

‘SLINN IN3AIFL FHL 40 ONITOAD 3AISS3OX3 LINIATHd OL W3IHL NIIMLEEG FNNTOA LNIIDI44NS HLIM d3TIVLSNI 39 dTNOHS SIHOLIMS LHVLS T13A3T AIN 3HL ANV dO1S T13A3THOIH 3HL 0L

"'SSI00¥d HSYMMOVE FHL IT9VNT OL 13ATTWNWININ V SV IAYIS T1IM HOLIMS T13ATTMOT INO ANV SLINN IHL LHVLS 1M HOLIMS 13A3T AIN ANO ‘SLINN FHL dOLS TIIM HOLIMS TIAITHOIH INO
‘SLINN IN3AIY1 3HL 40 NOILVH3dO JOILVINOLNY FHL ¥O4d MNVL 3OVHOLS d31VM A3HSINIA IHL NI d3TIVLSNI ANV 43NOLSND 3HL A9 d3AIAOY¥d 39 ATNOHS SLOVINOD AdA HLIM S3HOLIMS T3A3T 334HHL '6

'NOLLNEHSNd TYNNVIA ¥O ‘SSOTAVIH HOIH 'MO01D FNIL A9 GILVILINI ‘TOIAYIS ONILVHIHO OL NYNLIY HLIM FTOAD HSYMMOVE ANV HSNT4 DILVINOLNY Y04 IAINOYd SLIND¥ID TOYLNOD '8
“13A3T "31714 LNVLSNOD NIVINIVIN OL SIATVA ONILYINAOW FLSYM-OL-d31714 ANV LNINT443 H3 1714 1VHIdO SHITTOHLINOD 13A3T AINDIT {314 'L

'STTOAD HSYMMOVE ANV HSNTd HLIM A3XOO0THILNI SI TOHLNOD MOTd LNINTANI
"110 3HL ONISN HO1VH3dO LNV1d 3HL A9 L3S 39 AVIN LNIOd 13S MOT4 LININTANI "LINN HOVE OL MO14 13S-3dd IHL NIVLINIVIA 3NIT LNINTANI HOVE NO SdOOT TOHLNOD MOT4 40 31vYd JILVINOLNY "9

(ONIMVYHA NO NMOHS LON) SHIHLO A8 IHSINENL ANV SINITHSYMMOVE NI AIHINOTY FHY SHILNIATHd MOTIMOVE HO SIATYA MOIHO 'S
‘NOILVTIVLSNI HOOANI 404 SI NOIS3A A4VANVLS IHL v

"FOVHOLS ¥3LVM d3HSINI4 3AdVE9-MOT139 404 SI NMOHS
INFWIDONVHYY "OILYIWIHOS TVOI¥LO3TI ANV WYHOVIA TVOI¥LOT 13 “OILYINIHOS MOT4 ‘13TFHS V1Vd TVIOINHOIL ‘SL1ITFHS NOILYII4IO3dS TvOIdAL NI A3FIH¥0S3IA IHY STHUNLYIH NOILYOITddY ANV NOIS3A '€

"Y33INIONT ONILTNSNOD FHL 40 ALITIGISNOAS3Y FHL SI NOIS3A AVd 3L34ONOD INININD3 ¢

"HOLOVHLINOD ONITIVLSNI IHL A9 31IS90Or IHL LV d371TV.LSNI 39 OL SININOJNOD ANV LNININO3
HOrvIN "LINN QYVANVLS HLIM @3AaNTONI LON 34V SONILLIA NOILOINNOD ANV ‘SLH0ddNS 3did ‘ONIdid T¥YNOILIAAY "LSIT LNINCINOI FLVHVd3S V NI 338140S3A SI HOFLSIM A9 AIHSINYNA LNINLINOT L

‘S31ON

27




- 840 | 1,56882000 veosve

SLNIWNO0A 3ONIHI4TY

LEL] 133HS ¥3IFGANNN LINIANDO0A ¥3gnNN aor

3ilva

¥YINOHddY ¥3NOIS3A NO3 NOILdIMOS3A NOISIATY _ A _

‘a3dainodd

€2-10-€20C t13aa _ ceve ¥83d

31va UINOUAY | ¥IHOTHO ¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILYM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
SININOdNOD MNVL o,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE 3 NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY 04 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYA 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI ‘3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d3H
OL SLHORS ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL S| NV OT1 'ONIFINIONT @HO31SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

JADALSIAM

077 ‘ONI¥IANIONT HOFLSIAM A9
NOILVZIJOHLNY NILLIIM HO0ldd LNOHLIM 379V1d300V
LON 3V ANIX ANV 40 YHOMAT31d 04 S3OHVHOMOVY

JdY SHMNVL M3IN F3HHL HOd4 SLININOJNOD MNVL M3IN INO HO4 34V VIIILVIN 40 7119 IHL NI SAILILNVYND 'S
"'ONIMVHA 3HL NO SHVLS A9 A3LON 34V STIONVHOI 'SINSSI IONVHITOL NOILVTIVLSNI ANV NOILYOIdav4
S3ZINININ NOILYOO1 d3.L03713S JHL "d31714 IHL 40 TTVM AN3 3IHL NI LNJNFOVTd 'S1INND0A NV1d NOHAH
Sd34410 SIHL LVHL 310N 3SV31d "d3171714 IHL 40 3dIS FHL NI d3LvOO01 N339 SVH NOILOINNOD dIV d317114 v

‘SONILLI4 IA0O0YHO AIONVAQY
3SN LON OA 'S3ZIS Idid 3TNATHOS AUVANVLS 04 IA00HO 1N AYVANVLS 34V SNOILOINNOD d3aAO0HO ‘€

TIVM MNVL 3HL 40 30V4 3AISLNO IHL NOY4 STFHONI 9 1L03rodd S31ZZ0ON MNVL AIA00HO ANV AIONVTd ¢
"ONIMVHA SIHL NO 310N SV 1d30X3 SINIWNO0A 3ON3Y343d HOILSIM d31SIT IHL MOT104 °L

‘S310ON

NV1d
WOL/E 9k
W9L/S) 6-6€
3QISNI.9L/S 6-8€
NOILO3S ¥3LTI4 NOILO3S ¥3I4I¥V1D NOILJHOSaV
3AISNI.0}-SZ 3QISNI b b-TL -
——t— 9L/S
] ol ] " I Iwl| A [l n " L [ Il ) .
3aIsNI
W04-01
Q .\--.--c-- =
-t - - e = — - ——— —————- W8/5 0L-L1
fereeecnes — v
= WSS
ol e g o s i S valld] O bl i i

ol

28




- 840 ¢ 1,56882000 veosve

A3 133HS ¥39ANNN INIWND0Ad ¥39NNN g0r
€¢-10-€202 L3a _ cevd ¥83d
31va UINOUAY | ¥IHOTHO ¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
SININOdNOD MNVL o,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

HOALSIM

aN3 LN3INT1443

aN3 LN3N14NI

8

A

W8l

W0l-€

1]

ulb™

0l

W8/l ¢ gl

WGG

«01L-01

29




- 840 ¢ 1.55882000 A\ fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
£2-10-6202 11130 [ z6va v83d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
SININOdNOD MNVL o,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

HOALSIM

o 1lvi3d

e W9L/G 8

W8/l 8

4 1Iv1i3d

dAL

1-1 NOILO3FS

o,

i |

| 133HS WOy
V-V NOILO3S

1]

(A e

ubm0b

NOILVAT13 3AIS

i

cl
<l

f,————————————

_———t e e e

b

r

3AISNI
Wbl

_

30




- 840 v 1.55882000 A\ fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
£2-10-6202 11130 [ z6va v83d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
SININOdNOD MNVL o,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

JADALSIAM

3 1v1i3d

avi3da

Ry

h s e

\

\

& o

| Confoenioe

€ 133HS oY
0-0 NOILO3S

NOL109 MNVL ONIOV4 30V4dNS
N334OS HLIM A3T1IVLSNI 39 OL
SN3I3HOS ONINIVLIY VIAIN

I I

E|

] LT
N

= D

€ L133HS WOY
g-9 NOILOFS

018

ERE®

3dISNI
W79

=
lo |
=2

o

N

A AN jm A A e 2 Sl s 3 :
] S e 3 |D| H
T TR T J_y i
H | -
Q/n“ [¢ — m a = — 1l —T itiimliemlilninlismiinE T T i ImisJilmm T
HH _ H
af//ﬁ i
| | i L
iR S O i
__._Vt " H = 5 rw ~o __|_n_ — Q| . ..~ ~__\ — T " _~° r_u.

o b b 6 6 o

31




- 840 § 1.55882000 A\ fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
£2-10-6202 11130 [ z6va v83d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA
NILSAS INFNLVIHL d31VM VO8-d1 @LN3IAIdL

SLNINOdNOD MNVL o)

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

HOALSIM

@9

o

¥ 133HS WOdd

H-H NOILD23S

SO

@ee0i9)0s8)——

?

EEEE

¥ 133HS NOdd

9-9 NOILO3S

BEEE

13%
059
009
00€

08v

o=
°

CEOD

32




- 840 9 1.55882000 A\ fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
£2-10-6202 11130 [ z6va v83d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
SININOdNOD MNVL o,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

HOALSIM

W Iv13d

oLl

HONOYL ILSVM NI
31VO 31SVM IHL J31N3
Ol 13S 39 O1 SYVT1100

AATVA AION3T10S

(Ces)ere)o)

089

T TNOILOFS

33




- 840 /

1,56882000

A\ fA}174

A3 133HS ¥39ANNN INIWND0Ad ¥39NNN g0r
€¢-10-€202 L3a _ cevd ¥83d
31va UINOUAY | ¥IHOTHO ¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
SININOdNOD MNVL o,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

HOALSIM

A Iv1i3d

$01d ?@

X Ivi3d

NMOQ 30Vv4 OL mm_._OI@

S

NMOQ 30v4 Ol m._.On_K/\

ONIOVdS dNOYO
1O1S dAL WL

S140ddNs
I\4-EIRA
TV dAL

HLdIM 1O71S
dAL.2/b

—

Sv13d 1LO1S

—

Nl

dNO¥O ¥3d S1O071S v
HLdIM LO1S 800°0

—— -

€ L33HS WOy
r-r NOILO3S

ONIOVdS

1O71S dAL WL

T T < s 3 e
PRI . - ¢ o 2 4
* L ) 4 ‘
. A o i < ea ‘ 4 o q o a
a .
N “ - a P
o ] < i i & g PR o
. & s g
WA PR N . Q& e a
a CANEY A < s . N
‘ N a N bl a 1 .« A
. A < s 4
4 a | a s 4
4 R 4 4 N a A 4
« N - % ‘ ; N il 4 LN
a q 4 a K “
4 s
h N 4 a . — p— ——— )
kY N : 4 « & .\|
4

I

ceee

34




35

- 840 8 1265882000 vZ98¥rZ
JAE] 133HS ¥3IGANN LNIWND0A ¥3I9NNN gor
€2-10-€20C Lhi3a _ ceve ¥83d
va SanouaaY [ oI e
INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILVM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL |
SININOdNOD MNVL .,
O b e
HOALSIM
9'lZ 70€ 9XONN 8-L ‘aHL 1Ind ‘anls 085.-¢ 9l 00S
[OR> ¥0€ 9XONN0L-62'0 ‘AHL 1IN4 ‘anls 615.-¢C 14 06%
[on% JAN HS3AN 0} ‘LdNIN € ‘NIFHOS NOILONS “HANIVHLS 61601L-C 4 (05174
00 8-8l GZ'L X GZ1°0 ‘1d T13SIHO ‘ONOYd 1X3 431109 ‘Nid G/0LL-C l (/A4
€0 ¥0€ 972 'VIA S§2'0 ‘ANT ITOH X AvaH 1v14 ‘SIAFTO ‘Nid 0904 1-C 3 09¥%
(0] 0¢€ ANN9L-G2'0 ‘AVI ‘LNN 0865-C 3 0S¥
09l 70€ ONN8-L X3H ‘LNN 9065-¢ 14 (027
'8 MOVE 3dIS ‘TONV L¥0OddNS 3dIS TvdILY1 ININT443 6+8952€000 l oL6 8¢ 70¢ ONNOL-G2'0 'X3H ‘LNN G68S-C 0c (01974
'Z8 FTONV LHOddNS 3AIS V3LV ININT443 212¥52€000 l 006 o'l ¥0€ ONNEL-G'0 'X3H ‘LNN 0685-¢ [44 (V144
14514 191e-9Le 97€XGZ ‘SO HOS ‘LdN ‘391 ‘NIV1d ‘3did ‘371ddIN 0089S-¢ s 068 90 ¥0€ ONN9L-G2€°0 X3IH ‘LNN 1885-¢C ve oLy
9'/9 AN IONVHO V/N ‘3SOT0 X ¥ ‘0% HOS ‘LdN ‘341 ‘NIV1d ‘3did ‘T1ddIN 0189G-¢ 9 088 7’0 ¥0€ ONNO0Z-G2°0 X3H ‘LNN 288G-¢C 144 00v
7’88 9le L1dNd G2 X LdNIA ¥ ‘817051 “X3H 3AISLNO ‘Idid ‘"ONIHSNg 16196-C Zs 0.8 (0] Syg LdNIN G20 X NS¥dO S§2€°0 'g7000€ ‘©3A 06 ‘©0ad ‘M0og13 1202 3 06¢
€e 1SS VIA NId 62°0 ‘'SIAZTO ‘13MOovyd Yv.9%-C l 098 G'GS 9le AYO 8 X374 ‘3dId ‘91d0 049¢¢-¢ € 08¢
L'y 70€ G'€ X ONNOL-G2'0 ‘X3IH YOS dVvO 01599-¢ 8 0S8 A74 9le AY9O 2l X374 ‘3did ‘91d0 c¢l9ze-¢ l 0.¢€
€0 0€ G2°0 ‘LI7dS WA ‘MO0T “YHSM 9evS-¢ 8 0¥8 el 9l€ AYO 9 X374 ‘3dId ‘©91d0 699¢¢€-¢ l 09¢
g'S SO0V M9 ‘LdNI € ‘aI70S ‘av3H X3H ‘3did ‘ONd G29S¢-¢ l [0]%°] €0 €0¢ G/'0 ‘AlIT0S ‘M3IYOS 13S ‘L4VHS “UV1100 608€-C 4 0S¢
'l 0€ ONPOOT ‘AYVANYLS ‘M 810 ‘9T L1 ‘311 37av0 89¢9¢-¢ €cl 0¢8 €0 ¥0€ G/ X ONNEL-G'0 XIH “¥OS dVO 12€9-C 4 ove
8'€e 1HOHS L4317 3TONV LH0ddNS TvH3ALYT 68¢.£62000 l 0l8 S0 0¢€ S'L X ONNEL-G'0 'XTH IS dVO 0.£9C 14 oee
v'iy 1HOIY 3TONV LH0ddNS 1vH31vl 182/€62000 l 008 (0] 0¢ G/'L X ONNYL-GLE'0 ‘XIH "HOS dVO 96€9-C 4 oce
9've 1437 3TONV LHOddNS Tvyd3Lvl 88¢.€£62000 l 061 €0 70€ G'L X ONN9L-GLE0 XIH "HOS dVO G6€9-¢ 14 ole
0'GY ONOT LHOIY FTONV LH0ddNS TvHALY1 062.£62000 l 082 9l ¥0€ GZ'L X ONN9L-GLE'0 XIH "¥OS dVO ¥G€9-C 8¢ 00¢
x4 SOLY M9 ‘' LdNI € ‘dI70S ‘av3H X3H ‘3did ‘ONd €296¢-¢ l 042 1’0 ¥0€ GZ'L X ONN0Z-G2'0 X3IH "¥OS dvO €2€9¢C 14 06¢
6'6€€ 9l€ 1dNd ¥ ‘g10S1 ‘331 9¢v8-¢ 9 092 00 ¥0€ Av3YHL 1IN ‘'S'0 X ONNOZ-52°0 'X3H YOS dVO 81€9-C 4 08¢
€0 NddN MHL G21°0 ‘8 'd70G} 'OV 11N4 ‘914 ‘IMSD celee l 0S. ONISNOH
8'0¢ AT9NISSY ONO1 Ly ‘3LLO1S “TvHILY] £610682000 VL ov. 90 IdMINHN QlT0S ‘S3T0H ONILNNOW ¢ ‘LAVHS §2'0 ‘M197d ‘ONIdv3g £688¢-1 4 09¢
1 2°14 Adid ¥3AdV3IH dIV 431714 6020682000 l (01572 1’0 v13ov 41dN G0 X HSNd G2€°0 ‘G705 ) '©0ay ‘Ianl ¥idav g8cclLl-¢ 4 0S¢
a4’ 00S 9 ‘0¥ HOS ‘33L 1020682000 l 0cL 00 avLi3ov 41dN G20 X HSNd S2€°0 ‘g70S) ‘©0ay ‘3gnl ‘d1dav lzcLi-e 4 ove
6°€6 1HOHS ATANISSY 3dId 43AV3IH dIV {31714 2610682000 l 0LL L - ¥VYIT0 “10S0H3AV ZO 1dtZ ‘ISOddNdILINN ‘FAISTHAY G8601-C l 0€e
66LL AT9NEISSY 3dId ¥3AV3H dIV ¥31114 1610682000 l 004 6L 1SS-sav JTALS 0%9 ‘LdNIN G20 'ONINIVLIY VIAIN “HIANIVHLS 0€0LL-¢ 08 0ce
8'8.6 ATANISSY 3dId TVH3ILYT ININT443 6610682000 s 069 gl 1y0€-¥0€ NId 62'0 'D762L'€ ‘a0d ANN9L-G2'0 ‘a3 LvII¥av4 ‘SIAITO Aoy 9696-1 l ole
(8)3dIs L NO IAISIHAY 06 0¢ §'TXGZXxs2071d €leol-L 0C 00¢C
8’/ Sl NYdN HLIM ‘GaNNIMS (S)3AIS L ‘IAIM 0'L X MHL G0 ‘dI¥LS ‘LINSVYD 2208-C € 089 £8¢el ONd g 31ALS 'VOr8-dL 'OV ‘LNINTANI “IvHILY1 €8ccl-l 4 061
2'ee 70€ 1NN LOAId ‘LOV 19d ‘MYLS 62 ‘34049 S2°€ ‘NANd “TAD oclLi-¢ l 0.9 1’69 OAd V 37ALS ‘VO¥8-d1 OV ‘LNINTANI “IvHILV1] t4: 14455 l 08l
€0 0¢ G0 ‘LI7dS WA ‘MO0T “YHSM YeYS-C t44 099 1’26 OAd VOr8-d1 OV ‘NOILNEGIYL1SIA HIV “TvdILV1] GlZcl-L ol 0L
20 0€ G/€°0 ‘LI7dS WA ‘MO01 "YHSM €EVS-C e 059 1'20c 62l XG0XexXen 1£€92€5€000 4 091
1’0 0€ GZ'0 'LI7dS WA ‘MO01 "dHSM SLyS-¢ 14 0y9 1'6¢2¢€ ONd 9NVL ‘VOr8-d1 OV ‘LNINTANI “¥3avaH 890¢€1-1 l 0SG1L
143 0€ L ‘1V1d "YHSM 60vS-C [4% 0€9 1'29 ONd V0¥8-dL1 'OV ‘NOILNGIY1SIa dIvY "¥3avaH v8¢cl-L l ovl
L'c 0€ G/°0 ‘1V14 "dHSM 10¥5-C 14 029 90 av-1Ss VOr8-dLl ‘g ¥3NIVLIY VIA3IN OV 'ONILYHO 08cel-L 3 oelL
60 70€ G0 ‘LV14 "dHSM S0vS-C 8¢ 0L9 8'/9¢ av-1Ss VOP8-dL 'V H¥3NIVLIH VIA3IN OV 'ONILYHO 6.¢cl-L € och
80 70€ G/€0 ‘LV1d "YHSM v0vS-¢ 89 009 296 I¥0€-¥0€ VOv8-H1 ‘ATgNISSY ‘ALSYM ‘ILVO 10671 l oLl
20 0€ G20 'LV1d "MHSM 20vS-¢ 0S 06S 8¢ NYdN 251 X G'L XGZ'0 "YINIVLIY VIAIN ‘LIMSVYD 144143 4 00l
&4 SSvdd ZH09 “OVA0ZL ‘LdNd X G2°0 ‘ON ‘dION3T0S ‘IATVA 9veLL-C l 08S €€ NddN 0€L X G'L X GZ'0 "YINIVLIY VIAIN ‘LINSVO ¥4%1al" 4 06
¢0 Syg 1dNIN G20 X LdN4 §2°0 ‘31a33N ‘IATVA 9G901-¢ l 048 0'vs 9ev VOr8-dL "¥IANITAD FLVO JLSYM ‘1H¥0ddNS ‘TNVHS €067 l 08
gL 0€ 9762€°0L X 3ZIS 3dId 8 X ONNEL-G'0 ‘ANIE ANY ‘1109-N €81/C S 09s 6'CC 9evY VO¥8-d1 ‘INVHL I1VvO FLSYM 'JOVvHe cleol-L 3 0.
v'e 0€ 9762€'8 X 3ZIS Adld 9 X ONNEL-G'0 ‘ANIF ANY ‘L709-N 182.-C 4 0GS 2'5¢8 aLs 0v8-4.L ‘NMOd dTOH “d3aNIVLIY VIa3aW ‘Wv3g 182ci-1L € 09
a4 70€ 9762°SL X 3ZIS AdId 2L X ONNEL-G'0 ‘AN3F ANY ‘1109-N e§lii-¢ l [014°] 8'0S I¥0€-¥0€ VOr8-d1 “Tvd3 1Y ININTANI OV ‘LH¥OddNS ‘TTONY 9/¢cl-L l 0S
v'e 0¢ 9762°€ X 3ZIS 3did ¢ X ONN0Z-GZ'0 ‘AN39d ANy ‘1109-n 69..-C 0c 0es €9 I¥0€-¥0€ VOr8-d1 “d43advIH LNINTANI OV ‘1H40ddNS ‘T1ONY 8clel-L l ov
3avyO 4004 ‘"v3TO-INIS 0'6L 1v0€-¥0€ VOr8-dl “Tvd3Llv1 1SIA dIV OV ‘140ddNS ‘IT1ONY L/2g-L 4 o€
1’0 ad ‘ALIHM ‘09 X TTVM §290°0 X O G2€°0 ‘IANY.LX3 ‘IanL 60881-¢ l 0cs 0'G 1y0€-¥0€ VO¥8-d1 "¥3IAVIH 1SIa dIV OV '140ddNS ‘TTONY 6clcl-L 4 (14
3AVYO A004 ‘"v310-INIS W3ILSAS
00 ad ‘ALIHM ‘09 X TTVM §290°0 X O G2€°0 ‘'IANY.LX3 ‘IanL 60881-C l 0ls 0'9080¢€ aLs ININLYIYL HILVM 0¥8-H L @LNIAIYL ‘NOILYOIHgVd MNVL 8155882000 3 ol
g7°LM TvLOL HL1dIMm H1ON3T AVII3ILVYIN NOILdI¥OS3a ON 1ydvd ALD LINN 3031d g7 LM TVLOL H1dIMm HLON3T AVIH3LVYIN NOILdI¥OS3a ON 1dvd ALD LINN 3031d

VI¥3LVYIN 40 1119

VIY3LVIN 40 1119




160

150

3 ~
I Z
%‘_%¢9
hj =
™
— o [-—
6
—
S A= A |
&
2 (®
=
2 ®
'_
= = =
o | z 2
IS
™
+ -
<4
- | ?"’
<<
©
<

T TR TR}

SECTION A-A

310
340

130)£100)110)120

ol

1{1

n=

C.

LJ

el
T

PLAN VIEW

e 01
TN ST
THNTTNC ST
TN ST
T T TR
TN ST
THNTTNC ST
T

1) — )

T
TR UTRNT DT
TR LR
TR LR

o Gl s
n : ¢
Zs =)
< |8 ' ol &
w o9 iy gl
ZE % HEINN
c|2 wI i Sl %
z JxN e 5| ©
i} <X £2| ¢n
= D% Sﬁl—ﬁ -
3 |1zZ&06 8|2 =
S |IZ59|%m | |52
a > < W
Z=zqg 8E( W
L <L|JZ Sl B
O |1EZ X g |zl
Zz ol—m z5| = 3l =
w T W Bl -2 |2
o ¥ X (0 = L1
| rsz sl B < ul oo
[T O solZ W 2l
W xo T4 =K
x |92 Bz Z| @
4 0 Tz e
S5 |dox wz%gg i3
w . = 0O i 5
Q Foliso | b [|S< g8
! wLz Eg o |0 = gl |2
2 = R 3 |
= <l n== %9 o 5
o FOlowm I
- = & - gfl—m
l\ Q(Q <Cﬂ Eﬁzl_
T < 2l @
O z :
wHEl 5 -
o Ezgh Hn"
S8
= L) Ble o |z |4 S
=al <o Ll - gly|5| N
ouw m< E%ZIX S EIRS
S sf| € g2 &
m 20 2y 8| &
~| oz 23| w =
o Yo eI
> - < TE[F
(2]
E
z
w
=
2
(6]
0]
a
w
o
z
w
['4
E
w
o
w
=
<
o
o
w
>
o
['4
[N
o
<
o
w
z
9]
%]
w
[=]
N~ —
*
=
pd z
=) 2
——a
3
DE
z
S
I
o
o
O
(2]
w
[=)
z
)
%]
>
w
['4
N
w
['4

36



- ¥40 ¢ 868€50€000 A\ fA}174
JE] 133HS ¥IENNN LINIWNOOQA ¥IIWNN 07
01-20-€202 11130 [ z6va v83d
3iva H3N0¥ddY _ H3INOIHO H¥3ANOIS3IA

WILSAS LININLYIHL HILVM VOr8-HL @LNIAIML
SLINN 33YHL ‘SININOJNOO NOILVINIWNYLSNI 1y,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

HOALSIM

3 1vi3d

968661

a 1vi3da

SY3IHLO A9 A3LNNOW a3Tid
dNiNd 3TdINVS ALldIgdnt ININT443
dAl

O Tv1i3d

NMOHS LON 34V STINVd ALIdIgYNL WOL1SND
NOILVAZT3 AN3 LIN3IN1443

\ \

~N

|
~_}

NOILVAIT3 AN3 IN3INTANI

H H @ W H A

(.0~¥)

©
©

19

37




INFLUENT END ISOMETRIC

EFFLUENT END ISOMETRIC

S PROPERTY OF WESTEGHS ENGINEERIG, L1 AND S TRANSUITTED IN CONFIDERGE. NETHER FECEPT NOR POSSESSION CONFERS OF TRANSFERS ARY RIGHTS TO
S On DISGLOSE, INWHOLE OR I PART. DATA CONTAINED HEREW FOR AN PURPOSE, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN SERMISSON O WESTEGH ENGINEERG. LG
NSTRUMEN , |

DETAIL F
TYP

38




- ¥ 40

14

868€50€000

A\ fA}174

LEL] 133HS

¥3IFGANNN LINIANDO0A

¥3gnNN aor

01-20-€202

t13aa

[ z6va

¥83d

31va

UINOUAY

| IIOIHO

¥3NOISIA

WILSAS LININLYIHL HILVM VOr8-HL @LNIAIML
SLINN 33YHL ‘SININOJNOO NOILVINIWNYLSNI 1y,

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE3d NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY HO4 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYQ 'Liivd NI HO 10HM NI '3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d34
OL SLHORI ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL SI NV OT1 'ONIHFINIONT @HOZ1SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

JADALSIAM

00 ¥0€ 00"L-9IN 2V SSV10 ‘LYISNI TAN MO0T ‘LNN 6688€-C 9 0.€

10 ¥0€ 9N “LVT4 “HHSM SL/8l-C cl 09¢€

00 ¥0€ AVIYHL 11N4 02 X L-9IN ‘02-2V SSV1D XIH YOS dvO §8zee-C 9 0g€e
VIYY SNOAYVYZVH-NON ‘0SONW+ LZXINS+0ZHNS
¥O4 TIAT T+ LYVH+ YWOZ-¥ ‘ONISNOH @131

] 4aANd OILSV1d "HOLVYOIANI SS3008d A3¥IMOd 40O 9€.G-¢ € ove
189 08} ‘HOLIMS 3344

86l dd AYNOYIN “ON/ON ‘NOISNIASNS ‘LVOT4 ‘HOLIMS Yov.S-¢ 9 0€e
3AvyO AoO04 "¥vITO-IN3S

el 8ey 3d ‘JLIHM 22 X TIVM §290°0 X dO S2€°0 'FanyLx3 ‘IanL ¥188%-C € 0zce

6'8¢ ATAWNISSY 13X0VHd ANV ONILNNOW T3ATT ¥vavd | 122625€000 € oLe
L1dNIN T ‘IONVY XVIN
WSl ‘dO0T YWOZ-v ‘IHIM 2 'VIHY SNOAYYZVYH-NON

S9l v ‘LHOIM4 40 INIL "WVAVY T3AIT HILLINSNVHL Llevsc € 00€
dINNd “¥3TT10YLNOD 00570S

oovlk “¥3ASVYT 'INOLSND ‘ASSY 13NV ¥ILIWIAIGHNL | SZLELSEO00 € 06¢
L1dNIN ‘ZH09 ‘OVASLL

0.2 dd ‘INJH0SLE ‘dHEQD'0 ‘'G2°0 X G2°0 “194LND ‘dNd 1966€-C € 08¢

b 0€ GZ'Z X ONN9L-GLE'0 XIH "HOS dvO 8G€9-¢ cl 0L¢
1dNd4 620

80 ¥0€ X 1dNW §°0 ‘8705 'X3H 3AISLNO ‘3did 'ONIHSNg 9lev-c 9 09¢
ONIMOVd J4.Ld “ANITNI ‘a3379 LdN4 62°0 X L3TLNO

S'G 9le L1dNIN G0 X L3INI LdN4 S°0 ‘V/N ‘SATVA-Z ‘A104INVIN 00L81L-C 9 0S¢
AV1dSIA TvO01 “IVNOIS
JHIM T YW 0Z-7 'AOVHNIIV % S0'0 ‘ ISd 0€ OL L'¥L-

9Vl ‘1dN4 §°0 ‘SSTYd VO ‘TUNSSTHd "HILLINSNVHL 2ev9s-¢ 9 ove
Ele2SRe[oleERSIERINIIEN]

€0 Sl 3d ‘JLIHM 22 X TIVM §290°0 X O SZ€°0 ‘IANYLX3 ‘3ant 7188¥-¢ € 0ce
00S ‘S2°0 ‘NYNL Y10 “1aH

Sl ONd 1 ‘08 HOS ‘LYOd T1N4 ‘NOINN INYL “TIvE FATVA eovii-¢ € ole

20 ONd 1HOHS X G2°0 ‘08 HOS ‘LdN 34L ‘NIV1d ‘3did ‘I1ddIN ¥18G6-C 9 00c

(%4 0E-¥0€ 97 2F X NLd §2'9 ‘HOLIMS LVOT4 ‘13M0vyeg 266671 € 061
3avy9 dOO04 “¥vITO-IN3S

S0 99 3d ‘JLIHM ‘0Z) X TIVM 0¥0°0 X dO §2°0 ‘3aNy1X3 ‘39Nl €188¥-¢ 9 08l

4 ¥0€ S'L X ONN0Z-GZ'0 XIH YOS dvO ¥2€9-¢ 9 01

10 ¥0€ ONN0Z-52°0 'X3H ‘LNN 2885-C 9 091

00 ¥0€ SZ'0 ‘1I7dS WAW Y001 "YHSM Slvs-C 9 0sl

10 0€ GZ'0 "LV1d "YHSM covs-¢ cl ovl

¥'0 0€ G'L X ONN9L-S2€°0 ‘XIH YOS dVO §G€9-¢ 9 ocl

€0 ¥0€ ONNYL-GZE'0 XIH ‘1NN 1885-¢ 8l ocl

10 ¥0€ G/€°0 ‘LI7dS WA ‘MO0 "YHSM €evs-C 8l oLl

¥'0 ¥0€ G/€°0 ‘1V1d "YHSM yovs-¢ 9€ 00}

10 LS ONIZ MTA “LdNPL-§°0 ‘ONITVIS MO01 'LNN vseli-¢ 9 06

¥'0 1909 QY00 G€°0-5Z1°0 ‘dNH G0 “LHOIVYLS ‘G400 ‘dI¥D 18¢L1-¢ 9 08

0 v13ov 41dW G20 X HSNd §2°0 ‘9705 } ‘3aNL ‘H1dav 6lcli-¢ cl 0L

€0 v13ov 41dW GZ€°0 X HSNd GZ€°0 ‘g70S} ‘FaNL ‘H1ldav Leell-e 6 09
LdNd

€0 OAd G/€°0 X LdNIN §2°0 ‘08 HOS ‘HSN14 ‘3dId "ONIHSNg 880Y-¢ 6 0S

60 OAd 1dN4 S2°0 ‘08 HOS ‘©3A 06 ‘MOg13 §665-C 6 or

'l syg L1dNIN GZ2°0 X LdN4 §2°0 ‘371a33N ‘IATVA 96901-¢ 9 0¢
HSINIL

00 v ANV A3HSNYE ‘ONVO L MNV1g X088 0373 '¥3IA0D 8veli-¢ € 0¢

8l v NI'ND L ‘3ZIS 8NH S°0 ‘aNH ¥ 'ONVO | ‘0373 'X09g JAZAR 4 € ol

g7°LM TVLO0L HLdIM H1ON3aT VIYILVIN NOILdIYOs3a ON 1dvd ALO LINN | 303Id

VI¥3LVYIN 40 1119

"31Vd 31dINVYS HAO £ OL G FLVINIXOdddV NV NIVLE0 OL1 IATVA 31d33N d313NIdIigdNL Lsnrayv ‘s
‘ONITdANIVS NI JNIL OV IZINININ OL TVOILOVHd SV LHOHS SV 39 OL ONIGNL IT1dAVS 40 HLON3T v

ISd ¥ 40 ONIAVY3Y V 1V 3SOT10 OL S1OVINOD HOLIMS 13S "'SNNIN J0 SN1d ONILLIS

SIHL AYVA AVIN SINFWIHINOTH NOILYHIdO LNV1d ANV SST00¥d '3ONVO IHL NO OVA OZH 14 8 40 ONIAV3IY
V 1V 3S07T0 Ol SLOVLINOO HOLIMS SSO1dV3aH 13S 'd31dVv1S N334 SYH MOT14 ONIF3 1114 340439

1Ng 73A3T HILVYM ONILVHIHO OL d3T1Id SIMNVL FHL ¥314V Od3Z LV 3ONVO SSOT1AVIH d31114 L3S '€

‘ISd 6'¢ d330X3 LON ATNOHS ONILLIS

3HL LNg SNNIN HO SN1d ONILLIS SIHL AHVA AVA SINIFWIHINDIY NOILYHIAdO LNV1d ANV SS300dd '3ONVO
JHL NO ISd ¢ 40 ONIAV3Y V 1V 3SOT0 OL S1OVINOD HOLIMS 13S '318ISSOd SV A131vdNOJV SV 13S

39 1SN ANV d3141dVT10 NOILJH0SAV 3HL 40 3dNLONYLS FHL OL IVLIA SI ONIL1L3S SIHL "39NVO 3IHL NO ISd
€ 40 ONIAV3Y V 1V 3S010 Ol SLOVLINOD HOLIMS 13S 'd31yVLS NI39 SYH MO14 LNV1d 340439

1Ng 73A3T HILVYM ONILVHIHO OL d3T1Id SIMNVL FHL ¥314V OH3Z LV IONVO FHNSSIUd H3I4I¥V1O L3S ¢

"ONIMVHA SIHL NO d31ON SV 1d30X3 SININNO0A FONIHI43d HOFLSIAM A31SIT 3IHL MOTT104 'L

-S31ON

SH3HLO A9 A3LNNOW a13ld
ATANISSY ALIdIgdNL ININT443

06¢ 30dId

dANd 3TdINVS NOH4

SHYIHIO A9 |
ONIdld SSVdAg

W07

39




140 1

6.55882000

SIN3IWNDO0A IONIHIATY
vZ98Ye 3ivd

¥YINOHddY ¥3NOIS3A

NO3

NOILdIMOS3A NOISIATY

[ Az ]

LEL]

133HS

¥3IFGANNN LINIANDO0A

¥3gnNN aor

11-20-€202

t13aa

[ z6va

¥83d

31va

UINOUAY

| IIOIHO

¥3NOISIA

INILSAS LNINLYIHL HILYM VOre-dL ®LNIAIYL
31NAQ3HOS ONIAVOT1VIAIN o),

‘071 ONRIFINIONS HOILSIM 40 NOISSINE 3 NILLRM SHL LNOHLIM ‘3SOdHNd ANY 04 NIZH3H GINIVINOO VLYA 'Laivd NI HO 10HM NI ‘3SOT0SI0 8O ‘38N '30N008d3H
OL SLHORS ANV SH3ISNVAL ¥O S¥3INOD NOISSISSOd HON LdiZO3Y ¥IHLEN FONIAIANOD NI GZLLIWSNVRIL S| NV OT1 'ONIFINIONT @HO31SIM 4O AL3dONd S| ONIMVAA SIHL

HOALSIM

077 ‘ONI¥IANIONT HOFLSIAM A9
NOILVZIJOHLNY NILLIIM HO0ldd LNOHLIM 379V1d300V
LON 3V ANIX ANV 40 YHOMAT31d 04 S3OHVHOMOVY

'S3dNA300Hd

NOILVTIVLSNI VIAIW J04 TVNNVIN N8O S.103r0dd 33S "d3AO0D ONINIVLIY VIAIN NI SONINIJO AINITHIOSNN
ON 39 OL1 SI F3d3HL "¥3A0D d3ANIVLIY VIAIN 40 NOILVTIVLSNI OL HOldd ANV d319IN3SSY N334

JAVH S140ddNS ANV STVHALYTHSVYM dIV 11V d314V d3141dV10 NOILJdHO0SAaVv NI d3dvd 39 ATNOHS VIA3N 8

"d0L034IA TvOINHOAL 40 IVAIYYY OL
HOIdd 378vH3d0O ANV A3¥IVdIY HO/ANV A3 TTVLSNI 3HY SWILSAS TOHLNOD ANV OITNVHAAH “TvOIdL0313
TV 4314V NOILOFHIA S/ONIFIANIONT HOFLSIM Jd3ANN INOA 39 LSNIN LNFWIDV1d VIAIW d317T1d *2

‘NOILVINA 3LNNIN 01 V LNOGY 39 T1IIM HSYMXMOVE HOV3 "IN3IWN3IOV1d
VIA3aW ONIINA d34INO3Y 39 T1IM SNOILYHIdO ONINWINS ANV HSYMMOVE OML ATALVINIXOHddY "9

"INJNIDV1d VIAIW ONIINA SSOTNMOT9-ANIM LNIATHd OL AFH3IAOCD ANV d3HLVIM FHL
NOY4 d3103104dd 39 1SN\ VIAIW 31714 IHL d3sn SI INJNIHS M1Ng NIHM "'3OvXMVIdE INIATHd OL HOIH
(3AI14) § NVHL IHOW LON @IMOVLS ANV H3HLYIM FHL NOYH 3LO3LO¥d 39 LSNIN SOVE VIAIW ¥3LTI4 'S

"INJN3OV1d
VI3 ONIENA NOILO3HIA TVOINHOIL S/ONIYIINIONT HOFLSIM SIFHINOIAY FILINVHVYNO H3LTId ¥

«bF:d39 Y3174 d3HSINIA
oL F 7434330 ANV .6 SHIAV
WC/L F:SSTTANY .€ SHIAV]
‘3ONVH3TOL INIWIOVId
'SNOILVOI4103dS INJNFOVId VIATN HLIM FONVAHOIIV NI ANV T3ATT 39 OL VIAIN 40 SHIAVT 11V €

"ONIMVYHA SIHL NO 310N SV 1d30X3 SININWNO0A FON3IdI43d HOILSAM A31SIT IHL MOT104 "¢

‘S1INN M3N F3dHL J04 A3dINOHd
ALILNVYNO VIA3W "IDOVHIAO0 ONIANTONI ‘LINN INO ¥O4 A3HINOIY VIATIW IHL S1SITIVIHIALYIN 40 1 IHL 'L

‘S3F10ON

VI¥3LVIN 40 1119

T e e Ty
TRl (SR CARE e Aol 1o o
s f 7 1 7 [e]L/8 oo 0116 & o/ 3-8 /o[ 8 & /6 <6 O\0 B 06/ 6o ]
9l I + —
* WSO
oya’ T N
(0e) . ®
@) . - . - ,@\\ ~
0°006€1L TIAVED NIN DS G2 ‘S'L XG0 ‘A3AVYD “TIAVED evl 6EL Svlv-¢ 08
0°00%2 JIAVED NIN ©9S 62 'G2°0X G/€0 ‘A3AVHD “1IAVID el v/ 29.v-¢ 0L
0'00¥.L JIAVED NIN ©S 62 ‘§2€°0 X 6/8L°0 ‘AAAVYHD “TAAVHD el v, 19.¥-¢ 09
2¢-SN
0°0€.01 JIAVED ‘NIN OS 8°€ ‘XYW ON 9L ‘9'L X ¥'L ‘1INHVYD 1IAVEO el v. S6.Lv-¢C 0s
12-SIN ‘8'€ 40 9S NIN
08206 dVvO ANVS XYW ON 2L ‘3ZIS 443 WIN 2€°0-2°0 ‘LINYVYD ‘ANVS el . €66S-C oy
8L-SIN ‘09°Z 40 OS NIN
0o00lce IS ANVS XYW ON +'L ‘3ZIS 443 WIN S¥°0-G€°0 ‘YOITIS ‘ANVS evll L2c 620L1-C [0]%
#-SIN ‘OS NIW
0'6esee JLIOVHHLINY 1 'ONXVIN 2L ‘3ZIS 443 WIN L'1-0") ‘TLIOVHHLNY evll G2 ¥08v-¢ 0c
d3nodddyv
0°0¢L0C 3daH 4SN ‘(0L LSIN/Z0LSIN) SRYE/NIDYIA 05/0S OV ‘VIAIW vl 096 2669-¢ (0]
a7 ‘LM V101 HLdIM HL1ON3T AVIYILVIN NOILdIYOS3a JNNTOA VIAIN ON Ldvd 303Id

40




SINIWND0d IONIFHIATY alva ¥INOHddY ¥IANOISIA NO3 NOILdI¥OS3A NOISIATY

- T40 T 18¢¥S0€000 Veo8ve

£90-00-40

A3d 133HS ¥IGANN LNIWNND0A ¥IGANNN aor

€0-20-€20C 11730 _ 11730 ¥83d

43ANOISAA

3iva HINOUdY | UDIOIHO

(W3LSAS FOVHOVd D0T40HDIN) HILYM AIDHINENS
133HS V1Vad ONILYOD 4y

ST ONRITINIONT HOFLSIM J0 NOISSINESd NILLIM SHL LNOHLIM FS0dtnd ANV 803 NIFHSH OINIVINGO VAvd Luvd NI H0 STOHM NI 3SO010SIa 80 35N 50naoddd
OL SLHORI ANY SHISNVRLL 4O SIANOD NOISSISSOd HON LdI303 ¥3HLIEN FONIAHNOD NI GILLINSNYAL S| ONY OT1 'ONRIFINIONT (HOILSIM 40 ALIAONd S| ONIMYA SHL

@m__E ¥1-0T

(9THMW) ILIHM 340

HOJUSIAM .
NO-TOV692E0 oy
TZ SAESED
VINYOZITVD ‘HOV3E ONOT
NOILONYLSNOD 10d  woroveinoo (AXOd3)
h ENCARCAELRE)
VINYO4ITVD ‘YNIQVSVd
O3d1NVILS Y33INIONT O3IWINL
Z# ONILVOD

VINYO4ITVO ‘'OL1vId
d1M H3N30H 'd d3AITO  vod azuvdand

‘SSANMIIHL W14 Add 1V10L

"ONIMVHA NO d31ON FH3FHM Ld30X3 d31vOD 39 T1VHS T33LS NOgGdVvO OL d3dTaM SININOdNOD 1331S SSTINIVLS @
"d330X3 LON OQ sliw 0Z SI TZ SIIYIS ONISN SONILYOD a141LH3D T9 4SN JO- (14A) SSANMOIHL W4 AHA TV.LOL WNINIXYIN FHL @

‘SNOILVANINWNODO3Y
SHIINLOVANNYIN ONILYOD NO d3Svd ANV ISd NI @314103dS 39 TTVHS NOISTHAY WNWINIW ‘d314103dS SI 440-11Nd 41 “(340-11Nnd)
T¥SYd WLSY "0 (3dV.L) .NOISTFHAY LND-X. 6SEEA WLSY HLIM IONVAHODIDV NI AINH0483d 39 TIVHS ONILSTL - (S3A 1) - 1ST1 NOISIHAY

"NOILYWHOSNI 404 1S3NO3Y ANIS ‘A4103dS LON SI0A INIITD HI - (w/bw) ;431 IN/SINVEDITTIN
SV Q3aNI43d 39 TIVHS SLIAIT 'ST-3AIND DdSS HLIM 3ONVYAYODIV NI A3WH0443d 39 TIVHS ONILSTL - (S3A 1) - 1S3L 1TvS 379N710S

"88T0-dS JOVN ¥3d ¥O (QOHLIW a3dY343dd)
133HS V1Vad 1ONA0Hd S:HFINLOVANNYIA ONILYOD FHL HLIM FONVAYODDV NI 39 TIVHS ONILSIL AVAITOH - (S3A dI) - IS3AL AVAITOH

‘ANIT LX3IN FHL NO T3ATT A4103dS
"YIAHOIH HO T 13ATT "YOLOISNI AFIHIL¥3D FOVN V A9 QILOIdSNI 39 TIVHS ONILVYOD - (SIA dI) - NOILOIJSNI ONILVYOD a3I41143D 30VN

«SLINIWIHINOTY NOILOIASNI, ¥IANN A3LSIT SI V.LVA D14103dS NIHM 319v0I1ddV ATNO :SILON JONIHIHATY @
"T¢ S3143S OFNTINL HLIM FNNTOA A9 dV3T1D JINNIHL 8800-T¥04 %S 40 WNINIXVIN V SN AV

"SONIAYIY IOV SSANMOIHL W4 AYA FHL INOHH AILOVHLENS 38 TIVHS SSINMDIHL W14 AdA w (T) 40 WNIWININ YV 'FTaVTIVAY S| 30V44NS 3ONIYIIIY ON ANV
‘NOILVDITddV ONILYOD OL 3INA FTFISSIDIVNI SI IDV4INS IAVHEY IHL NIHM "FOVO SSINMDIHL W14 AYd FHL OL LNIFWLSNCAV ONIAVIY TVLIW ISV, V IANTONI
TIVHS (14Q) SSINMDIHL WTId AHA Siw (ST) NYHL SS3140 SIWILSAS ONILYOD 'I11408d YOHONY JHL 40 SHVId FHL IA0GY AIUNSYIW 39 TTIVHS SSINMNDIHL ONILYOD

'¥d3dd0 3ISVHOdNd
JHL NI JO SONIMVIA NO A3LVLS ATIVIIFIOIdS NIHM Ld3DX3 ‘d3LVOD 39 LON TIVHS 013 DILSV1d ‘WNNINNTY ‘SSY19d3dId SY HONS ‘STVIYILVIN SNOYY3I4-NON

"SONILYOD FAILOTLOHd AYVANVLS SHIANLIVANNYIN FAIFOTY SHOLOW ANV ‘SONISNOH ONIFVIE 'SIAIYA HOFLSIM-NON SV HONS SWALI LNOANG 1TV

'ATIVNYG3LX3 ANV ATIVNY3LNI HLOd
d317ddv 39 OL SONILVYOD FHINOTY HOIHM ‘S3TZZON T3SSIA ANV MNVL HOd LdIOX3 'STOVHYNS IAISLNO IFHL NO @3LVOD ATNO SI d3LIANVIA NI SSTT HO .¥2Z ONIdId

"d713M HO 3903 ANOA3E [wiwge] T 1V0D 3dIYLS '1v0D JNIYd Y314V a3131dNOD
39 AVIN TT 3dIND Vd JdSS ¥3d LVOD IdIYLS "HSNHE V ONISN SLOTS ANV STT0H 11709 'S39d3 LN ‘SATIM TV LVOI IdIYLS :SNOILYIITddV dIDdINGNS JO4

"ONIddIHS ONIYNA SFOVHYNS ISTHL LOT10dHd OL HOLIGIHNI LSNY LNITVAINOI
d0 ANITOWSOD ‘€Sd1 AlddV ‘LI TdINOD SI NOILYDITddY ONILYOD d314V (T°€ ANV 92 SNOILDIS) £90-00-40 AYVANVLS dIHSNYIWMHOM HOILSIM FHL HLIM
JONVAYOIDV NI NOILYOITddY ONILYOD ANV ONINVITO LSY19 IAISYHAY WOYH d3103.10dd 39 TTVHS SIOV- IONVIH Adid (ISNV) 9404 ANV SIOV4HNS AINIHOVIA

"(%02T-%08) € 13AIT NOILOIELSTY - T I1gV.L '2Vd OdSS HLIM IONVAHOIDV NI 39 TIVHS 13ATT NOILDIYLSTE SSIANMDIHL ONILYOD

‘HO31S3aIM
1JOVINOD ‘S31vad NOILYIITddV ONILYOD dOHS 1LOVX3 ¥Od4 ANV ‘L33HS V1vad 1ONA0¥d S.HFINLOVANNYIA ONILVOD FHL OL ¥343Y 'SMOANIM LVOD3d d1314 04

"0TdS 39 TIVHS ONINVITD FOVHANS T SIA FOVN d3d ‘d3SN SI T733LS MIAN ANV d3Id4103dS SI 9dS JdSS NIHM P

‘NOILVNINVLNOD
H3HLO 11V ANV XVM TI0 ‘FSYIED TVNSIA TV IAOWIY 'TdS IdSS d3d AdIM LNIATOS ‘ONINVITO 1Sv19 IAISVHEY OL HOIdd - ONINVITD 9

"(T'2 NOILD3TS) £€90-00-40 ¥3d SH¥YNg ANV ‘SIOA3 dYVHS 'HILLVdS ‘OV1S A13M 40 II4d IV SIOVHUNS TV LVYHL AJI¥IA - ONINVITO-IHd q

(T°€ NOILOAS) £90-00-4O AYVANYLS
dIHSNYWYHOM HOILSIM ANV 133HS VLVA 1ONA0Hd SHIHNLOVANNYIN ONILYOD ‘SAYVANYLS OdSS/AOVN HLIM IONVYAHOODV NI 39 TIVHS  ®

‘NOILVOI1ddV ONILVYOOD ANV NOILVdVd3dd FOV4dNS

'3AV4 TTIM ANV LHOIT AN OL d3SOdX3 NIHM HTVHOI SONILVOD AXOd3

"HO3LS3IM A9 A3IddNS LON FHV SONILVOD ANV 408V ‘LNIVd dN-HONOL a13id

"ONIMVHA SIHL NO d310N SV 1d30X3 SININND0Ad IONIH343d HOFLSIM d31SI7 IHL MOT1104

‘S310N

k1’

T
0T

14
€
4

T

41

(9THMW) ILIHM 440 (G5eT) 39139

*d39INNN /ANVN JOT00

S NNINEXYIN-INNININTIA
(14Q) SSANMDIHL W14 AdA

*H3IFdNNN/ANVYN LONAO™dd

(o14aNao)

‘ONILVOD 40 3dAL

& S Z-§
TZSIESE) TZSIESED

(AX0d3) (AX0d3)
INTAV TYNIHd INTAV TYNIHd

JIWINL JIWINL
1V0D 3dId1S T# LvOD d3nidd

S|iw 0'¢

0TdS / ¢ 30VN

*H3dNLOVEANNVYIN ONILVOD
NOILVYOIJID3dS WILSAS ONILVOD

‘JONVY F1140dd JOHONV dVINONY WNNININ
‘JYVANVLS ONINVITO 3OV4dNS OdSS/3OVN

@Iompmm_\s Ad 1ON / @3dINO3d LON

HO3LS3IM Ad 1ON / A34INO3 LONED

Avxompmm_\s A9 1ON / @341NO3Y LON

S3A @

&P HO3LSIM A9 LON / A34INOIY LON

HO3LS3IM A9 LON / A3dINO3Y LONGD

NOILVYHVd3dd 30V4dNS

'1S31 NOISTHAVY
'37aV.LdIDDV SHILIN / SAVHEDITTIN
'1S3L 17VS 319Nn70S

:(88T0dS JOVN) LSIL AVAITOH
'a341INO3Y 13ATT NOILYDIHILEID FOVN
"*40O103dSNI SONILYOD a3i411430 30VN

ON

ON

ON

Ndd 000'T

mm>@

ON

(6-9) TvdLN3N

H31VM 3719V.10d

ON

a3asdanans

%00T

WANIXVIN 4.0¢T Ol 4.0

1331Ss ZOm_N_<O®

SW3LI d3943INGNS ATIVLOL 40 dI9d3INGNS ATIVILYEVd 11V

(D1LSTINOA) INTFWDINOT SSTO0dd AIDIINENS

SININIHINOTY NOILOISNI &)

‘N3 LSAS NOILD3ILOdd JI1dOHLVYO
‘ONIJ00dd3dId
‘d41LVINSNI

ONIHSINIA

'S3AIYOTHD Wdd WNINIXYIN
'NOILYOIILYID T9 4SN 133N TIVHS SONILYOD
'a34INO3IY SI SISATYNY AYLSINTHO HILVM
“IV4LN3AN LON S| Hd 4

713A3T H

"INFWNOHIANIT SS300Ud

'a3sodx3 AN

'SNOILIANOD 3IDIAY3AS

"ALIQINNH

‘FHNLYYIdINGL ONILYYIdO / N9IS3d
NOILVDI1ddV SS3004d

‘d41v0D 39 OL VId3aLVIN

INTFLSAS ONILVOD SIHL ONIMINOIY SWILI
(S)¥3aNNN OVL / INIANDINOT 40 IdAL
‘NOILdIY40S3A LNIWINOT




SINIWND0d IONIFHIATY alva ¥INOHddY ¥IANOISIA NO3 NOILdI¥OS3A NOISIATY

v T40 T 88¢1S0€000 Veo8ve

£90-00-40 LT-50-€202 1T13a ¥83d

Q3ONVHD LNIVd HSINId JOId31X3

A3d 133HS ¥IGANN LNIWNND0A ¥IGANNN aor

€0-20-€20C 11730 _ 11730 ¥83d

43ANOISAA

3iva HINOUdY | UDIOIHO

(®LN3AIYL) a3993NGNS-NON
133HS V1Vvd 9NILYOD

ST ONRITINIONT HOFLSIM J0 NOISSINESd NILLIM SHL LNOHLIM FS0dtnd ANV 803 NIFHSH OINIVINGO VAvd Luvd NI H0 STOHM NI 3SO010SIa 80 35N 50naoddd
OL SLHORI ANY SHISNVRLL 4O SIANOD NOISSISSOd HON LdI303 ¥3HLIEN FONIAHNOD NI GILLINSNYAL S| ONY OT1 'ONRIFINIONT (HOILSIM 40 ALIAONd S| ONIMYA SHL

JuL

HIOZASIM

iz 1A
10VH1NOD/Od

NO-TOVY692E0
VINHOLITYD ‘HOV3E ONO
NOILONYLSNOD 10d

¥YOLOVHINOD

VINYO4ITVO ‘YNIAVSvd
O31NVLS

YIIANIONT

VINYOLITVvD ‘OL1VIY
d41M 43IN30d 'd 43AI'0

¥04 d3dvd3dd

"‘a3sn 39 11IM €2 STIY3S DFWANL ‘'SNOILVIINNNINOD
LIN3INOASENS NI @ILON ¥IHLO SSITINN ‘NOILYD1ddY 40 FNIL IHL 1V FLVAdN IHL 40 NOILYOINNWINOD 3AINOYd TTIM HOFLSIM NIHL ‘a3dINdO3Y SI IONVHO
SIHL d1 "€ STIYIS OL FLYNYILTVY NV SV Nr20T STIFIS AIANIWNNODTY SYH DFWINL NIHL ‘NOILYIITddY LNIVd 40 FNIL FHL 1V dNDD0 STDVLHOHS TVIHILVIN MV dI

"INIINTOV1d MNVL OL HOIdd avd 3Sva ININHINOT OL ONILVOD JILTVHASY AlddV OL YOLOVHLNOD ONITIVLSNI "ILVOINN MNVL 40 WOL10g HOId3L1X3

‘SNOILVANINWOO3Y
SHIINLOVANNYIN ONILYOD NO d3Svd ANV ISd NI @314103dS 39 TTVHS NOISTHAY WNWINIW ‘d314103dS SI 440-11Nd 41 “(340-11Nnd)
T¥Svd WLSY 40 (3dVL) .NOISTFHAY LND-X. 6SEEA WLSY HLIM IONVAYOIIV NI AINHO4d3d 39 TTVHS ONILSTL - (SIA 1) - 1STL NOISIHAY

"NOILYWHOSNI 404 1S3NO3Y ANIS ‘A4103dS LON SI0A INIITD dI - (w/Bw) ;431 IN/SINVHDITTIN
SV Q3aNI43d 39 TIVHS SLIAIT 'ST-3AIND OdSS HLIM 3ONVYAY0DV NI A3WH0443d 39 TIVHS ONILSTL - (S3A 1) - 1S3L 1TVS 379N710S

"88T0-dS JOVN ¥3d ¥O (QOHLIW a34¥3434d)
133HS V1vad 1ONA0Hd S:HFINLOVANNYIA ONILYOD FHL HLIM FONVAYODDV NI 39 TIVHS ONILSIL AVAITOH - (S3A dI) - IS3L AVATIOH

‘ANIT LX3IN FHL NO T3ATT A4103dS
"YIAHOIH HO T 13AIT "YOLOIdSNI @FIHILY3D FOVN V A9 ILOIASNI 39 TTVHS ONILYOD - (S3A 1) - NOILOIJSNI ONILVOD a31411430 30VN

«SLINIWIHINOTY NOILOIASNI, ¥IANN A3LSIT SI V.LVA D14103dS NIHM 319v0I1ddV ATNO :SILON FJONIHIHATY
"T¢ S3143S OFNTINL HLIM FNNTOA A9 dV3T1D JINNIHL 8800-T¥04 %S 40 WNINIXVIN V SN

"SONIAYIY IOV SSANMOIHL WId AYA FHL INOHH AILOVHLENS 38 TIVHS SSINMOIHL W14 Ada w (T) 40 WNIWININ YV 'FTaVTIVAY S| 30V44NS ONIYIIIY ON ANV
‘NOILVYDITddV ONILYOD OL 3INA FTFISSIDIVNI SI IDV4HINS IAVHEY IHL NIHM "FOVO SSINMDIHL W14 AYd FHL OL LINIFWLSNCAV ONIAVIY TVLIW ISV, V IANTONI
TIVHS (14Q) SSANMDIHL WTId AHA Siw (ST) NVYHL SS3140 SIWILSAS ONILYOD 'J11408d YOHONY JHL 40 SHVId FHL IA0GY AIYNSYIW 39 TTIVHS SSINMNDIHL ONILYOD

'd30H0 ISVHIOHNd FHL NI 40 SONIMYAd
NO d3LVLS ATTVIIHID3dS NIFHM Ld3IOX3 ‘3LVOD 39 LON TIVHS 013 DILSV1d 13FLS SSTINIVLS ‘WNNINNTY ‘SSY19d3dId SV HONS ‘STVIYILVIN SNOYYIA-NON

"SONILYOD FAILOTLOYd AYVANVLS SHIANLIVANNYIN FAIFOTY SHOLOW ANV ‘SONISNOH ONIFVIE 'SIAIYA HOFLSIM-NON SV HONS SWALI LNOANG 1TV

'ATIVNY3LX3 ANV ATIVNY3LNI HLOd
a3I7ddv 39 OL SONILVOD FHINOTY HOIHM 'S3TZZON T13SSIA ANV MNVL O Ld3OX3 ‘FOV4dNS 3AISLNO FHL NO dILVOD ATNO SI ¥3LIAVIA NI SSTT HO «vZ ONIdId

"ONIddIHS ONIYNA SFOVHYNS ISTHL LOT10dd OL HOLIGIHNI LSNY LNITVAINOI
d0 ANITOWSOD ‘€Sd1 AlddV ‘LI TdINOD SI NOILYDITddY ONILYOD d314V (T°€ ANV 92 SNOILDIS) £90-00-40 AYVANVLS dIHSNYIWMHOM HOILSIM FHL HLIM
JONVAYOIDV NI NOILYOITddY ONILYOD ANV ONINVITO LSY19 IAISYHAY WOYH d3103.10dd 39 TTVHS S30OV- IONVIH Adid (ISNV) 9404 ANV SIOV4HNS AINIHOVIA

(%02T-%08) € 13AI T NOILOIELSTY - T I1gV.L '2Vd OdSS HLIM FONVYAHOIDV NI 38 TTVHS 13A3T NOILDIYLSTH SSINMOIHL ONILVYOD

'HO31S3IM
1JVINOD ‘S31vd NOILYIITddV ONILYOD dOHS LOVX3 ¥Od4 ANV ‘L33HS V1vad 1ONA0¥d S.HFINLOVANNYIA ONILVOD FHL OL ¥343 'SMOANIM LVOD3d d1314 04

"0TdS 39 TTVHS ONINVITO FOVHAINS T SIA FOVN d3d ‘d3SN SI 133LS MIN ANV d314103dS SI 9dS OdSS NIHM ‘NOILVNINVLINOD
H3HLO 11V ANV XVM TI0 ‘FSYIED TVNSIA TTV IAOWIY TdS IdSS d3d AdIM LNIATOS ‘ONINVITO 1Sv19 IAISVHEY OL ¥OIdd - ONINVITD 9

"(T'2 NOILD3TS) £€90-00-40 ¥3d SH¥YNG ANV ‘SIOA3 dYVHS 'HILLVdS ‘OV1S A13M 40 II4d IV SIOVHUNS TV LVYHL AJI¥IA - ONINVITO-IHd q

(T°€ NOILOAS) £90-00-4O AYVANYLS
dIHSNYWYHOM HOILSIM ANV 133HS VLVA 1ONA0Yd SHIHNLOVANNYIN ONILYOD ‘SAYVANYLS OdSS/A0VN HLIM IJONVAHOODV NI 39 TIVHS e

‘NOILVOI1ddV ONILVYOOD ANV NOILVdVd3dd FOV4dNS

'3AV4 TTIM ANV LHOIT AN OL d3SOdX3 NIHM HTVHD SONILVOD AXOd3

"HO3LS3IM A9 A3IddNS LON FHV SONILVYOD ANV 408V ‘LNIVd dN-HONOL a13id

"ONIMVHA SIHL NO d310N SV 1d30X3 SININND0A IONIH343d HOILSIM d31SIT IHL MOT1104

‘S310N

\/

1

OO

T

0T

14
€
4

T

sjiw ¢1-8

‘NFLSAS 40 SSANMOIHL WTId AYA TV10L

N
<

(NDOT) AMS VYNOV (gszT) 39134

*d3dINNN / IWVYN 07100

S NNINEXYIN-INNININTIA
(14Q) SSANMDIHL W14 AdA

*H3IFGNNN/AINVYN LONAO™dd

(o14aNao)

‘ONILVOD 40 3dAL

S| G-€ sjw /-G

€L mm_mmm@ 12 mm__mm_m@
INVNLIYNATOL (AXOd3)

DAYV DILVHAV TV ININVTVYNIHd
E[ENT E[ENT

Z2# ONILVOD T# LVOD d3anidd

S|iw 0'¢

0TdS / ¢ 30VN

*H3dNLOVEANNVYIN ONILVOD
NOILVYOIJID3dS WILSAS ONILVOD

‘IONVY F1140dd JOHONV dVINONY WNNININ
‘JYVANVLS ONINVITO 30V4dNS OdSS/3OVN

@ HO31S3IM A9 LON / d3HINO3Y LON

HO31LS3AM Ad 1ON / A34INO3Y LON AV

A@Iompmm_\s A9 1ON / @34INO3Y LON

S3IA Av

A@Iompmm_\s A9 1ON / @34INO3Y LON

HO31S3AM Ad LON / A34INO3Y LON @

NOILVYdVd3dd 30V4dNS

'1S31 NOISTHAVY
'37aV.LdIDDV ,SHILIN / SAVHEDITTIN
'1S3L 17VS 319Nn710S

:(88T0dS FOVN) LSIL AVAITOH
:a341INO3Y 13ATT NOILYDIHILEID FOVN
"*40O103dSNI SONILYOD a3i411430 30VN

ON

ON

ON

ON

d341VM SS300dd

ON

I993NINS-NON

OIdIHdSOINIV %00T- 0

SNONNILNOD WNINIXVIN 4.0¥T Add

AvV 1441S NOddVvO

SWALI Jd0Id31X3 TV

SINGNIHINOTY NOILOIISNIED

‘N3 LSAS NOILD3ILOdd J1dOHLVYO
‘ONIJO00dd3dId
‘d31LVvINSNI

ONIHSINIA

'a34INO3IY SI SISATYNY AYLSINTHO HILVM
“IV4LN3AN LON S| Hd 4

713A3T HA

"INFWNOHIANIT SS300Ud

'a3sodx3 AN

'SNOILIANOD 3DIAY3AS

"ALIQINNH

‘FHNLYYIdINGL ONILYYIdO / N9IS3Id
NOILVOI1ddV SS3004dd

'@31v00 39 O1 VIMILYIN
NFLSAS ONILYOD SIHL ONIFINOIY SWILI
(S)¥3gANN OvL

'AINFNINOT 40 IdAL

‘NOILdI4OS3a INFNdINO3




Added to agenda packet on 11/5/2025

EXHIBIT B

43



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
AGREEMENT
Name of Project
This Contract is made this 6th day of November, 2025, between the West Valley Water District

(“WVWD”) and ERS Industrial Services, Inc. (“Contractor”’). WVWD and Contractor may be
collectively referred to as “Parties” and individually as a “Party.”

RECITALS

A.  WVWD is a public agency organized under the laws of the State of California, with power to
contract for services necessary to achieve its purpose.

B. WVWD desires to engage Contractor for performance of the following public work of
improvement of the Water Treatment Facility Media Replacement and Coating Filter #4
(the “Project or the Work”).

C. Contractor represents that it is a licensed contractor pursuant to Section 7000 et seq. of the
Business and Professions Code in the classification 724233 which it shall maintain for the
duration of the Contract.

D. Contractor further represents that it has examined and is fully familiar with all of the
provisions of the Contract Documents; that it has satisfied itself as to the nature and location
of all Work, the general and local conditions to be encountered in the performance of any
Work, and all other matters which can in any way affect the Work or the costthereof.

E. Contractor has submitted a proposal to WVWD, incorporated herein by this reference, to
perform all work and furnish the labor, supervision, materials and equipment, and operations
necessary and required to complete the Project in strict accordance with the provisions of
the Contract Documents, and at the prices stated.

F.  The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of setting forth the terms and
conditions upon which the Contractor shall complete the Project.

SECTION 1 - SCOPE

A. Contractor shall furnish all necessary management, supervision, labor, materials, tools,
supplies, equipment, plant, services, engineering, testing and/or any other act or thing
required to diligently and fully perform and complete the Project in accordance with the
Contract Documents, which is generally described as follows:

SUMMARY OF SCOPE.

Without limiting the foregoing description, Contractor’s scope of work includes, but is not
limited to, the following:

1. Submit any required samples, product data, certificates, operations and
maintenance instructions, guarantees, and other submittals no later than 60
working days after the date WVWD issues a Notice to Proceed and before the
preconstruction meeting.

2. Submit a list of any permits and licenses the Contractor shall obtain, indicating the
agency granting the permit, the expected date to submit the application, and the
required date for the receipt of the permit.

3. Protect all materials to be used in the Work in accordance with the specifications.

1
AGREEEMENT

44



Protect existing facilities and personal property.

Attend a preconstruction conference with WVWD to discuss schedule, access,
sequence of work, and other issues.

6. If requested by WVWD, prepare and submit a written daily activity report to WVWD
for each day on which work is performed, including weekends and holidays when
worked, and submit reports to WVWD no later than the next business day. The daily
reports shall, at a minimum, include the following information: construction activities
and locations, construction crew sizes of general and subcontractors, start or
completion of activities, progress on construction activities (including units or
portions of work completed), tests or inspections performed, deliveries of material
or equipment, delays or potential delays, visitors to the site, weather conditions,
construction equipment used, and personal injuries or damage to property.

7. The Contractor shall be responsible for unloading, hoisting and otherwise handling
its own materials, supplies and equipment.

8. Coordinate with owner-scheduled events.

The Contractor is responsible for researching and complying with all local codes,
agencies and jurisdictions that regulate and govern the Work.

10. Contractor shall set up, identify, coordinate, provide safe access, and obtain all
inspections for its work, as required by any authorized agency or applicable code,
prior to covering up work.

The following documents are incorporated into and made part of this Contract by this
reference:

1. Insurance Requirements (Attachment A)
2. Designation of Subcontractors Form (Attachment B)
3. Public Works Contractor Registration Certification Payment and Performance

Bonds (Attachment C)
4. Scope of Work (Attachment D)
5. Change orders issued in accordance with the Contract Documents

These documents shall be referred to collectively as the "Contract Documents." The
Contract Documents are intended to be complementary, and a requirement in one
document is as effective as if it appeared in all of the Contract Documents. In the event of
a conflict between any of the Contract Documents, the documents shall be given effect in
the following order: Change Orders (most recent first), Addenda (most recent first),
Contract, Insurance Requirements, and Contractor’s Proposal/Schedule of Pay ltems.

Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the Contract Documents. Where there is
a conflict between the requirements of the Contract Documents, the more stringent
requirements shall govern.

AGREEEMENT

45



SECTION 2 - PRICE

A

WVWD agrees to pay, and Contractor agrees to accept, the sum of $563,470.00 (the
“Contract Price”) subject to adjustments for changes in the work as may be directed in
writing by WVWD, as payment in full for the Work. Work to be done at unit prices will be
paid based on actual quantities of work performed and accepted.

Contractor shall submit a payment application for the total work completed once each
month and upon completion of the Project and satisfaction of all conditions of the Contract
Documents. WVWD shall make payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of an undisputed
payment application, less five percent retention. WVWD shall release the retained funds
(less any amounts in dispute, deducted for liquidated damages or as required by law, or
other offsets) no less than thirty-five (35) days after the date WVWD accepts the Work.
Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 22300, for monies earned by the Contractor and
withheld by WVWD to ensure the performance of the Contract, the Contractor may, at its
option, choose to substitute securities meeting the requirements of Public Contract Code
section 22300.

If any of the Work is to be paid based on unit prices, Contractor shall submit a monthly
itemized estimate of Work done for the purpose of making progress payments. Contractor
shall submit, with each of its payment requests, an adjusted list of actual quantities, verified
by WVWD, for unit price items listed, if any, in the Schedule of Pay ltems. Following
WVWD’s acceptance of the Work, the Contractor shall submit to WVWD a written statement
of the final quantities of unit price items for inclusion in the final payment request. WVWD
shall have the right to adjust any estimate of quantity and to subsequently correct any error
made in any estimate for payment. WVYWD makes no representation that the actual
quantities of work performed will not vary from the estimates

Contractor agrees to furnish, as a condition of payment, payroll affidavits, receipts,
vouchers, certified payroll reports, and other documents, in form satisfactory to WVWD,
prior to receipt of any payment. Contractor shall submit Conditional and Unconditional
waivers and release of lien upon (as provided in Civil Code sections 8132, 8134, 8136, and
8138) on behalf of itself, subcontractors and suppliers that furnished labor, material,
equipment or services to the Project.

In accordance with California Public Contract Code Section 22300, WVWD will permit the
substitution of securities for any monies withheld by WVWD to ensure performance under
the Contract. At the request and expense of the Contractor, securities equivalent to the
amount withheld shall be deposited with WVWD, or with a state or federally chartered bank
in California as the escrow agent, and thereafter WWWD shall then pay such monies to
the Contractor as they come due. Upon satisfactory completion of the Contract, the
securities shall be returned to the Contractor. For purposes of this Section and Section
22300 of the Public Contract Code, the term "satisfactory completion of the contract" shall
mean the time WVWD has issued written final acceptance of the Work and filed a Notice
of Completion as required by law and provisions of this Contract. The escrow agreement
used for the purposes of this Section shall be in the form provided by WVWD.

SECTION 3 - ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract represents the entire agreement between WVWD and Contractor and supersedes
any prior written or oral representations. No oral order, objection, direction, claim or notice by any
party or person shall affect or modify any of the terms or obligations contained in the Contract
Documents.

AGREEEMENT

46



SECTION 4 - TIME

A. Contractor shall complete the Project no later than 180 Calendar Days following WVWD’s
issuance of the Notice to Proceed (the “Contract Time”).

B. Contractor shall provide WVWD with scheduling information in a form acceptable to
WVWD, including any changes made by WVWD in the scheduling of work. Contractor shall
coordinate its work with that of all other contractors, subcontractors and suppliers so as not
to delay or damage their performance.

C. If Contractor fails to complete the Project within the Contract Time, WVWD will sustain
damage. It is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which WVWD wiill
sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay; therefore, Contractor will pay to WVWD
the sum of $1,000 for each and every calendar day beyond expiration of the Contract Time.
Contractor agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided, and in case the
same are not paid, agrees that WVWD may deduct the amount thereof from any monies
due or that may become due to the Contractor under the Contract.

D. It is further agreed that in case Contractor fails to complete the Project in all parts and
requirements within the Contract Time, WVWD shall have the right to extend the Contract
Time or not, as may seem best to serve the interest of WVWD; and if it decides to extend
Contract Time, WVWD shall further have the right to charge to the Contractor, his heirs,
assigns or sureties, and to deduct from the final payment for the work, all or any part, as it
may deem proper, of the actual cost of engineering, inspection, superintendence, and other
overhead expenses directly chargeable to the Contract that accrue during the period of
such extension.

E. The Contractor will not be assessed with liquidated damages or the cost of engineering
and inspection during the delay in the completion of the Project caused solely by acts of
God or of the public enemy, fire, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight
embargoes, and unusually severe weather or delays of subcontractors due to such causes,
provided that the Contractor shall within three (3) days from the beginning of any such
delay, notify WVWD, in writing of the causes of delay. WVWD shall ascertain the facts and
the extent of delay, and his findings thereon shall be final and conclusive.

F. As an express condition of any adjustment of the Contract Time or Contract Price on
account of delay, including delay caused by acts of WVWD, Contractor must give WVWD
written notice of the commencement of delay within three (3) days of its occurrence.

SECTION 5 - LABOR

A. Prevailing Wages. The Contract is subject to California Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq.,
and Contractor and any subcontractor shall pay not less than the specified prevailing rates
of wage to all workers employed in performance of the Work. Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 1770 of the California Labor Code, WVWD has obtained the general prevailing rate
of wages and employer payments for health and welfare, vacation, pension and similar
purposes, as determined by the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations, a copy
of which is on file in the office of WVWD, and shall be made available for viewing to any
interested party upon request. The Contractor and each subcontractor shall forfeit as a
penalty to WVWD not more than Two Hundred Dollars ($200) for each calendar day, or
portion thereof, for each worker paid less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate in
violation of the Labor Code. In addition, the difference between the prevailing wage rate
and the amount paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each
worker was paid less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker
by the Contractor.

AGREEEMENT

47



Employment of Apprentices. Contractor's attention is directed to the provisions in Section
1777.5 and 1777.6 of the Labor Code concerning the employment of apprentices by the
Contractor or any subcontractor under the Contractor. It shall be the responsibility of the
Contractor to effectuate compliance on the part of itself and any subcontractors with the
requirements for employment of apprentices. Information relative to apprenticeship
standards, wage schedules, and other requirements may be obtained from the Director of
Industrial Relations, ex-officio the Administrator of Apprenticeship, San Francisco,
California, or from the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and its branch offices.

Payroll Records. Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776, the Contractor and each
subcontractor shall maintain weekly certified payroll records showing the name, address,
social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours paid each day
and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker or
other employee employed in connection with the work. Contractor shall certify under
penalty of perjury that records maintained and submitted by Contractor are true and
accurate. Contractor shall also require subcontractor(s) to certify weekly payroll records
under penalty of perjury. In the event of noncompliance with the requirements of this
Section, the Contractor shall have ten (10) days in which to comply subsequent to receipt
of written notice specifying any item or actions necessary to achieve compliance with this
section. If Contractor or subcontractor does not comply after such ten (10)-day period, the
Contractor shall, as a penalty to WVWD, forfeit One Hundred Dollars ($100) for each day,
or portion thereof, for each worker until strict compliance is effectuated.

In accordance with Labor Code section 1771.4, the Contractor and each subcontractor shall
furnish the certified payroll records directly to the Department of Industrial Relations on a
weekly basis and in the format prescribed by the Department of Industrial Relations, which
may include electronic submission. Contractor shall comply with all requirements and
regulations from the Department of Industrial Relations relating to labor compliance
monitoring and enforcement.

Public Works Contractor Regqistration

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors
that wish to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work
must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations. No bid will be accepted nor
any contract entered into without proof of the contractor's and subcontractors’ current
registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public work. Contractor
and its subcontractors, of any tier, shall maintain active registration with the Department of
Industrial Relations for the duration of the Project. To this end, Contractor shall execute the
Public Works Contractor Registration Certification attached hereto as Attachment C,
attesting to the facts contained therein. In addition, Contractor shall provide the registration
number for each listed subcontractor in the space provided in the Designation of
Subcontractors Form attached hereto as Attachment B.

This Project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations. In executing this contract, Contractor acknowledges that it has
reviewed all applicable labor compliance requirements and included the cost of complying
with such requirements in its bid.

Hours of Work.

1. Eight (8) hours of work shall constitute a legal day’s work. The Contractor and each
subcontractor shall forfeit, as penalty to WVWD, twenty-five dollars ($25) for each
worker employed in the execution of Work by the Contractor or any subcontractor
for each day during which such worker is required or permitted to work more than
eight (8) hours in any one day and forty (40) hours in any week in violation of the

5
AGREEEMENT

48



provisions of the Labor Code, and in particular, section 1810 to section 1815, except
as provided in Labor Code section 1815.

2. The Contractor shall perform all work during the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday unless otherwise authorized by WVWD in writing. If the
Contractor wishes to work during any other hours or on weekends, written
permission must be received from WVWD. The request must be received at least
two (2) working days in advance of any work. No work will be allowed on WVWD
Holidays except in the case of an emergency. A listing of WVWD holidays is on file
in the office of WVWD. If Contractor requests overtime work in which WVWD wiill
incurs costs, Contractor shall be responsible for payment of WVWD's costs incurred
in connection with the overtime work. WVWD will invoice the Contractor at time and
one half to cover the costs incurred. If Contractor does not pay the invoice within
ten (10) days, WVWD may deduct the amount billed from other payments due or to
become due to Contractor under the Contract.

F. Labor Compliance. Contractor shall post, at appropriate conspicuous points on the Project
site, a schedule showing all determined general prevailing wage rates and all authorized
deductions, if any, from unpaid wages actually earned.

G. Labor Certification. Pursuant to the requirements of Division 4 of the Labor Code, the
Contractor will be required to secure the payment of worker's compensation to its
employees in accordance with the provisions of section 3700 of the Labor Code. Prior to
commencement of work, the Contractor shall sign and file with the Engineer a certification
in the following form:

"I am aware of the provisions of section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every
employer to be insured against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions before commencing the performance of the
work of this contract."

H. Full compensation for conforming to the requirements of this section shall be considered
as included in the Contract Price, and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore.

SECTION 6 - CHANGES IN WORK

A. Contractor shall make no changes in the Work without written direction from WVWD.
Contractor shall not be compensated for any change made without WVWD’s written
direction. No changes in the work covered by this Contract shall exonerate any surety or
any bond given in connection with this Agreement.

B. If WWWD directs the Contractor in writing to make changes in the work that materially affect
the cost of performing the work, the Contract Price will be adjusted based on one of the
following:

1. Where the work involved is covered by unit prices contained in the Contract
Documents, by application of unit prices to the quantities involved in the changed
Work;

2. By a combination of existing and new unit prices and related quantities for the
changed work;

3. Time and Materials, calculated as set forth in Section 6(C), below; or

4. By mutual acceptance of a lump sum.

C. The cost for extra or changed work performed on a Time and Materials basis shall be

determined as follows:

AGREEEMENT

49



Labor: Contractor will be paid cost of labor for workers used in actual and direct
performance of extra work, including only actual wages paid shall include any
employer payments to or on behalf of workers for health and welfare, pension,
vacation, and similar purposes.

Material: Only materials furnished by Contractor and necessarily used in
performance of extra Work will be paid for. Cost of such materials will be cost,
including sales tax and delivery charges, to purchaser (Contractor, Subcontractor or
other forces) from supplier thereof.

Equipment: For Contractor-owned equipment, payment will be made at rental rates
listed for equipment in the California Department of Transportation official
equipment rental rate schedule which is in effect on the date upon which extra Work
is accomplished and which schedule is incorporated herein by reference as though
fully set forth herein. If there is no applicable rate for an item of equipment, then
payment shall be made for Contractor-owned equipment at rental rate listed in the
most recent edition of the Association of Equipment Distributors (AED) book.

(a) For rented equipment, payment will be made based on actual rental invoices.
Equipment used on extra Work shall be of proper size andtype.

(b) Rental rates paid shall be deemed to cover cost of fuel, oil, lubrication,
supplies, small tools, necessary attachments, repairs and maintenance of
any kind, depreciation, storage, insurance, and all incidentals. Unless
otherwise specified, manufacturer's ratings, and manufacturer-approved
modifications, shall be used to classify equipment for determination of
applicable rental rates. Rental time will not be allowed while equipment is
inoperative due to breakdowns.

(c) Individual pieces of equipment or tools having a replacement value of $100
or less, whether or not consumed by use, shall be considered to be small
tools.

Work Performed by Special Forces or Other Special Services: When WVWD and
Contractor, by agreement, determine that special service or item of extra Work
cannot be performed by forces of Contractor or those of any Subcontractors, service
or extra Work item may be performed by specialist. Invoices for service or item of
extra Work on basis of current market price thereof may be accepted without
complete itemization of labor, material, and equipment rental costs when it is
impracticable and not in accordance with established practice of special service
industry to provide complete itemization. In those instances, wherein Contractor is
required to perform extra Work necessitating a fabrication or machining process in
a fabrication or machine shop facility away from Site, charges for that portion of extra
Work performed in such facility may, by agreement, be accepted as a specialist
billing. In lieu of overhead and profit provided in paragraph 5(a), below, fifteen
percent (15%) will be added to specialist invoice price, after deduction of any cash
or trade discount offered or available, whether or not such discount may have been
taken.

Overhead Defined. The following constitutes charges that are deemed included in
overhead for all Contract Modifications, including work performed on a Time and
Materials basis. Contractor shall not invoice or receive payment for these costs
separately: Drawings: field drawings, Shop Drawings, etc., including submissions of
drawings; Routine field inspection; General Superintendence; General
administration and preparation of cost proposals, schedule analysis, Change
Orders, and other supporting documentation; Computer services; Reproduction

7

AGREEEMENT

50



services; Salaries of project engineer, superintendent, timekeeper, storekeeper, and
secretaries; Janitorial services; Small tools, incidentals and consumables;
Temporary on-Site facilities (Offices, Telephones, Plumbing, Electrical Power,
Lighting; Platforms, Fencing, Water, Home office expenses; vehicles and fuel used
for work otherwise included in the Contract Documents; Surveying; Estimating;
Protection of Work; Handling and disposal fees; Final cleanup; Other incidental
Work; Related warranties.

6. Overhead and Profit for Time and Materials. For work Contractor performs on Time
and Materials at WVWD'’s direction, the following markups will be added to the cost
of labor, materials and equipment, calculated as described above.

(a) Overhead and profit on labor shall be fifteen percent (15%).
b)

( Overhead and profit on materials shall be fifteen percent (10%).
(c) Overhead and profit on equipment rental shall be ten percent (10%).
(

d) On proposals covering both increases and decreases in Contract Price,
overhead and profit shall be allowed on the net increase only as determined
in this paragraph. When the net difference is a deletion, no percentage for
overhead or profit will be allowed, but rather a deduction shall apply.

(e) The markup shall include profit, small tools, cleanup, supervision,
warranties, cost of preparing the cost proposal, jobsite overhead, and home
office overhead. No markup will be allowed on taxes, insurance, and bonds.

D. If WVWD directs the Contractor in writing to make changes in the Work that materially
affect the time required to perform the Work, WVWD will make a reasonable adjustment to
the Contract Time.

SECTION 7 - CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

A. If any dispute shall arise between WVWD and Contractor regarding performance of the
work, or any alleged change in the work, Contractor shall timely perform the disputed work
and shall give written notice of a claim for additional compensation for the work to WVWD
within three (3) days after commencement of the disputed work. Contractor's failure to give
written notice within the three (3)-day period constitutes an agreement by Contractor that
it will receive no extra compensation for the disputed work.

B. If a claim cannot be resolved through direct discussions between WVWD and Contractor,
disputes for $375,000 or less shall be handled in accordance with Public Contract Code
Sections 20104 et seq. WVWD shall respond in writing within the statutory time period(s),
or, may request in writing within 30 Days of receipt of the claim, any additional documents
supporting the claim or relating to defenses or claims WVWD may have against the
claimant. If additional information is needed thereafter, it shall be provided upon request.
WVWD’s response shall be submitted within the statutory timeframe after receipt of the
further documents, or within the same period of time taken by the claimant to produce the
additional information or documents, whichever is greater. The Contractor shall make these
records and documents available at all reasonable times, without any directcharge.

C. If a claim is more than $375,000, WVWD shall respond in writing within a reasonable period
of time to review and analyze the claim. The parties also agree to participate in mediation
with a mutually agreeable mediator following an exchange of documents reasonably
necessary for resolution of the issues in dispute.

D. If the claimant disputes WVWD's response, or if WVWD fails to respond within the statutory
time period(s), the claimant may so notify WVWD within 15 Days of the receipt of the
8
AGREEEMENT

51



response or the failure to respond, and demand an informal conference to meet and confer
for settlement. Upon such demand, WVWD shall schedule a meet and confer conference
within 30 Days.

If following the meet and confer conference, the claim or any portion thereof remains in
dispute, the claimant may file a claim pursuant to Government Code sections 900 et seq.
and Government Code sections 910 et seq. For purposes of those provisions, the time
within which a claim must be filed shall be tolled from the time the claimant submits the
written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time utilized for the meet and
confer conference.

Submission of a claim, properly certified, with all required supporting documentation, and
written rejection or denial of all or part of the claim by WVWD, is a condition precedent to
any action, proceeding, litigation, suit, or demand for arbitration by Contractor.

Venue for any litigation arising out of or relating to this Contract shall be Riverside County,
California.

Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 9201, WVWD shall provide Contractor with timely
notification of the receipt of any third-party claim relating to the Contract.

SECTION 8 - INSPECTION AND PROTECTION OF WORK

A

B.

Responsibility for, and security of, all work and materials is the responsibility of the
Contractor until final acceptance of the Project by WVWD.

All Work shall be inspected by WVWD. The charges for inspection shall be in accordance
with WVWD’s regulations. If WVWD is unable to provide an inspector or inspectors,
Contractor shall reschedule the Work for another time at no cost to WVWD. Work
performed without inspection shall be rejected.

Contractor shall make the work accessible at all reasonable times for inspection by WVWD.
Contractor shall, at the first opportunity, inspect all material and equipment delivered to the
jobsite by others to be used or incorporated in the Contractor's work and give prompt notice
of any defect therein. Contractor assumes full responsibility to protect the work done
hereunder until final acceptance by WVWD.

When the Work is completed, Contractor shall request, in writing, a final inspection. Within
ten (10) days of the receipt of such request, WWWD shall make a final inspection. The
Contractor or its representatives may be present at the final inspection. The purpose of
such final inspection shall be to determine whether the Work has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Documents, including all change orders and all
interpretations and instructions previously issued.

WVWD may reject materials or Work that does not meet the requirements of the Contract
Documents. If WVWD does so, Contractor shall promptly remove the rejected materials or
work and replace it with materials or work that meet the requirements of the Contract
Documents, at no additional cost to WVWD.

SECTION 9 - ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING

A

B.

Contractor shall give personal attention to the performance of the Contract and shall keep
the Work under its control.

No subcontractors will be recognized as such, and all persons engaged in the work of
construction will be considered as employees of the Contractor, who will be held
responsible for their work which shall be subject to the provisions of the Contract and

9
AGREEEMENT

52



specifications.

C. No subcontractor who is ineligible to bid work on, or be awarded, a public works project
under Labor Code sections 1771.1 or 1777.7 can bid on, be awarded or perform work as
a subcontractor on the Project. The Contractor is prohibited from performing work on the
Project with a subcontractor who is ineligible to perform work on a public works project
under these sections of the Labor Code.

D. When a portion of the work which has been subcontracted by the Contractor is not being
prosecuted in a manner satisfactory to WVWD, the subcontractor shall be removed
immediately on the request of WVWD in the manner required by law and shall not again
be employed on the work.

E. Contractor shall not assign any portion of the work to be performed under this Agreement
or any of the rights or obligations under this Agreement, without the prior written consent
of WVWD, which consent may be withheld in WVWD’s sole and absolute discretion.

SECTION 10 - TERMINATION

A. Should Contractor fail within seven (7) calendar days from receipt of WVWD's written notice
to correct any default, including but not limited to failure to perform the Work in accordance
with the Contract Documents, failure to comply with the directions of WVWD, or failure to
pay its creditors, WVWD may terminate this Contract and/or, in its sole discretion, make a
demand on Contractor’'s performance bond surety. Following a termination for default,
WVWD shall have the right to take whatever steps it deems necessary to complete the
Project and correct Contractor's deficiencies and charge the cost thereof to Contractor,
who shall be liable for the full cost of WVWD's corrective action, including reasonable
overhead, profit and attorneys' fees.

B. WVWD may at any time terminate the Contract at WVWD's convenience upon five (5) days
written notice to Contractor. In the event of termination for convenience, Contractor shall
recover only the actual cost of work completed to the date of termination, which costs are
documented to WVWD's satisfaction, calculated in accordance with Section 6, above.
Contractor shall not be entitled to any claim or lien against WVWD for any additional
compensation or damages in the event of such termination.

C. If WVYWD terminates Contractor for cause, and if it is later determined that the termination
was wrongful, such default termination shall automatically be converted to and treated as
a termination for convenience. In such event, Contractor shall be entitled to receive only
the amounts payable under this section, and Contractor specifically waives any claim for
any other amounts or damages, including, but not limited to, any claim for consequential
damages or lost profits.

SECTION 11 - HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION

A. WVWD and all officers and employees thereof connected with the Work, shall not be
answerable or accountable in any manner: for any loss or damage that may happen to the
Work or any part thereof; for any loss or damage to any of the materials or other things
used or employed in performing the Work; for injury to or death of any person; or for
damage to property from any cause except losses due to sole or active negligence of
WVWD'’s officers or employees.

B. Contractor shall indemnify, defend with legal counsel approved by WVWD, and hold
harmless WVWD, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all
liability, loss, damage, expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable legal counsel
fees, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or

10
AGREEEMENT

53



related to the Work or the Project, except such loss or damage which is caused by the sole
or active negligence or willful misconduct of WVWD. Should conflict of interest principles
preclude a single attorney from representing both WVWD and Contractor, or should WVWD
otherwise find Contractor’s legal counsel unacceptable, then Contractor shall reimburse
WVWD its costs of defense, including without limitation reasonable attorney’s fees, expert
fees and all other cost and fees of litigation. The Contractor shall promptly pay any final
judgment rendered against WVWD (and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers)
except for claims determined by a trier of fact to have been the result of WWWD’s sole or
active negligence or willful misconduct. The foregoing provisions are intended to be as
broad and inclusive as is permitted by the law of the State of California and will survive
termination of this Agreement.

Contractor’s obligations under this section apply regardless of whether or not such claim,
charge, damage, demand, action, proceeding, loss, stop notice, cost, expense, judgment,
civil fine or penalty, or liability was caused in part or contributed to by an indemnified party.
However, without affecting the rights of WVWD under any provision of this agreement,
Contractor shall not be required to indemnify and hold harmless WVWD for liability
attributable to the active negligence of WVWD, provided such active negligence is
determined by agreement between the parties or by the findings of a court of competent
jurisdiction. In instances where WVWD is shown to have been actively negligent and where
WVWD'’s active negligence accounts for only a percentage of the liability involved, the
obligation of Contractor will be for that entire portion or percentage of liability not
attributable to the active negligence of WVWD.

In addition to any remedy authorized by law, contract funds sufficient to pay for any claim
may be retained by WVWD until disposition has been made of such suits or claims for
damage.

SECTION 12 - BONDS AND INSURANCE

A

B.

Bonds.

1. Within fifteen (15) working days after being notified of the award of the contract, and
before WVWD will execute this Agreement, the Contractor shall furnish and file with
WVWD Performance and Payment Surety bonds as set forth below.

2. Contractor shall submit the bonds on the forms provided Attachment E, attached
hereto, duly executed by a responsible corporate surety listed in the United States
Department of the Treasury circular entitled "Companies Holding Certificates of
Authority as Acceptable Sureties on Federal Bonds and as Acceptable Reinsuring
Companies," authorized to do business in the State of California and acceptable to
WVWD conditioned upon the faithful performance by the Contractor of all
requirements of the Contract Documents. Each of the bonds shall be in a sum no
less than one hundred percent (100%) of the Contract Price.

Insurance.

1. Contractor shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, all insurance required by
Attachment A. Certificates of such insurance and copies of the insurance policies
and endorsements shall be delivered to WVWD within fifteen (15) working days
after being notified of the award of the contract, and before execution of this
Agreement by WVWD.

11
AGREEEMENT

54



SECTION 13 - WARRANTY

Contractor warrants to WVWD that all materials and equipment furnished shall be new, free from
faults and defects and of good quality and conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents.

Contractor hereby warrants its work against all deficiencies and defects for the period required by
the Contract Documents or the longest period permitted by California law, whichever is greater.
Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, warranty periods shall begin upon the filing of
the Notice of Completion and shall be for one year.

This Article shall not limit WVWD'’s rights under this Contract or with respect to latent defects, gross
mistakes, or fraud. WVWD specifically reserves all rights related to defective work, including but
not limited to defect claims pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure section 337.15.

SECTION 14 - LAWS TO BE OBSERVED

A. Contractor shall keep itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws
and county and municipal ordinances and regulations that in any manner affect those
engaged or employed in the work, or the materials used in the work, or which in any way
affect the conduct of work, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having
any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

B. Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with, and shall cause all of its agents and
employees to observe and comply with all such existing and future Federal, State and local
laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any
jurisdiction or authority over the Project; and shall protect and indemnify WVWD, and all
officers and employees thereof connected with the Project, against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order, or
decree, whether by WVWD’s representative or their employees. If any discrepancy or
inconsistency is discovered in the plans, drawings, specifications, or contract for the work
in relation to any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, Contractor shall promptly
report the same to WVWD in writing.

C. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of California.

SECTION 15 - CLEAN-UP

Contractor will remove from the project site all debris resulting from performance of the Work no
less often than daily. If Contractor fails to do so, WVWD may, after twenty-four (24) hours’ notice
to Contractor, clean up the site and deduct the cost from the Contract Price.

SECTION 16 - STATE LICENSE BOARD NOTICE

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License
Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding
a patent act or omission is filed within four (4) years of the date of the alleged violation. A complaint
regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural defects must be filed within ten (10)
years of the date of the alleged violation. Any questions concerning a contractor may be
referred to the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento,
California 95826.

12
AGREEEMENT

55



SECTION 17 - COMPLIANCE WITH STATE STORM WATER PERMIT

Contractor shall be required to comply with all aspects of the State Water Resources Control Board
(State Water Board) Water Quality Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ, including any and all subsequent
amendments and National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System General Permit for Storm Water
Discharges Associated with Construction Activity (Permit) for all projects that involve construction
on or disturbance of one acre or more of land or which are part of a larger common area of
development.

SECTION 18 - MISCELLANEOUS

A

Existing Ultilities.

The location of known existing utilities and pipelines are shown on the Plans in their
approximate locations. However, nothing herein shall be deemed to require WVWD to
indicate the presence of existing service laterals or appurtenances whenever the presence
of such utilities on the site of the Project can be inferred from the presence of other visible
facilities, such as buildings, cleanouts, meter and junction boxes, on or adjacent to the site
of the Project. Underground facilities not known to WVWD may exist, or be in a location
different from that which is shown in the Contract Documents.

Contractor shall take all steps reasonably necessary to ascertain the exact location of all
underground facilities prior to doing work that may damage such facilities or interfere with
their service, including but not limited to calling Underground Service Alert to locate utilities
in accordance with the procedures described in Government Code section 4215 et seq.
Contractor shall protect from damage any utility facilities that are to remain in place, be
installed, relocated or otherwise rearranged. The Contractor shall not be entitled to
additional compensation nor time extensions for work necessary to avoid interferences nor
for repair to damaged utilities if the Contractor does not expose all such existing utilities as
required by this section.

After the utility survey is complete, the Contractor shall commence “potholing” or hand
digging to determine the actual location of the pipe, duct, or conduit. Contractor shall notify
WVWD before starting potholing operations. The Contractor shall uncover all piping and
conduits to a point one (1) foot below the pipe, where crossings, interferences, or
connections are shown on the Drawings, prior to trenching or excavating for any pipe or
structures, to determine actual elevations. New pipelines shall be laid to such grade as to
clear all existing facilities which are to remain in service for any period subsequent to the
construction of the run of pipeinvolved.

The Contractor’'s attention is directed to the requirements of Government Code section
4216.2 (a)(2) which provides: “When the excavation is proposed within 10 feet of a high
priority subsurface installation, the operator of the high priority subsurface installation shall
notify the excavator of the existence of the high priority subsurface installation prior to the
legal excavation start date and time, as such date and time are authorized pursuant to
paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of section 4216.2. The excavator and the operator or its
representative shall conduct an onsite meeting at a mutually-agreed-upon time to determine
actions or activities required to verify the location of the high priority subsurface installation
prior to start time.” The Contractor shall notify WVWD in advance of this meeting.

If the Contractor is required to locate, repair damage not due to the Contractor’s failure to
exercise reasonable care and remove or relocate existing main or trunk line utility facilities,
it shall be compensated under Section 6 of this Contract — Changes in the Work — including
payment for equipment on the Project necessarily idled during such work.

The right is reserved by WVWD and the owners of underground facilities or their authorized

13
AGREEEMENT

56



agents, to enter the job for the purpose of making such changes as are necessary for the
rearrangement of their facilities or for making necessary connection or repairs to their
properties. The Contractor shall cooperate with forces engaged in such work and shall
conduct its operations in such a manner as to avoid any delay or hindrance to the work
being performed by such other forces.

Differing Site Conditions.

1.

The Contractor shall promptly, and before the following conditions are disturbed,
notify WVWD in writing of any:

(a) Material that the Contractor believes may be material that is hazardous
waste, as defined in section 25117 of the Health and Safety Code, that is
required to be removed to a Class |, Class Il, or Class Il disposal site in
accordance with provisions of existing law,

(b) Subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site differing materially from
those indicated by information about the site made available to bidders
before the deadline for submitting bids, or

(c) Unknown physical conditions at the site of any unusual nature, differing
materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as
inherent in work of the character provided for in this Contract.

Contractor shall give Notice in accordance with the Change Order provisions above.

WVWD shall promptly investigate the conditions, and if it finds that such conditions
do materially so differ, or do involve hazardous waste, and cause an increase or
decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or the time required for, performance of any
part of the Work, it shall issue a change order under the provisions described in the
Contract Documents.

No claim of the Contractor under this clause shall be allowed unless the Contractor
has given the notice required in the Contract Documents.

In the event a dispute arises between WVWD and the Contractor as to whether the
conditions materially differ, or involve hazardous waste, or cause a decrease or
increase in the Contractor's cost of, or time required for, performance of any part of
the work, Contractor shall not be excused from completing the Work as provided in
the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall proceed with all work to be performed
under the Contract. The Contractor shall retain any and all rights provided either by
this Contract or by law, which pertain to the resolution of disputes and protests.

Records and Audits.

1.

Contractor and its subcontractors shall establish and maintain records pertaining to
this Contract. Contractor’s and subcontractors’ accounting systems shall conform to
generally accepted accounting principles and all records shall provide a breakdown
of all costs charged under this contract, including properly executed payrolls, time
records, invoices and vouchers.

Contractor shall permit WYWD and its authorized representatives to inspect,
examine and make copies of Contractor's books, records, accounts, and any and all
data relevant to this Contract at any reasonable time for the purpose of auditing and
verifying statements, invoices, or bills submitted by Contractor pursuant to this
contract and shall provide such assistance as may be reasonably required in the
course of such inspection. WVWD further reserves the right to examine and re-
examine said books, records, accounts, and data during the four (4)-year period
following the termination of this Contract; and Contractor shall in no event dispose

14
AGREEEMENT

57



of, destroy, alter, or mutilate said books, records, accounts, and data in any manner
whatever for four (4) years after the termination of this Contract.

3. Pursuant to California Government Code section 8546.7, the parties to this Contract
shall be subject to the examination and audit of representative of the Auditor General
of the State of California for a period of three (3) years after final payment under the
contract. The examination and audit shall be confined to those matters connected
with the performance of this contract including, but not limited to, the cost of
administering the contract.

Clayton Act and Cartwright Act.

Section 7103.5 of the Public Contract Code specifies that in entering into a public works
contract or a subcontract to supply goods, services or materials pursuant to a public works
contract, the contractor or subcontractor offers and agrees to assign to the awarding body
all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the
Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 commencing with
Sec. 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, arising from
purchase of goods, services or materials pursuant to the contract or subcontract. Pursuant
to Public Contract Code section 7103.5, the Contractor and all of its subcontractors hereby
offer and agree to assign to WVWD all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action
they may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the
Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 commencing with Sec. 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the
Business and Professions Code, arising from purchase of goods, services or materials
pursuant to this Agreement. This assignment shall become effective when WVWD tenders
final payment to the Contractor without further acknowledgement by the parties.

Contractor Supervision.

The Contractor shall provide competent supervision and staffing of the Work as approved
by WVWD. As necessary, the Contractor or designated representative shall be present at
all times while work is actually in progress. Supervisor(s) must be able to proficiently speak,
read and write in English.

Character of Workers.

If persons employed by the Contractor, including any subcontractors, shall appear to
WVWD to be incompetent or to act in a disorderly or improper manner, he or she shall be
discharged immediately on the request of WVWD, and such person shall not again be
employed on the Work.

Cooperation.
Should construction be under way by WVWD, other agencies or other contractors within or

adjacent to the limits of the work specified or should work of any other nature be under way
by other forces within or adjacent to said limits, the Contractor shall cooperate with all such
other contractors or other forces to the end that any delay or hindrance to their work will be
avoided. WVWD reserves the right to perform other or additional work at or near the site
(including material sources) at any time, by the use of other forces.

Notices.
All notices permitted or required under this Contract shall be given at the following address,
or at such other address as the parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

15
AGREEEMENT

58



West Valley Water District:

855 W. Baseline Rd.
Rialto, CA 92377

Attn: John Thiel, General Manager

Name of Contractor

2120 Warm Springs Court
Freemont, CA 94539

The parties may designate, in writing, other individuals to whom notice is to be given.
Notices shall be deemed to be received upon personal delivery to the addresses above; if
sent by overnight delivery, upon delivery as shown by delivery service records; if sent by
facsimile, upon receipt as confirmed by the sending facsimile equipment; if by United States
Postal Service, five days after deposit in the mail.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
By:

Printed Name: Kelvin Moore

Title: President, Board of Directors

Dated:

By:

Printed Name: John Thiel

Title: General Manager

Dated:

By:

Printed Name: Elvia Dominguez

Title: Board Secretary

Dated:

16

NAME

By:

(Authorized Representative of Contractor

Printed Name: Nikolas Radonich

Title: CFO
(Attach Acknowledgment for Authorized
Representative of Contractor)

Dated: 11-03-2025

License No.: 724233

AGREEEMENT

59



ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

Time for Compliance. Contractor shall not commence Work under this Contract until it has
provided evidence satisfactory to WVWD that it has secured all insurance required under this
Section. Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting
all the requirements stated herein. Contractor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence
work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence to WVWD that the subcontractor has
secured all insurance required under this Section.

Minimum Requirements. Contractor shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the
duration of the Contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Contract by the
Contractor, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. Contractor shall also
require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration
of the Contract and shall verify subcontractors’ compliance. Contractor’s and subcontractors’
insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage:

(A) Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest
version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial
General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance
Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto) or if
Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned); and (3) Workers’
Compensation and Employer’s Liability: Workers’ Compensation insurance as required
by the State of California and Employer’s Liability Insurance, with statutory limits. The
policy shall not contain any exclusion contrary to the Agreement, including but not limited
to endorsements or provisions limiting coverage for (1) contractual liability or (2) cross
liability for claims or suits by one insured againstanother.

(B) Minimum Limits of Insurance. Contractor shall maintain limits no less than: (1)
General Liability: $1 Million per occurrence, $2 Million aggregate for bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with
general aggregate limit is used including, but not limited to, form CG 2503, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1
million per accident for bodily injury and property damage; and (3) Workers’ Compensation
and Employer’s Liability: Workers’ Compensation: statutory limits. Employer’s Liability
limits of $1 million per accident for bodily injury or disease. Defense costs shall be paid in
addition to the limits. Notwithstanding the minimum limits set forth above, any available
insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of coverage shall be
available to the parties required to be named as additionalinsureds.

(©) Notices; Cancellation or Reduction of Coverage. At least fifteen (15) days prior to
the expiration of any such policy, evidence showing that such insurance coverage has
been renewed or extended shall be filed with WVWD. If such coverage is cancelled or
materially reduced, Contractor shall, within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice of
such cancellation or reduction of coverage, file with WVWD evidence of insurance
showing that the required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through
another insurance company or companies. In the event any policy of insurance required
under this Contract does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not

replaced, WVWD has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary
17

ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

60



and any premium paid by WVWD will be promptly reimbursed by Contractor or WVWD
may withhold amounts sufficient to pay premium from Contractor payments. In the
alternative, WVWD may suspend or terminate this Agreement.

3. Insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or
Contractor shall provide endorsements on forms approved by WVWD, to add the following
provisions to the insurance policies:

(A) General _Liability. The general liability policy shall include or be endorsed
(amended) to state that: (1) using ISO CG forms 20 10 and 20 37 (including completed
operations), or endorsements providing the exact same coverage, WVWD, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be covered as additional
insureds with respect to the Work or ongoing and completed operations performed by or
on behalf of the Contractor, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in
connection with such work; and (2) using ISO form 20 01, or endorsements providing the
exact same coverage, the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers and any other
Additional Insured named in the Special Conditions, or if excess, shall stand in an
unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Contractor’s scheduled underlying coverage.
Any excess insurance shall contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a
primary and noncontributory basis for the benefit of WVWD, before WVWD’s own primary
insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by WVWD, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall
not be called upon to contribute with it in any way.

(B) Automobile Liability. The automobile liability policy shall include or be endorsed
(amended) to state that: (1) WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership,
operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or
borrowed by the Contractor or for which the Contractor is responsible; and (2) the
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects WVWD, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers and any other Additional Insured named in
the Special Conditions, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess
of the Contractor’'s scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self- insurance
maintained by WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers
shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute
with it in any way. Notwithstanding the minimum limits set forth above, any available
insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of coverage shall be
available to the parties required to be named as additional insureds.

© Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage. The insurer shall
agree, using form WC 00 03 13 or the exact equivalent to waive all rights of subrogation
against WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers for
losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy.

(D)  All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be endorsed
to include the following provisions:

18
ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

61



(i) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after
thirty (30) days (10 days for nonpayment of premium) prior written notice by

certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to WVWD and all additional
insureds,

(i) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies,
including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to WVWD and
any other additional insureds,

(iii) standard separation of insureds provisions,

(iv) no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to WVWD, and
all additional insureds,

(v) waiver of any right of subrogation of the insurer against WVWD, its officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers, or any other additional insureds, or
shall specifically allow Contractor or others required to provide insurance in
compliance with these specifications to waive their right of recovery prior to a loss.
By signing this agreement, Contractor hereby waives its own right of recovery
against WVWD or any other additional insureds, and shall require similar written
express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its subcontractors.

Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must
be declared to and approved by WVWD. Contractor shall guarantee that, at the option of
WVWD, either: (1) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers and any other Additional Insured named in the Special Conditions; or (2) the
Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation
costs, claims, and administrative and defense expenses.

Claims Made Policies. Claims made policies are notacceptable.

Subcontractor Insurance Requirements. Contractor shall not allow any subcontractors to
commence work on any subcontract relating to the work under the Contract until Contractor
has verified that the subcontractor has provided evidence to WVWD that they have secured
all insurance required under this Section. If requested by Contractor, WWWD may approve
different scopes or minimum limits of insurance for particular subcontractors. The Contractor
and WVWD shall be named as additional insureds on all subcontractors’ policies of
Commercial General Liability Insurance.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best'’s
rating no less than A:VII, licensed to do business in California, and satisfactory to WVWD.

Verification of Coverage. Contractor shall furnish WVWD with original certificates of insurance
and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to
WVWD. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and
endorsements must be received and approved by WVWD before work commences. WVWD
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at

19
ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

62



any time.

Reservation of Rights. WVWD reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.

END OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

20
ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

63



ATTACHMENT B
DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act of the Public Contract Code of the State of California, sections
4100 et seq., Contractor shall set forth below: (a) the name and the location of the place of business and (b) the portion of the work
which will be done by each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the Contractor in or about the construction
of the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the Contractor’s Total Bid Price. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
if the work involves streets and highways, then the Contractor shall list each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render
service to Contractor in or about the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the Contractor’s total Bid Price
or $10,000, whichever is greater. No additional time shall be granted to provide the below requested information.

If no subcontractor is specified, for a portion of the work, or if more than one subcontractor is specified for the same portion of Work,
then the Contractor shall be deemed to have agreed that it is fully qualified to perform that Work, and that it shall perform that portion
itself.

CSLB License DIR Registration
Portion of Work Subcontractor Name Location of Business Number Number

21
ATTACHMENT B
DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

64




Portion of Work

Subcontractor Name

Location of Business

CSLB License
Number

DIR Registration
Number

Name of Contractor

Signature

Name and Title

Dated

de

22

ATTACHMENT B

DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

65




ATTACHMENT C
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish
to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations. See https://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-
Works/PublicWorks.html for additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the contractor’'s and
subcontractors’ current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public
work.

Contractor hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code
sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor with the Department of
Industrial Relations.

Name of Contractor:

DIR Registration Number:

Contractor further acknowledges:
1. Contractor shall maintain a current DIR registration for the duration of the project.
2. Contractor shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and
1771.1 in its contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors are
registered at the time of bid opening and maintain registration status for the
duration of the project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result
in a finding that the bid is non-responsive.

Name of Contractor

Signature

Name and Title

Dated

23
ATTACHMENT C
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATI606N



ATTACHMENT D
CONTRACTOR’S PROPOSAL

West valley
Mter District

SCOPE OF SERVICES

27
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

67



ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

Procurement Division CERTIFICATION
68



PERFORMANCE BOND
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
THAT WHEREAS, the West Valley Water District (hereinafter referred to as “WVWD”) has

awarded to , (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) an agreement
for (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”).

WHEREAS, the work to be performed by the Contractor is more particularly set forth in the
Contract Documents for the Project dated , (hereinafter referred to as
“Contract Documents”), the terms and conditions of which are expressly incorporated herein by
reference; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor is required by the Contract Documents to perform the terms thereof
and to furnish a bond for the faithful performance of the Contract Documents.

NOW, THEREFORE, we, , the undersigned Contractor and

as Surety, a corporation organized and
duly authorized to transact business under the laws of the State of California, are held and firmly
bound unto the WVWD in the sum of DOLLARS,
($ ), the sum being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total amount
of the Contract, for which amount well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors and administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these
presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that, if the Contractor, his or its heirs,
executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and
well and truly keep and perform the covenants, conditions and agreements in the Contract
Documents and any alteration thereof made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and
performed at the time and in the manner therein specified, and in all respects according to their
intent and meaning; and shall faithfully fulfill all obligations including the one-year guarantee of all
materials and workmanship; and shall indemnify and save harmless the WVWD, its officers and
agents, as stipulated in the Contract Documents, then this obligation shall become null and void;
otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the Project, unless otherwise provided
for in the Contract Documents, the guarantee obligation shall hold good for a period of one (1)
year after the acceptance of the work by WVWD, during which time if Contractor shall fail to make
full, complete, and satisfactory repair and replacements and totally protect WVWD from loss or
damage resulting from or caused by defective materials or faulty workmanship the above
obligation in penal sum thereof shall remain in full force and effect. However, anything in this
paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding, the obligations of Surety hereunder shall continue so
long as any obligation of Contractor remains. Nothing herein shall limit WVWD ’s rights or the
Contractor or Surety’s obligations under the Contract, law or equity, including, but not limited to,
California Code of Civil Procedure section 337.15.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees including reasonable attorneys’
fees, incurred by WVWD in enforcing such obligation.

29
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

69



Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by WVWD to be, in default under the Contract
Documents, the Surety shall remedy the default pursuant to the Contract Documents, or shall
promptly, at WVWD ’s option:

1.

Take over and complete the Project in accordance with all terms and conditions in
the Contract Documents; or

Obtain a bid or bids for completing the Project in accordance with all terms and
conditions in the Contract Documents and upon determination by Surety of the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder, arrange for a Contract between such
bidder, the Surety and WVWD, and make available as work progresses sufficient
funds to pay the cost of completion of the Project, less the balance of the contract
price, including other costs and damages for which Surety may be liable. The term
“balance of the contract price” as used in this paragraph shall mean the total
amount payable to Contractor by WVWD under the Contract and any modification
thereto, less any amount previously paid by WVWD to the Contractor and any other
set offs pursuant to the Contract Documents.

Permit WVWD to complete the Project in any manner consistent with California
law and make available as work progresses sufficient funds to pay the cost of
completion of the Project, less the balance of the contract price, including other
costs and damages for which Surety may be liable. The term “balance of the
contract price” as used in this paragraph shall mean the total amount payable to
Contractor by WVWD under the Contract and any modification thereto, less any
amount previously paid by WVWD to the Contractor and any other set offs
pursuant to the Contract Documents.

Surety expressly agrees that WVWD may reject any contractor or subcontractor which may be
proposed by Surety in fulfillment of its obligations in the event of default by the Contractor.

Surety shall not utilize Contractor in completing the Project nor shall Surety accept a bid from
Contractor for completion of the Project if WVWD, when declaring the Contractor in default,
notifies Surety of WVWD ’s objection to Contractor’s further participation in the completion of the

Project.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract to be performed thereunder, shall in any way
affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration or addition to the terms of Contract. including but not limited to the provisions
of sections 2819 and 2845 of the California Civil Code.

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank.]

30
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

70



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this

day of

, 20
CONTRACTOR/PRINCIPAL
Name
By
SURETY:
By:_ Attorney-In-Fact
The rate of premium on this bond is per thousand. The total amount of premium

charges, $ )
(The above must be filled in by Attorney-In-Fact.)

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS MANDATORY:

Any claims under this bond may be addressed to:

(Name and Address of Surety)

(Name and Address of Agent or

Representative for service of
process in California, if different

from above)

(Telephone number of Surety and

Agent or Representative for service
of process in California)

31

ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

71



Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies ‘only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF

On .20, before me, ., Notary Public, personally
Date Name And Title Of Cfficer (e.g. “Jane Doe, Notary Public”)

appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

Name(s) of Signer(s)
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Place Notary Seal Above Signature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent remaval and reatiachment of this form to another document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
O Individual
O Corporate Officer
Title{s) Title or Type of Document

O Partner(s) O Limited

O General Number of Pages
O Attorney-In-Fact
O Trustee(s)
O Guardian/Conservator Date of Document

O Other:
Signer is representing:
Name Of Person{s} Or Entity{ies)

Signer(s} Other Than Named Above

Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized and evidence of
corporate authority attached.

END OF PERFORMANCE BOND

32
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

72



PAYMENT BOND (LABOR AND MATERIALS)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT WHEREAS, the West Valley Water District (hereinafter referred to as “WVWD”) has
awarded to , (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”)

an agreement for
(hereinafter referred to as the “Project”).

WHEREAS, the work to be performed by the Contractor is more particularly set forth in the
Contract Documents for the Project dated , (hereinafter referred to as
“Contract Documents”), the terms and conditions of which are expressly incorporated herein by
reference; and

WHEREAS, Principal is required to furnish a bond in connection with the contract described
above; providing that if Principal or any of its Subcontractors shall fail to pay for any materials,
provisions, provender, equipment, or other supplies used in, upon, for or about the performance
of the work contracted to be done, or for any work or labor done thereon of any kind, or for amounts
due under the Unemployment Insurance Code or for any amounts required to be deducted,
withheld, and paid over to the Employment Development Department from the wages of
employees of Principal and its Subcontractors with respect to such work or labor the Surety on
this bond will pay for the same to the extent hereinafter set forth.

NOW THEREFORE, we, the Principal and as Surety, are held
and firmly bound unto WVWD in the penal sum of Dollars ($ )
lawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be
made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly
and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if Principal, his or its subcontractors,
heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall fail to pay any of the persons named
in section 9100 of the Civil Code, fail to pay for any materials, provisions or other supplies, used
in, upon, for or about the performance of the work contracted to be done, or for any work or labor
thereon of any kind, or amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to
work or labor performed under the contract, or for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld,
and paid over to the Employment Development Department or Franchise Tax Board from the
wages of employees of the contractor and his subcontractors pursuant to section 18663 of the
Revenue and Taxation Code, with respect to such work and labor the Surety or Sureties will pay
for the same, in an amount not exceeding the sum herein above specified, and also, in case suit
is brought upon this bond, all litigation expenses incurred by WVWD in such suit, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs, expert withess fees and investigation expenses.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in section 9100 of the Civil Code
so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

It is further stipulated and agreed that the Surety on this bond shall not be exonerated or released
from the obligation of this bond by any change, extension of time for performance, addition,
alteration or modification in, to, or of any contract, plans, specifications, or agreement

33

ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

73



pertaining or relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, or pertaining
or relating to the furnishing of labor, materials, or equipment therefore, nor by any change or
modification of any terms of payment or extension of the time for any payment pertaining or
relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, nor by any rescission or
attempted rescission or attempted rescission of the contract, agreement or bond, nor by any
conditions precedent or subsequent in the bond attempting to limit the right of recovery of
claimants otherwise entitled to recover under any such contract or agreement or under the bond,
nor by any fraud practiced by any person other than the claimant seeking to recover on the bond
and that this bond be construed most strongly against the Surety and in favor of all persons for
whose benefit such bond is given, and under no circumstances shall Surety be released from
liability to those for whose benefit such bond has been given, by reason of any breach of contract
between WVWD and original contractor or on the part of any obligee named in such bond, but the
sole conditions of recovery shall be that claimant is a person described in section 9100 of the Civil
Code, and has not been paid the full amount of his claim.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract to be performed thereunder, shall in any way
affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration or addition to the terms of Contract. including but not limited to the provisions
of sections 2819 and 2845 of the California Civil Code.

Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized and evidence of
corporate authority attached.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical counterparts of this instrument, each of which shall for
all purposes be deemed an original thereof, have been duly executed by the Principal and Surety
above named, on the day of 20 the name and
corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its
undersigned representative pursuant to authority of its governing body.

(Corporate Seal of Principal,
if corporation) Principal (Proper Name of Contractor)

By

(Signature of Contractor)

(Seal of Surety)

Surety

By

Attorney in Fact
Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized and evidence of
corporate authority attached. A Power-of-Attorney authorizing the person signing on behalf of the
Surety to do so must be attached hereto.

34
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

74



Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF

On .20, before me, . Notary Public, personally
Date Name And Title Cf Officer (e.g. “Jane Doe, Notary Public”)

appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

Name(s) of Signer(s)
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/heritheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Place Notary Seal Above Signature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reatiachment of this form to another document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
O Individual
O Corporate Officer
Title{s) Title or Type of Document

O Partner(s) O Limited

O General Number of Pages
O Attorney-In-Fact
O Trustee(s)
O Guardian/Conservator Date of Document
O Other:

Signer is representing:
Name Of Person{s) Or Entity(ies)

Signer(s} Other Than Named Above

Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized
and evidence of corporate authority attached.

END OF PAYMENT (LABOR AND MATERIALS) BONDS

35
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

75




West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jose Velasquez, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report - August 2025

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Strategic Goal 6 — Demonstrate Effective Financial Stewardship

D. Maintain a Data Driven Approach and Financial-Based Decision-Making

MEETING HISTORY:

10/13/2025 Finance Committee

BACKGROUND:

On a monthly basis the Finance Committee meets with the General Manager and Finance Staff to review the
Treasurer’s Report that covers the prior month. This encompasses balances, reserve levels, reserve classifications,
interest earned, investment maturities, re-investments made during the month, and compliance with the State of
California Local Agency Investment Guidelines.

DISCUSSION:

West Valley Water District (“District”) contracts with the Clifton Larson Allen LLP to prepare the monthly Treasurer’s
Report. This is an independent report that opines on the investment balances, classifications, and activity. This
report also examines the District’s investment policy to ensure that it follows the State of California’s Local Agency
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). The Treasurer Report for the month of August 2025
is presented to the Finance Committee for review and discussion. The report is being finalized and will be provided
the night of the meeting as Exhibit A.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The monthly cost of $3,100 for completion of the report was included in the FY 2025-26 annual budget.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve the August 2025 Treasurer's Report.
76



Attachments

Treasurer Report AUG 2025 (Final).pdf

77


https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013ccc4005d000493aa654/Treasurer_Report_AUG_2025__Final_.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013ccc4005d000493aa654/Treasurer_Report_AUG_2025__Final_.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013ccc4005d000493aa654/Treasurer_Report_AUG_2025__Final_.pdf

Cash, Investment & Reserve Balances - August 31, 2025

West Valley Water District

July 2025 August 2025 Minimum Target Maximum
Institution/Investment Type Balance Balance OPERATING CASH Balance Balance Balance
Funds Under Control of the District: Balance Available for Daily Operations| $  26,317,142.99 | $ 28,440,868.88 | $ 15,587,850.40
Total Operating Cash| $  26,317,142.99 | $ 28,440,868.88 | $  15,587,850.40
District Cash Drawers $ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 UNRESTRICTED RESERVES
$ 4,300.00 | $ 4,300.00 | |CAPITAL RESERVES
Capital Project Account - 100% FY 25-26| $ 27,656,397.00 | $ 27,656,397.00| $ 32,000,000.00
Capital Project Account-25% FY 26-27| $ 1,818,250.00 | $ 1,818,250.00 | $ 8,000,000.00

Checking and Savings: Emergency Account| $§  (2,123,725.89)] $  (4,247,451.78)| $  (6,371,177.67)

Chase - General Government Checking $ 1,734,527.29 | $ 1,451,807.00 $ 27,350,921.11|$ 25,227,195.22 | $  33,628,822.33

Chase - Special Rebate Checking $ - $ - LIQUIDITY FUNDS

Chase - UTC Routine Checking $ 5,000.56 | $ 308,407.26 Rate Stabilization Account| $ 4,451,391.37 | $ 4,451,391.37 | $ 5,935,188.49

Chase - UTC Non-Routine Checking $ 48,636.50 | $ 48,636.50 Operating Reserve Account| $ 8,902,782.74 | $ 8,902,782.74 | $ 11,870,376.99

$ 1,788,164.35|$%  1,808,850.76 $ 13,354,17411|$ 13,354,17411|$ 17,805,565.48
OTHER OPERATING RESERVES
State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund* $ 2,168,902.16 | $ 3,568,902.16 Self-Insurance Reserve| $ 5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000.00
US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt $ 57,952,627.28 | $ 58,467,714.96 $ 5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000.00 | $ 5,000,000.00
US Bank - Chandler Liquidity Fund $ 75,013,620.99 | $ 75,298,030.71 Total Unrestricted Reserves| $  45,705,095.22 | $ 43,581,369.33 | $ 56,434,387.81
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Short Term $ - $ - Total OP Cash & UR Reserves| $ 72,022,238.21 | $ 72,022,238.21 | $ 72,022,238.21
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Medium Term $ - $ - RESTRICTED RESERVES
2016A Bond| $ 1,233.251 % 1,233.25| $ 1,233.25
U. S. Treasury Bills Customer Deposit Accounts| $ 5,150,916.38 | $ 5,150,916.38 | $ 5,150,916.38
Government Agencies (Federal Home Loan Bank) $ - $ - Capacity Charge Acct Balance| $  57,139,932.90 | $ 57,139,93290 | $ 57,139,932.90
California DWSRF Loan Payment| $ 1,834,711.10 | $ 1,834,711.10 | $ 1,834,711.10

Total $ 136,927,614.78 | $ 139,147,798.59 CIP account in LAIF for capital purposes| $ 3,000,000.00 | $ 3,000,000.00 | $ 3,000,000.00
Funds Under Control of Fiscal Agents: Total Restricted Reserves| $ 67,126,793.63 | $ 67,126,793.63 | $ 67,126,793.63
US BANK

2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds $ 64.50 | $ 64.72

2016A Bond - Interest Fund $ 1,164.66 | $ 1,168.53
Total $ 1,229.16 | $ 1,233.25
Grand Total $ 136,928,843.94 | $ 139,149,031.84 | |Total Cash & Investments $ 139,149,031.84 | $ 139,149,031.84 | $ 139,149,031.84

| hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting period conforms with the investment policy adopted by the West Valley Water District

Board of Directors and the California Government Code Section 53601

| also certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the District's Budget.

Chief Financial Officer

*Quarterly interest posted the month following the quarter end.

78




West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jose Velasquez, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Monthly Revenue and Expenditures Report - September 2025

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Strategic Goal 6 — Demonstrate Effective Financial Stewardship

D. Maintain a Data Driven Approach and Financial-Based Decision-Making

MEETING HISTORY:

10/13/2025 Finance Committee
BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Financial Status Reports to be presented to the Finance Committee
for review and discussion before presenting them to the Board of Directors. The reports are being produced by the
District's Financial System (System of Records) and will be presented on a monthly basis.

DISCUSSION:

The Monthly Financial Status Report (Exhibit A) summarizes the District's revenue categories as well as
expenditures for all Departments. The original total budget includes the adopted budget. The current total budget
includes the adopted budget plus any budget amendments or adjustments made during the year. Period activity
column represents activity for the reporting periods. The fiscal activity column represents the year-to-date activity or
transactions that have been recorded in the general ledger from the beginning of the fiscal year July 1 through
June 30th. The encumbrance column represents funds encumbered with a purchase order that's not spent but
committed. The percentage column represents the percentage of the current budget that has been received
(Revenue) or utilized (Expenditure).

In summary, for the third month of the fiscal year through September 2025, the District has total earned revenues of
$11,122,579 and incurred total expenses of $7,634,666. This results in an operating surplus of $3,487,913. The
surplus is being used to support the Capital Improvement Program. Contributing to the positive results are water
sales and other non-operating income.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the September 2025 Monthly Revenue & Expenditure Report.
79



REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve the September 2025 Monthly Revenue and Expenditures Report.

Attachments

Exhibit A - 2025 September Monthly Rev & Exp Report.pdf

80


https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d384005d000493aab2d/Exhibit_A_-_2025_September_Monthly_Rev___Exp_Report.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d384005d000493aab2d/Exhibit_A_-_2025_September_Monthly_Rev___Exp_Report.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d384005d000493aab2d/Exhibit_A_-_2025_September_Monthly_Rev___Exp_Report.pdf

EXHIBIT A



West Valley Water District, CA

Budget Report
Group Summary

YA =t Valley

Gy oo Slotebes For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025
Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Departmen... Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used
Revenue

4000 - Water consumption sales 18,665,400.00  18,665,400.00 2,214,751.40 6,259,877.76 0.00 -12,405,522.24 33.54%
4010 - Water service charges 8,890,060.00 8,890,060.00 811,602.12 2,318,579.27 0.00  -6,571,480.73  26.08%
4020 - Other operating revenue 5,166,245.00 5,166,245.00 172,993.39 970,823.98 0.00 -4,195,421.02 18.79 %
4030 - Property Taxes 4,400,030.00 4,400,030.00 0.00 2,694.59 0.00 -4,397,335.41 0.06 %
4040 - Interest & Investment Earnings 4,200,000.00 4,200,000.00 0.00 732,218.39 0.00 -3,467,781.61 17.43 %
4050 - Rental Revenue 41,000.00 41,000.00 3,473.15 10,419.45 0.00 -30,580.55 2541 %
4060 - Grants and Reimbursements 1,520,000.00 1,520,000.00 619.30 1,590.55 0.00 -1,518,409.45 0.10%
4080 - Other Non-Operating Revenue 3,590,037.00 3,590,037.00 0.00 826,375.17 0.00 -2,763,661.83 23.02 %
Revenue Total: 46,472,772.00  46,472,772.00 3,203,439.36  11,122,579.16 0.00 -35,350,192.84 23.93%
10/6/2025 9:55:13 AM Page 1 of 3

82



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Departmen... Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances (Unfavorable) Used

Expense

5110 - Source Of Supply 2,360,380.00 2,340,380.00 13,156.43 20,232.68 0.00 2,320,147.32 0.86 %
5210 - Production 5,585,050.00 5,630,050.00 397,714.65 1,212,800.46 322,049.59 4,095,199.95 27.26 %
5310 - Water Quality 841,900.00 841,900.00 60,932.67 179,563.45 56,818.59 605,517.96 28.08 %
5320 - Water Treatment - Perchlorate 605,000.00 580,000.00 26,928.52 72,111.26 9,315.23 498,573.51 14.04 %
5350 - Water Treatment - FBR/FXB 2,067,721.00 2,067,721.00 192,573.06 488,487.22 409,853.85 1,169,379.93 43.45 %
5390 - Water Treatment - Roemer/Arsenic 2,726,685.00 2,726,685.00 195,756.20 475,743.89 447,319.48 1,803,621.63 33.85%
5410 - Maintenance-T & D 3,043,000.00 3,043,000.00 223,310.23 635,656.45 290,400.00 2,116,943.55 30.43 %
5510 - Customer Service 1,238,300.00 1,238,300.00 75,919.14 246,683.22 0.00 991,616.78 19.92 %
5520 - Meter Reading 1,026,200.00 1,026,200.00 93,744.29 255,881.22 0.00 770,318.78 24.93 %
5530 - Billing 677,100.00 677,100.00 52,437.98 121,359.93 188,849.83 366,890.24 45.81 %
5610 - Administration 2,664,425.00 2,664,425.00 240,994.76 537,221.93 6,371.50 2,120,831.57 20.40 %
5615 - General Operations 3,234,919.00 3,234,919.00 123,892.93 1,756,561.50 399,283.71 1,079,073.79  66.64 %
5620 - Accounting 1,174,150.00 1,174,150.00 95,434.91 263,529.74 40,003.75 870,616.51 25.85 %
5630 - Engineering 2,786,875.00 2,786,875.00 184,688.34 490,961.30 231,566.64 2,064,347.06 25.93 %
5640 - Business Systems 1,890,830.00 1,890,830.00 116,415.48 284,100.88 69,641.15 1,537,087.97 18.71%
5645 - GIS 291,200.00 291,200.00 22,170.26 61,639.67 0.00 229,560.33 2117 %
5650 - Board Of Directors 347,000.00 347,000.00 23,816.41 56,486.89 37,800.00 252,713.11 27.17 %
5660 - Human Resources/Risk Management 940,300.00 940,300.00 62,680.53 168,534.56 0.00 771,765.44 17.92 %
5680 - Purchasing 792,900.00 792,900.00 43,246.30 116,240.01 0.00 676,659.99 14.66 %
5710 - Public Affairs 1,616,795.00 1,616,795.00 110,809.36 256,847.39 328,498.82 1,031,448.79 36.20 %
5720 - Grants & Rebates 195,000.00 195,000.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 194,900.00 0.05 %
6200 - Interest Expense 1,228,042.51 1,228,042.51 408,516.75 -66,077.89 0.00 1,294,120.40 -5.38%
6300 - Debt Administration Service 6,615.00 6,615.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,615.00 0.00 %
Expense Total: 37,340,387.51  37,340,387.51 2,765,139.20 7,634,665.76  2,837,772.14  26,867,949.61  28.05%
Report Surplus (Deficit): 9,132,384.49 9,132,384.49 438,300.16 3,487,913.40 -2,837,772.14  -8,482,243.23 7.12%
10/6/2025 9:55:13 AM Page 2 of 3

83



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 09/30/2025
Fund Summary

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable
Fund Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity  Encumbrances (Unfavorable)
100 - Water Operations Fund 9,132,384.49 9,132,384.49 438,300.16 3,487,913.40 -2,837,772.14  -8,482,243.23
Report Surplus (Deficit): 9,132,384.49 9,132,384.49 438,300.16 3,487,913.40 -2,837,772.14  -8,482,243.23
10/6/2025 9:55:13 AM Page 3 of 3

84



West Valley
N ater District

STAFF REPORT
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jose Velasquez, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Monthly Cash Disbursements Report - September 2025

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Strategic Goal 6 — Demonstrate Effective Financial Stewardship

D. Maintain a Data Driven Approach and Financial-Based Decision-Making

MEETING HISTORY:

10/13/2025 Finance Committee
BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Cash Disbursements Report to be presented to the Finance
Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of Directors. The reports are
being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records) and will be presented to the Finance
Committee

DISCUSSION:

Each month, the Accounting Department provides a complete listing of all previous month’s disbursements to
promote fiscal responsibility and accountability over the expenditure of public funds. This process includes
providing the Finance Committee, Board of Directors, and ratepayers the opportunity to review expenses for
supplies, materials, services, (Exhibit A) and payroll disbursements (Exhibit B). Payroll is processed bi-weekly
and accounts payable are processed weekly. Information to justify each payment is available through the
Accounting Department. For reference, Customer Refunds are credits due as a result of closing a water account.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact for producing the September 2025 Cash Disbursement Reports.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve the September 2025 Cash Disbursements Reports.

85



Attachments

Exhibit A - 2025 Sept Cash Disbursements Board Report.pdf
Exhibit B - 2025 September Cash Disbursements Payroll.pdf

86


https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d6d4005d000493aad49/Exhibit_A_-_2025_Sept_Cash_Disbursements_Board_Report.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d6d4005d000493aad49/Exhibit_A_-_2025_Sept_Cash_Disbursements_Board_Report.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d6d4005d000493aad49/Exhibit_A_-_2025_Sept_Cash_Disbursements_Board_Report.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d6d4005d000493aad49/Exhibit_B_-_2025_September_Cash_Disbursements_Payroll.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d6d4005d000493aad49/Exhibit_B_-_2025_September_Cash_Disbursements_Payroll.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013d6d4005d000493aad49/Exhibit_B_-_2025_September_Cash_Disbursements_Payroll.pdf

EXHIBIT A



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description 0 & M Amount CIP Amount
9112 AUTOMATED GATE SERVICES INC GATE MAINTENANCE $ 250.00
9112 AUTOMATED GATE SERVICES INC GATE MAINTENANCE $ 217.00
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR $ 15.00
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-BLF $ 15.00
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELLS $ 317.50
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES $ 825.50
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELLS $ 90.00
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELLS $ 36.00
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES $ 202.50
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES $ 142.50
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES $ 7.50
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER $ 90.00
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER $ 123.50
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER $ 17.50
9113 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER $ 17.50
9114 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS FBR TROUBLESHOOT ALARM $ 521.54
9114 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM REPAIR $ 217.23
9114 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS ALARM TEST $ 396.29
9115 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LP PORTABLE RESTROOM RENTAL-18451 VINEYARD $ 124.26
9116 ELITE ROAD SERVICE & TIRE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 160.20
9116 ELITE ROAD SERVICE & TIRE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 877.60
9116 ELITE ROAD SERVICE & TIRE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 899.63
9116 ELITE ROAD SERVICE & TIRE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $ 148.50
9117 FASTENAL COMPANY SHOP SUPPLIES $ 230.79
9117 FASTENAL COMPANY SHOP SUPPLIES $ 800.69
9117 FASTENAL COMPANY SHOP SUPPLIES $ 449.26
9118 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE LEGAL FEES $ 14,000.00
9119 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS & SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 37.50
9120 PAUL FRANK GRAVESANDE TRAILER REPAIRS $ 620.00
9121 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC SHOP SUPPLIES $ 186.09
9121 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC SHOP SUPPLIES $ 62.05
9121 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC SHOP SUPPLIES $ 125.00
9121 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC SHOP SUPPLIES $ 130.00
9121 RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC DISPOSAL FEES $ 390.00
9122 SHARP EXTERMINATOR INC DISTRICT MAINTENANCE $ 290.00
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 7.97
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 521
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 5.10
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 7.09
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 437
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 10.75
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 472
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 521
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 437
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 472
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 5.10
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 7.09
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 7.97
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 10.75
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 437
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 472
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 5.10
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 521
9123 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION $ 10.75

Page 1 of 18 88



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9123

9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123

Vendor Name
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION

UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR

Page 2 of 18

LTV, SV S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV, S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S0, S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥ S V2 S 0, S ¥ S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ SV SV S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S SV S V2 SV, S V.8

O & M Amount
7.97

7.09
5.34
3.40
5.37
6.31
10.75
3.40
5.34
5.37
6.31
10.75
10.75
6.31
5.37
5.34
3.40
10.75
6.31
5.37
5.34
3.40
4.61
5.21
10.75
4.32
6.64
4.61
6.14
10.75
4.32
6.64
4.32
6.64
12.66
4.32
6.64
4.61
5.21
10.75
4.32
6.64
10.75
5.21
4.61
4.32
6.64
4.61
5.21
10.75
7.31
4.76
5.64
5.23

89

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9123

9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123

Vendor Name
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR

UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER/FBR
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE

Page 3 of 18

LTV, SV S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV, S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S0, S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥ S V2 S 0, S ¥ S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ SV SV S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S SV S V2 SV, S V.8

O & M Amount
6.44

10.75
5.64
5.23
6.44

10.75
5.23
6.44

10.75
6.44
5.23
5.64
5.23

10.75
6.44
5.64
6.44

10.75
5.23
5.64

29.85
7.09
5.75
4.48

10.75
6.87
4.37
5.60
4.88
5.31
4.92
5.12
5.21
5.23
6.34

10.75
4.37
4.88
4.92
5.12
5.21
5.23
5.60
6.34
6.87
4.48
5.31

10.75
4.48
4.88
4.92
5.12
5.21
5.23

90

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9123

9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9123
9129
9130
9131
9131
9131
9131
9131
9131
9131

Vendor Name
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

360 GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY LLC
CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

Description
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE

UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS/METERS
UNIFORMS/METERS
UNIFORMS/METERS
UNIFORMS/METERS
UNIFORMS/METERS
UNIFORMS/METERS
UNIFORMS/METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
SERVICE FEE-OCT 2025
SERVICES AUG 2025

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE
LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE
LAB FEES-FBR

Page 4 of 18

LTV S 7 S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV, S 7 S 72 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SOV S V2 S V2 S ¥, S 0, S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ S V2 S 0, S ¥, S ¥ SV S 0 S 0 S V2 S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S SV SV SV R V2 S VY

O & M Amount
5.31

5.60
6.34
437
6.87
6.11
10.75
5.34
5.04
5.23
483
5.25
5.25
10.75
6.59
6.11
5.23
4.83
5.34
5.23
5.25
5.34
6.11
6.59
10.75
4.83
3.99
6.24
10.75
5.21
5.56
6.27
11.38
6.27
11.38
5.21
5.56
5.56
6.27
11.81
5.21
11.38
6.27
5.21
5.56
500.00
8,636.60
39.00
52.50
90.00
36.00
243.00
162.00
267.50

91

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9131

9131
9131
9131
9131
9131
9131
9132
9132
9133
9134
9134
9135
9135
9135
9135
9135
9135
9135
9135
9135
9136
9136
9136
9136
9136
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9137
9138
9139
9140
9141
9141
9141
9141
9141
9141
9141
9141

Vendor Name
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC

CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

GUTIERREZ, ROSA

HACH COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

HASA INC.

MAQPOWER COMPRESSORS CORP
MAQPOWER COMPRESSORS CORP
MAQPOWER COMPRESSORS CORP
MAQPOWER COMPRESSORS CORP
MAQPOWER COMPRESSORS CORP
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC
UNIVAR USA INC

ABF PRINTS INC

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /IPIA

ACWA /JPIA

ACWA /JPIA

ACWA /JPIA

ACWA /JPIA

ACWA /JPIA

Description
LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

FIRE ALARM MAINTENANCE
ALARM REPAIR

TRAINING CALIFORNIA BPELSG

FBR SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-WELLS
CHEMICALS-ROEMER

Repairs for the Sullair compressor's
Repairs for the Sullair compressor's
Repairs for the Sullair compressor's
Repairs for the Sullair compressor's
Repairs for the Sullair compressor's
FBR SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

Blanket PO for Praestol Flocculant for FBR Plant

Acedic Acid for FBR

Sticker prints

EE Adjusts

DELTACARE DENTAL HMO
DELTACARE DENTAL PPO
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
HEALTH INSURANCE

DELTACARE DENTAL PPO

HEALTH INSURANCE

Retirees

Page 5 of 18

LV T, S 7 S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ S ¥, S 7 S V2 SR V2 S V2 S ¥ S ¥ S V2 S V2 S ¥, S0 S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥, S 0 S 02 S 0 SV S ¥ S V2 S V2 S 0, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S 0 S V2 S V. S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ SV SV SRV, S V8

O & M Amount
267.50

90.00
123.50
123.50

90.00

17.50

17.50

98.00
410.97
180.00
546.01
317.92
581.97
257.11
196.01
305.47
272.38
295.29
285.11
371.66

5,696.48
465.00
1,215.69

55.00
135.00
468.71

87.37
192.60
531.21
993.22

1,002.81
993.22
911.57

31.84

622.06

3.78
110.62
386.59
250.04
244.04
510.13
169.58
738.24
4,900.48
15,593.58
1,357.65

(9,367.80)

456.53
9,475.92
200.88
151,890.37
650.72
9,156.75
19,288.12

92

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
SEPT 2025

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

9141 ACWA /JPIA

9142 ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES

9143 BENNETT, ESTEVAN

9143 BENNETT, ESTEVAN

9144 BOOT BARN INC

9144 BOOT BARN INC

9144 BOOT BARN INC

9145 CARL A. BOTTERUD

9145 CARL A. BOTTERUD

9145 CARL A. BOTTERUD

9145 CARL A. BOTTERUD

9146 CLAVALCO

9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9147 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC
9148 DAVID N M TURCH

9149 FASTENAL COMPANY

9149 FASTENAL COMPANY

9149 FASTENAL COMPANY

9149 FASTENAL COMPANY

9149 FASTENAL COMPANY

9149 FASTENAL COMPANY

9150 GARCIA, ANGELA

9151 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC

9152 HACH COMPANY

9153 HASA INC.

9154 INFOSEND INC

9154 INFOSEND INC

Description
Retirees

Bloomington Area Phase 3B - Update Bid Package
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025
SAFETY BOOTS-JAIME VALENCIA
SAFETY BOOTS-ARTHUR BURNS
SAFETY BOOTS-JOE SALDIVAR

HR LEGAL FEES

HR LEGAL FEES

HR LEGAL FEES

HR LEGAL FEES

Cla-Val Treatment Plant

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES-BLF

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES-WELLS

LAB FEES

LAB FEES

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-PERCHLORATE

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-FBR

LAB FEES-WELL#6

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

LAB FEES-ROEMER

Federal Lobbyist Services

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025
Eff Booster 4 motor swap
Replacemnt Sensor for CLF10 - OPR
CHEMICALS-ROEMER

Postage & Printing Customer Service Bills/Notices

Postage & Printing Customer Service Bills/Notices

Page 6 of 18

RV T S 7 SV S V2 SV, S V2 S ¥, SV S 7 S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S V2 SV S ¥, S ¥, SV, S ¥, SV, SV S V2 S V2 S V2 S 0 S V2 S 0, S 0, S ¥, SV, S ¥ S 0 S 0 S ¥ S ¥ SV S V. S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S ¥ S 0 S V. S ¥ S ¥ S SV SV R VY

O & M Amount
1,855.68

24.08
203.28
240.33
250.00
250.00

11,682.11
9,207.11
8,832.11
9,957.11
5,752.02

15.00

15.00
701.50
825.50

90.00

36.00

7.50
202.50
142.50

36.00

90.00
202.50
142.50
115.50
162.00

22.50
170.00
267.50
172.50
182.50
560.50
123.50

90.00
215.00

75.00

17.50

17.50

17.50

17.50

12,500.00

727.92
4.75

64.40
465.70

12.15
191.55

51.52

9,556.12
5,380.77
5,696.48
4,429.23
13,936.57

93

CIP Amount

4,500.00



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9155

9156
9157
9158
9159
9159
9159
9159
9159
9159
9159
9159
9159
9159
9159
9160
9160
9161
9161
9162
9163
9163
9163
9164
9164
9165
9166
9167
9167
9167
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168

Vendor Name
JEFF CRIDER

JENKINS, DANIEL

LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE
MADISON-IND ENTERPRISE RIALTO CA LLC
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY
MOORE, KELVIN

MOORE, KELVIN

OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS & SERVICES
OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS & SERVICES

PAUL FRANK GRAVESANDE
RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC
RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC
RECYCLED AGGREGATE MATERIALS CO INC
SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY
SAMBA HOLDINGS INC

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC
TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES

TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES

TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description
WVWD History Book - 75th Anniversary

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025
ERC MEMBERSHIP

TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE
PRODUCTION SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

ARSENIC SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025
OFFICE SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

BACKHOE MAINTENANCE

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

DISPOSAL FEES

WORKPLACE VIOLENCE TRAINING 6/18/25
FIELD SAFETY MTG 8/26/25

HR SERVICES-AUG 2025

PSA with Stantec for Master Planning Services
24in Transmis Main on Pepper Ave & I-10Fwy Railway
24in Transmis Main on Pepper Ave & I-10Fwy Railway

Bloomington Alleyway Main Replacement Phase 3B

UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY
UNIFORMS-WATER QLTY

Page 7 of 18

RV S ¥ S Y S ¥ S V2 SV, SV S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV SR V2 S V2 S ¥, SV, SO ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ SV SV S V.Y

RV Y 7 SR V2 S V2 S V2 SV, SOV SOV SV S V2 SV S ¥ S ¥ S V2 S V2 S ¥, SV, SR ¥, SV, SRV, SV S VS

O & M Amount
850.00

73.08
5,385.00
52,570.00
36.33
629.56
522.31
518.08
61.01
887.26
474.52
709.17
213.95
251.24
766.75
20.86
92.26
110.21
204.44
940.00
61.65
107.22
130.00
250.00
225.00
161.16
25,642.25

4.81
5.56
5.73
7.01
7.80
8.77
14.28
7.01
5.73
8.77
7.80
4.81
5.56
12.25
5.87
5.90
14.12
3.74
7.44
3.74
5.90
7.44
12.25
5.87

94

CIP Amount

600.00
450.00
1,355.00



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9168

9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168

Vendor Name
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER

UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER

JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER
JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER

UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR/ROEMER
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS

Page 8 of 18

LTV, SV S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV, S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S0, S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥ S V2 S 0, S ¥ S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ SV SV S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S SV S V2 SV, S V.8

O & M Amount
7.31

4.76
13.44
5.73
5.07
4.76
7.31
5.73
5.07
12.25
81.66
81.66
14.28
7.09
5.75
7.76
12.25
7.09
5.75
7.76
5.75
6.96
6.16
5.73
5.41
7.03
5.37
4.93
4.81
15.36
9.44
6.38
61.63
5.37
4.81
12.25
9.44
7.03
6.96
4.93
6.16
5.75
5.73
5.41
6.38
5.31
5.76
5.78
5.87
7.74
6.72
14.21
5.31
5.76

95

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9168

9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9168
9172
9173
9173
9174
9175
9176
9176
9176
9176
9176
9176
9177
9177
9177
9178
9178
9178
9178
9178
9178
9178
9179
9179
9180
9181
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182

Vendor Name
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIVAR USA INC
YOUNG, GREGORY A
YOUNG, GREGORY A

COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC

SHARP EXTERMINATOR INC
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
ABF PRINTS INC

ABF PRINTS INC

ABF PRINTS INC

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP
BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, INC.
HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, INC.
OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS & SERVICES

PAUL FRANK GRAVESANDE
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Description
UNIFORMS-METERS

UNIFORMS-METERS

UNIFORMS-METERS

UNIFORMS-METERS

UNIFORMS-METERS

JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ
JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
UNIFORMS-PURCHASING
Acedic Acid for FBR

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AUGUST 2025

Engineering Department Shirts

DISTRICT MAINTENANCE

JANITORIAL SERVICES - ROEMER

JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ
UNIFORMS PURCHASING
UNIFORMS PURCHASING
UNIFORMS PURCHASING
UNIFORMS PURCHASING
THANK YOU CARDS

5 POSTERS

6 POSTERS

LEGAL FEES AUG 2025
LEGAL FEES AUG 2025
LEGAL FEES AUG 2025
LEGAL FEES AUG 2025
LEGAL FEES AUG 2025
LEGAL FEES AUG 2025
LEGAL FEES AUG 2025

Compaction Services and Testing

Compaction Services and Testing

OFFICE SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION
UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION

UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY

Page 9 of 18

TV SV S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV, S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ S ¥, S V2 S V2 S ¥, S0 S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥ S V2 S 0, S ¥, S ¥, SV, S 0 S 0 S ¥ S V2 S ¥ S ¥ SV, SV, S ¥ S ¥ S V2 S V2 S ¥ S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S 7 S S S V2 SV, S V8

O & M Amount
5.87

6.72
7.74
12.25
5.78
95.86
95.86
438
12.88
6.88
6.88
438
12.25
6.90
14.65
6.71
5.73
12.94
5.73
6.90
6.71
12,648.13
16.66
56.84
1,412.64
290.00
81.66
95.86
6.90
12.94
5.73
6.71
80.81
673.44
808.13
6,421.10
13,057.40
902.00
128.05
1,796.80
1,438.88
19,164.72
4,800.00
4,800.00
155.17
585.00
8.77
12.25
7.80
7.01
5.56
4.81
5.73
5.90

96

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
9182

9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
9182
89460
89461
89461
89461
89461
89461
89462
89463
89463
89464
89464
89464
89465
89466
89467
89467
89468
89469

Vendor Name
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
4IMPRINT, INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO
BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC
BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CLEANMART USA
COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CORE & MAIN LP

CORE & MAIN LP

FISH WINDOW CLEANING
FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC.

Description
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY

UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-WATER QUALITY
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-ROEMER
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-FBR
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-METERS
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING
WVWD custom pens and notebooks
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DISTRICT MINTENANCE
LEGAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES-ROEMER
DISPOSAL FEES

JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANITORIAL SERVICES
Janitorial Supplies
EARTHDAY TRANSPORTATION COSTS
STOCK ORDER 07/21

STOCK ORDER 07/21
JANITORIAL SVCS- WINDOWS
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Page 10 of 18

LTV SV S 7 S V2 S V2 S V2 SV SV, S 7 S V2 SR V2 S V2 S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S ¥, S0 S 0 S V2 S V2 S V2 SV, S ¥, S V2 S 02 S 0, SV S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ SV SV S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S 0 S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S SR V2 SV, S V8

O & M Amount
12.25

7.44
3.74
5.87
4.76
7.31
12.25
5.07
5.73
7.09
5.75
12.25
7.76
7.69
9.44
12.25
5.75
4.81
5.73
7.03
6.38
5.41
6.96
4.93
5.37
6.16
7.74
12.25
5.76
5.87
5.31
6.72
5.78
12.25
4.38
6.88
2,113.16
539.73
793.69
144.24
42.72
155.12
3,525.38
250.24
840.60
192.49
182.54
192.49
840.97
2,140.50
394.21
74.39
513.00
563.55

97

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
89470

89470
89471
89471
89471
89471
89471
89471
89471
89472
89473
89474
89475
89476
89477
89478
89479
89480
89481
89481
89481
89481
89482
89483
89484
89485
89487
89488
89489
89490
89491
89492
89493
89494
89495
89496
89497
89498
89499
89500
89500
89500
89500
89501
89502
89503
89504
89505
89505
89505
89506
89507
89507
89508

Vendor Name
GARDA CL WEST INC

GARDA CL WEST INC

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

MARIPOSA LANDSCAPES INC
MASTERS TELECOM LLC

MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC.
ORANGE COUNTY WINWATER WORKS
RIALTO WATER SERVICES
ROBERT HALF INTERNATIONAL INC
SO CAL LOCKSMITH

VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC
WESTBROOK FENCE INC

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

YO FIRE

GEBREMARIAM, GENET
RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES
BENS ASPHALT INC

CYPRESS BUILDERS INC
MOBILE MINI, INC

BENS ASPHALT INC

SP ASSETS, LLC

Gomez, Paula Salgado
HEARN,DWAYNE STEWART
LENNAR CORP

LENNAR CORP

RODGERS, BRIAN & KRISTINE
LANDSEA FONTANA LLC

LAND SEA FONTANA LLC
Cunningham, Wayne T.

Dugas, Nancy

DONLON BUILDERS
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AMAZON.COM SALES INC
AT&T INTERNET

AT&T LONG DISTANCE

BAD ELF, LLC

BAVCO

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2
CITY OF RIALTO

CITY OF RIALTO

COASTAL BUILDING SERVICES INC

Description

ARMORED TRANSPORTATION SVCS - AUG 2025
ARMORED TRANSPORTATION SVCS-JULY 2025

ROEMER SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
Landscape Services for District
ROEMER FIRE PANEL/SCADA LINES
STREET PAVING

HYDRANT STOCK ORDER & INV175814 07 CREDIT

ROEMER SERVICES-06/30/25-07/31/25
OUTSIDE LABOR LILIA MENDOZA 8/29/25
MAIN OFFICE REKEY
CONTRACTS/LICENSES

Zone 6 Wrought Iron Fence Toppers and Gates

YO FIRE ORDER

YO FIRE ORDER

YO FIRE ORDER

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

WATER QUALITY SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Computer supplies July 2025
INTERNET SVCS 07/26/25-08/25/25
LONG DISTANCE-ROEMER

Extreme upgrade

WATER QUALITY SUPPLIES
CABLE/TELEPHONE 08/24/25-09/23/25
CABLE/TELEPHONE 08/24/25-09/23/25
INTERNET SVCS 08/24/25-09/23/25
SAFETY SUPPLIES

UTILITY USER TAX AUG 2025
UTILITY USER TAX AUG 2025

Janitorial Services for District

Page 11 of 18

RV SV S ¥ SV SRV, S V. S V. SV, S ¥ S V.Y

v v v v n

R Y Y Y Y Y Sy N 7, SHIE Y, SHIE Y S 7, SV SR 7 SV S Y ) R 7 Sy ) ) SR T SRV ST SR T SRV SRV 8

L T I RV, SV, SRV SV, Y

O & M Amount
668.52

11.01
579.08
126.54

18.88
249.44

(67.85)
178.04
78.86
5,474.25
131.04

7,378.53
72.51
1,516.80
468.83
926.61

4,945.73
795.20
168.08
521.51

62.75
12.02

2,833.65

3,783.84

1,993.65

2,461.17

78.71
6.80
98.70
346.17
341.57
15.55
249.70
19.43
39.75
25.16
3,080.78
89.04
50.38
19.24
594.20
154.44
27.16

121.70
285.06
143.00

1,549.00
16.23
10,353.18
(179.81)
974.00

98

CIP Amount

4,289.60

110,605.00

1,939.50



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
89508

89509
89509
89510
89511
89512
89512
89513
89514
89514
89514
89514
89514
89514
89514
89514
89515
89515
89516
89517
89517
89517
89518
89518
89518
89518
89518
89519
89520
89520
89521
89521
89521
89522
89522
89522
89523
89524
89524
89524
89524
89525
89526
89527
89527
89528
89529
89529
89529
89530
89531
89532
89533
89534

Vendor Name
COASTAL BUILDING SERVICES INC

CONTROL TEMP INC
CONTROL TEMP INC

DAC (DIGITAL ASSURANCE CERT LLC)
DLT SOLUTIONS LLC

ESRIINC

ESRIINC

FONTANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

HARMSCO INC

HARMSCO INC

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE
LOWES

LOWES

LOWES

LOWES

LOWES

NED'S OIL SALES INC

NTS MIKEDON LLC

NTS MIKEDON LLC

RIALTO WATER SERVICES
RIALTO WATER SERVICES
RIALTO WATER SERVICES

S&J SUPPLY CO INC

S&J SUPPLY CO INC

S&J SUPPLY CO INC

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON
STETSON ENGINEERS INC
STETSON ENGINEERS INC
STETSON ENGINEERS INC
STETSON ENGINEERS INC
TESS ELECTRIC INC

THE GAS COMPANY

THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC
THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC
USA BLUEBOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES
VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES
VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES
W.M. LYLES CO

RODRIGUEZ, MARIA/ LUIS
ARIZONA PIPELINE COMPANY
Lopez, Maira Liceth Mejia

Llamas, Fatima G. Diaz

Description
Janitorial Services for District

2 Ton Ductless Mini Split A/C

AC MAINTENANCE

ANNUAL DAC FEE

CONTRACTS/LICENSES

ArcGIS Annual Subscription

ESRI Annual Subscription Year 2 of 3
SPONSORSHIP

PRODUCTION SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

ARSENIC SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

ENGINEERING SUPPLIES

Cartridge filters

Cartridge filters

SERVICES 07/01/25-07/31/25

PROJECT SUPPLIES

PRODUCTION SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

FBR SUPPLIES

ROEMER SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

PRODUCTION SUPPLIES

Spreader Bars for Aluminum Shoring Box
Spreader Bars for Aluminum Shoring Box
FBR 07/14/25-08/18/25
WELL#16-08/01/25-08/26/25

WATER HQ-07/18/25-08/22/25

FCRC & SADDLE ORDER

FCRC & SADDLE ORDER

10" APCO SILENT CHK VLV

ROEMER 07/31/25-08/28/25

Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan
Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan
Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan
Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan
Replacement reactor for sine wave filter @ E.C.
ROEMER GAS SVCS 08/01/25-09/03/25
Dionex IC Pure Parts

Dionex IC Pure Parts

ROEMER SUPPLIES

CELL PHONES/IPADS

CELL PHONES/IPADS

CELL PHONES/IPADS

SCADA Master Plan Project

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Page 12 of 18

TV Y Y SR V2 S V. S V. SV, SV, SR ¥, SV, SV, S VS

RV Ve SV S T SV S V2 S V2 SV SV S ¥ S ¥, SO V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, SR ¥, S ¥, S ¥ SRV SV SV R V2 T V. S V. S V. STV, S . SV, S VY

w v n v

O & M Amount
2,904.00

600.00
3,000.00
550.00

29,300.00
5,000.00
143.15
320.04
119.55
207.74
883.14
138.85
207.78
60.37
19,584.00
21,599.20
5,883.93

22.17
49.02
223.74
208.72
92.92
270.12
554.92
13.35
2,390.72
2,046.82
1,465.78
34.53
180.07
524.74
134.31
3,306.81
82,084.99
683.75
683.75
683.75
683.75
3,200.00
16.27
595.43
843.68
922.83
4,644.69
210.10
968.94

5.63
3,634.34
16.17
5.56

99

CIP Amount

6,550.00

5,852.55

26.91

74,931.50



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
89535

89536
89537
89538
89539
89540
89541
89542
89543
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89544
89545
89546
89546
89547
89547
89547
89547
89547
89548
89549
89549
89550
89551
89552
89553
89553
89553
89554
89554
89554
89554
89554
89554
89554
89554
89554
89554
89555
89555
89556
89556

Vendor Name
Tahara Smith Carr

Garcia, Joe

Wang, Ye

MATA, ARTURO & REPLIKA

Burt, Daniel

Seelig, Jamie Hokulea

LAND SEA FONTANA LLC

WEST END GUN CLUB

PACIFIC GENERAL CONTRACTOR BUILDERS
AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

AMAZON.COM SALES INC

CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2

CITY OF COLTON

CITY OF COLTON

CITY OF RIALTO-ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT
CITY OF RIALTO-ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT
CITY OF RIALTO-ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT
CITY OF RIALTO-ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT
CITY OF RIALTO-ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT
CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CLEARGOV INC

CLEARGOV INC

COLTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
COLTON PUBLIC UTILITIES

DAVID A PAYNE

DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC

DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC

DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
DOWNTOWN FORD OF SACRAMENTO
EARTHCAM INC

EARTHCAM INC

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677

Description
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

ROEMER SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

METERS SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

ENGINEERING SUPPLIES

Projector and screen for remote meetings 2025
Projector and screen for remote meetings 2025
Projector and screen for remote meetings 2025
Projector and screen for remote meetings 2025
Projector and screen for remote meetings 2025
SAFETY SUPPLIES

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEE
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEE

PERMIT FEE-2397 N APPLE

PERMIT FEE-829 S IDYLLWILD

PERMIT FEE-2496 N CHURCH

PERMIT FEE-1071 CHESHIRE ST

PERMIT FEE-2340 N MILOR AVE

LYTLE CREEK STREAMFLOW-AUG 2025
SUBSCRIPTION 01/02/25-01/01/26
SUBSCRIPTION BUDGET BOOK
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

WELL #18A ELECTRICITY-07/28/25-08/26/25
SHOP SUPPLIES

COPIER MAINTENANCE 08/01/25-08/31/25
COPIER MAINTENANCE 08/02/25-09/01/25
COPIER MAINTENANCE 08/04/25-09/03/25
5x 2025 Ford F-150 XL Trucks

2025 FORD F150 CREDIT

5x 2025 Ford F-150 XL Trucks

2025 FORD F150 CREDIT

5x 2025 Ford F-150 XL Trucks

2025 FORD F150 CREDIT

5x 2025 Ford F-150 XL Trucks

2025 FORD F150 CREDIT

5x 2025 Ford F-150 XL Trucks

2025 FORD F150 CREDIT

LIVE STREAMING SOFTWARE

LIVE STREAMING SOFTWARE

30155 ORDER

STOCK ORDER 08/28

Page 13 of 18

RV Y ¥ SV Y S ¥ Y S S ¥ VY RV SV SV S S YR T S ¥ ¥ S SV R V2 SRV SV S ¥ S ¥ S R 7 SR 7 SR 7, SR 7, SV, SV Y

O & M Amount
4.66

7.38
135.65
62.17
42.16
77.44
17.95
3,050.76
3,382.93
209.12
155.08
38.78
91.59
47.36
54.35
33.39
52.33
119.55
170.23
38.77
128.22
560.30
160.55
655.53
618.00
618.00
958.70
958.70
958.70
958.70
958.70
7,272.50
8,343.00
8,593.29
300.00
581.19
389.10
564.56
274.52
198.50

38,976.55
13.25

R Y YV SV SV SV SR V2 SV, SV SV S

100

CIP Amount

41,276.00
(500.00)
41,276.00
(500.00)
41,276.00
(500.00)
41,276.00
(500.00)
41,276.00
(500.00)
450.00
450.00



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
89556

89556
89556
89556
89556
89556
89557
89558
89559
89560
89560
89560
89560
89560
89561
89561
89561
89561
89561
89561
89561
89562
89563
89563
89563
89563
89563
89564
89565
89565
89565
89566
89567
89567
89568
89569
89570
89571
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572
89572

Vendor Name
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC # 677

FMB TRUCK OUTFITTERS, INC.

GARDA CL WEST INC

GLADWELL GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES INC
GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAINGER INC

GRAVITY FLEET TRUCK AND TRAILER SERVICE LLC
GRAVITY FLEET TRUCK AND TRAILER SERVICE LLC
GRAVITY FLEET TRUCK AND TRAILER SERVICE LLC
GRAVITY FLEET TRUCK AND TRAILER SERVICE LLC
GRAVITY FLEET TRUCK AND TRAILER SERVICE LLC
GRAVITY FLEET TRUCK AND TRAILER SERVICE LLC
GRAVITY FLEET TRUCK AND TRAILER SERVICE LLC
HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE

NTS MIKEDON LLC

ORANGE COAST PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT INC
ORANGE COAST PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT INC
ORANGE COAST PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT INC
ORIGIN BIOLOGICAL

PATTON SALES CORP

PATTON SALES CORP

PINNACLE PETROLEUM INC

QUINN COMPANY

RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS INC

SG CREATIVE LLC

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

SO CALIFORNIA EDISON

Description
STOCK ORDER 08/28

STOCK ORDER 08/28
STOCK ORDER 08/28
STOCK ORDER 08/28
STOCK ORDER 08/28

SHOP SUPPLIES
Replacement Light Bar on Truck 219
OFFICE SUPPLIES

Records Retention Services
ROEMER SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES
ROEMER SUPPLIES
UNIT#137 MAINTENANCE
UNIT#104 MAINTENANCE
UNIT#138 MAINTENANCE
UNIT#139 MAINTENANCE
UNIT#105 MAINTENANCE
UNIT#139T MAINTENANCE
UNIT#105T MAINTENANCE

Estimate for Repairs to Hydro Excavator

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

Emergency Repairs for Two Arrow Boards

AQMDTest and Repairs to Gas Pump
AQMDTest and Repairs to Gas Pump
AQMDTest and Repairs to Gas Pump
Lord Ranch Facilities Project
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

Gasoline and Diesel for Fleet

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Financial Plan and Water Rate Structure Study 2023

Graphic Design

WELL# 22 ELECTRICITY

WELL#7 ELECTRICITY

VARIOUS LOCATIONS

VARIOUS LOCATIONS

VARIOUS LOCATIONS

19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17
S END SHOP ELECTRICITY
VARIOUS LOCATIONS

19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17
WELL#6 ELECTRICITY

WELL 11X ELECTRICITY
VARIOUS LOCATIONS

VARIOUS LOCATIONS

VARIOUS LOCATIONS

VARIOUS LOCATIONS

VARIOUS LOCATIONS

Page 14 of 18

TV YV S V2 SV, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S ¥ S ¥ S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ S R V2 S V. S V. S V2 Y

TV Y Y S V2 S V2 S ¥ SV SV S ¥, SO ¥, S ¥ S V2 S V2 S ¥, S V2 SR V2 S ¥, S 2 SR . SV, S VY

O & M Amount
38.79

71.31
86.80
137.14
314.63
210.83
2,406.24
664.24
1,218.00
919.93
919.84
984.26
244.41
801.29
110.00
110.00
110.00
110.00
110.00
100.00
100.00
9,179.63
124.90
38.73
68.94
116.27
88.24
1,356.40
75.00
992.38
785.00

169.90
42.43
15,059.40
28.91
5,230.00
1,560.00
15.88
4,478.42
19,844.11
129,876.79
84,056.34
8,348.84
261.15
24,873.90
554.12
31,688.20
2431
2,225.09
23,371.47
538.30
232.63
6,584.85

101

CIP Amount

1,790.00



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
89573

89574
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89575
89576
89576
89576
89576
89576
89576
89577
89578
89578
89579
89580
89581
89581
89582
89583
89583
89583
89584
89585
89585
89585
89586
89587
89587
89587
89587
89588

Vendor Name
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION

THE GAS COMPANY

THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - LIFE - ER AFTER TAX
THE STANDARD - VISION

THE STANDARD - VISION

THE STANDARD - VISION

THE STANDARD - VISION

THE STANDARD - VISION

THE STANDARD - VISION

TRI CITIES ANSWERING SERVICE & CALL CTR

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
USA BLUEBOOK

WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO INC

WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
AT&T

JOHNSON'S HARDWARE
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE

MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO
AQUA-METRIC SALES CO

ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO

CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CITY OF COLTON

Description O & M Amount

DISPOSAL FEES S 67.02
HQ GAS 08/08/25-09/09/25 S 22.40
AD&D S 321.42
DEPENDENT LIFE S 97.17
LIFE INSURANCE S 2,370.11
LONG TERM DISABILITY S 2,476.19
AD&D S 29.30
DEPENDENT LIFE S 6.15
LIFE INSURANCE S 216.23
LONG TERM DISABILITY S 24.11
EE Adjusts S 72.84
STD S 314.16
STD S 157.08
STD S 157.08
STD S 117.81
STD S 431.97
STD S 314.16
STD S 235.62
STD S 117.81
STD S 196.35
STD S 196.35
STD S 392.70
STD S 157.08
STD S 39.27
STD S 117.81
STD S 157.08
STD S 157.08
EE Adjusts S (39.32)
VISION MES S 184.08
VISION VSP S 1,376.20
VISION MES S 15.34
VISION VSP S 78.64
Retirees S 530.82
ANSWERING SERVICE S 846.05
NEW TICKETS S 211.37
NEW TICKETS S 532.00
ROEMER SUPPLIES S 322.65
Hydrant Guard 8H-South Fontana Hydrant Grant Proje

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES S 937.13
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES S 547.01
TELEMETRY LINE S 64.04
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE S 56.00
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE S 50.61
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE S 70.04
Value of Water Newsletter S 12,415.25
AQUAMETRICS ORDER S 5,944.23
AQUAMETRICS ORDER S 26,581.77
AQUAMETRICS ORDER S 76,566.78
LEGAL FEES AUG 2025 S 8,377.95
JANITORIAL SERVICES S 197.30
JANITORIAL SERVICES S 194.97
JANITORIAL SERVICES S 197.30
JANITORIAL SERVICES S 197.30
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES S 618.00

Page 15 of 18

102

CIP Amount

56,011.13



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
89588

89588
89588
89588
89588
89589
89590
89591
89592
89592
89592
89592
89592
89592
89592
89592
89593
89593
89593
89593
89593
89593
89593
89593
89593
89593
89594
89595
89596
89597
89597
89598
89598
89599
89599
89599
89599
89600
89601
89601
89601
89602
89603
89603
89603
89604
89604
89604
89605
89606
89607
89608
89609
89610

Vendor Name
CITY OF COLTON

CITY OF COLTON

CITY OF COLTON

CITY OF COLTON

CITY OF COLTON

DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC

FISH WINDOW CLEANING

GRAINGER INC

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12

1.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12
JOHNSON'S HARDWARE

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT

NEW RESOURCES GROUP INC

QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS INC
QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS INC

QUINN COMPANY

QUINN COMPANY

S&J SUPPLY CO INC

S&J SUPPLY CO INC

S&J SUPPLY CO INC

S&J SUPPLY CO INC

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY RECORDER
SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SB COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION
THE STANDARD - EE AFTER TAX

THE STANDARD - EE AFTER TAX

THE STANDARD - EE AFTER TAX

WEST COAST TELCOM PRODUCTS

LLC, Capital Way Investments

SALAS, SUSY

GOMEZ, JOSE/MARIA

SANDOVAL, GUILLERMO

LANDSEA FONTANA LLC

Description
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT FEES
COPIER MAINTENANCE

JANITORIAL SERVICES-WINDOWS

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE
DISTRICT MAINTENANCE

Credit Bruce Miller $11.00 for 09/04/25 pay day

1.U.0.E LOCAL 12 UNION DUES
1.U.0.E LOCAL 12 UNION DUES
IUOE Local 12 Dues
IUOE Local 12 Dues

Reissue Monthly July, 2025 IUOE Dues
Reissue Monthly July, 2025 IUOE Dues
Reissue Monthly August, 2025 IUOE Dues
Reissue Monthly August, 2025 IUOE Dues

Offset credits for June, July & August reissue

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2026 DUES

OUTREACH PROGRAM
OUTREACH PROGRAM
OUTREACH PROGRAM
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
STOCK ORDER 09-11-2025
STOCK ORDER 09-11-2025
STOCK ORDER 09-11-2025
STOCK ORDER 09-11-2025
LIEN RELEASE

PERMIT FEES WELL#30
PERMIT FEES-WELL#18A
PERMIT FEES WELL#42
LA13-229 FBR PERMIT FEES
DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

DISPOSAL FEES

EE Adjusts

EMPLOYEE AFTER-TAX
EMPLOYEE AFTER-TAX

Acoustic Leak Correlators for Leak Detection

Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Page 16 of 18

Y, ST ST SRV G T G ¥, S ¥, S ¥ SV, S 7 S 7 S 72 S V2 S V2 S V2 S V2 S V2 S ¥ S V2 S V2 S V2 S V2 SV, S ¥ S ¥, S 0 S 02 S 0, SV, S ¥ S0 S 0 S V2 S V2 S ¥ S ¥ S V2 SV, SV, S ¥ S ¥ S V2 S ¥, S ¥, S ¥, S ¥ S ¥ SV S V2 S V2 S . SV, SRV, S V8

O & M Amount
618.00

618.00
618.00
618.00
618.00
14.64
331.00
425.73
899.16
798.33
27.41
51.14
708.33
32.02
107.73
33.31
(11.00)
501.25
413.25
490.25
490.25
451.00
451.00
451.00
451.00
66.00
65.89
1,500.00
487.50
458.23
226.84
39.45
209.55
16.17
90.51
90.51
193.95
20.00
479.00
479.00
479.00
13,661.77
42.79
352.33
518.36
19.12
774.15
791.63
26,390.62
23.92
38.13
38.62
6.59
6.94

103

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

SEPT 2025

EFT/Check #
89611

89612

89613

89614

89615

89616

89617

89618

89619

89620

89621

89622

89623

DFT0004763
DFT0004763
DFT0004763
DFT0004794
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004795
DFT0004796
DFT0004797
DFT0004797
DFT0004797
DFT0004798
DFT0004798
DFT0004798
DFT0004798
DFT0004798
DFT0004799
DFT0004799
DFT0004800
DFT0004800
DFT0004801
DFT0004801
DFT0004801
DFT0004801
DFT0004801
DFT0004801
DFT0004801
DFT0004802
DFT0004802
DFT0004802
DFT0004802
DFT0004802
DFT0004802
DFT0004802

Vendor Name
SCW CONTRACTING CORP

DURAN, FRANK GUERRERO
GONZALEZ, JUAN

HANSEN, DARIL

BORUCHIN, JOHN

ALISON, LANDEROS, CEZAR/
RIOS, CAROLINA/ ANTONIO
MEJIA, ROSA

GARCIA, MARIA E
HERNANDEZ, FRANCISCO
RODRIGUEZ, CECILIA

KAUR, SEMON

ARIZONA PIPELINE COMPANY
US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK-CAL CARD (AL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)
US BANK-CAL CARD (ELVIA)

US BANK-CAL CARD (ESTEVAN L BENNETT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)

US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)

US BANK-CAL CARD (HAYDEE)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JOHN THIEL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JOHN THIEL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JOHN THIEL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JOHN THIEL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JOHN THIEL)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JON)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JOSE VELASQUEZ)

US BANK-CAL CARD (JOSE VELASQUEZ)

US BANK-CAL CARD (MELISSA BLOUNT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (MELISSA BLOUNT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (MELISSA BLOUNT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (MELISSA BLOUNT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (MELISSA BLOUNT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (MELISSA BLOUNT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (MELISSA BLOUNT)
US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)

US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)

US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)

US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)

US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)

US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)

US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)

Description
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

BOND SERIES 2016A-PRINCIPAL/INTERESTS
BOND SERIES 2016A-PRINCIPAL/INTERESTS
BOND SERIES 2016A-PRINCIPAL/INTERESTS
2025 ESRI TRAINING-BRUCE MILLER
WORKING LUNCH MEETING-MARIA
WORKING LUNCH MEETING-HEIDI

CDSA CONF REG-GREG YOUNG

AMAZON SUBSCRIPTION

BOARD MEETING MEALS

EVENT BRIGHT-ELVIA

WORKING LUNCH MEETING-ELVIA
WORKING LUNCH MEETING-GINA

WELL SESSION-ESTEVAN BENNETT
WORKING LUNCH MEETING-YOLANDA
WELL CONF MEALS/TRANSPORTATION
RISK MGMT-UNIT#221 DAMAGE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SUBSCRIPTION-ACCESS PERKS

BUSINESS MTG WITH DIRECTORS
BUSINESS MEETING-DANIEL JENKINS
BUSINESS MEETING-GREG YOUNG
BUSINESS MEETING-ESTEVAN BENNETT
BUSINESS MEETING-KELVIN MOORE
CONTRACTS/LICENSES

HIGH SPEED INTERNET
CSMFO-EMMANUEL SALAZAR
CSMFO-GINA BERTOLINE

AWWA TRAIING-JOHN MARTIN

AWWA TRAIING-PAUL ANDREWS
LODGING-RUDY OLGUIN

PERMIT FEES-SB COUNTY

VEHICLES MAINTENANCE
LODGING-RANYA JABER

LODGING-ERIC ROSALES

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION CREDIT-ELVIA
BOARD MEETING MEALS

CSDA CONF REGISTRATION-GREG YOUNG
COMMITTEE MEETING MEALS

ALL HANDS MEETING MEALS

CSDA CONF REGISTRATION-DAN JENKINS
CSDA CONF REGISTRATION-KELVIN MOORE

Page 17 of 18

B VY R T ¥ S ¥ SV S S VY RV T VS ¥ SV S S ¥ ¥ S ¥ S ¥ Y S ¥ S ¥ S SV I ¥ Y S ¥ Y R S 7 S Vs SV S SV Y Y SV S ¥ Sy S R 7, S, S SR SRV SV ST, SV, S ST Sy

O & M Amount
1,871.70

50.41
8.52
180.11
194.00
64.04
27.00
210.51
20.00
194.05
22.21
461.30
69.28
490,000.00
(1,233.25)
409,750.00
277.12
38.94
38.94
890.00
16.15
13.98
125.00
38.95
38.94
764.95
38.94
345.02
4,993.55
129.88
125.00
115.07
35.03
35.02
10.17
69.86
1,079.23
290.00
60.00
60.00
200.00
230.00
537.88
225.97
1,274.00
355.95
249.92
(129.00)
802.58
277.28
382.68
570.21
277.28
338.95

104

CIP Amount



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT
SEPT 2025

EFT/Check # Vendor Name

DFT0004802 US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)
DFT0004802 US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)
DFT0004802 US BANK-CAL CARD (PAOLA LARA)
DFT0004803 US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
DFT0004803 US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
DFT0004803 US BANK-CAL CARD (SOCORRO)
DFT0004804 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA)
DFT0004804 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA)
DFT0004804 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA)
DFT0004807 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC
DFT0004807 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC
DFT0004807 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC
DFT0004807 PCL CONSTRUCTION INC
DFT0004808 TRUST OPERATIONS/CT-AZ

Description
CSDA CONF REGISTRATION-ESTEVAN BENNETT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CONFERENCE REGISTRATION-A GARCIA
TRAINING WATER CONFERENCE-SOCORRO
SUBSCRIPTIONS

OUTREACH PROGRAM

ADMIN MEALS

EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH-AMAZON CARD
POSTAGE/SHIPPING

Design and Construction of Roemer Upgrade
Design and Construction of Roemer Upgrade
Design and Construction of Roemer Upgrade
RETENTION

RETENTION FOR PCL

R Y SV SR V2 SV, SRV, SRV, SV, S V8

SUBTOTALS $

O & M Amount
338.95

20.00
125.00
125.00
478.99
165.20

99.09
100.00

15.25

2,381,390.50

CIP Amount

53,144.99
51,772.63
11,737.07
(5,832.73)

5,832.73

RV S RV S VY

$ 590,335.88

GRAND TOTAL

$ 2,971,726.38

Page 18 of 18

105



Exhibit B

106



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

PAYROLL GROSS WAGES

FISCAL YEAR 2025 - 2026
Report Month Description From To Gross Wages Paid
July 2025 Pay Period - Separation 06/21/25  07/04/25 1,515.84
July 2025 Pay Period #1 06/01/25  06/30/25 9,751.05
July 2025 Pay Period #14 06/20/25  07/04/25 466,932.13
July 2025 Pay Period #15 07/04/25  07/18/25 429,103.28
Total for July 2025 905,786.46
August 2025 Monthly Pay Period #8 07/01/25  07/31/25 10,401.12
August 2025 Pay Period #16 07/18/25  08/01/25 416,881.36
August 2025 Pay Period #17 08/01/25  08/15/25 415,691.02
Total for August 2025 842,973.50
September 2025 Pay Period #18 08/15/25  08/29/25 408,812.97
September 2025 Monthly Pay Period #9 08/01/25  08/31/25 10,834.50
September 2025 Pay Period #18 (Correction) 08/15/25  08/29/25 226.40
September 2025 Pay Period #19 08/29/25  09/12/25 407,443.07
Total for September 2025 827,316.94

EFT Payroll Items for Board Affpfoval



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
EFT AND PAYROLL ITEMS

SEPTEMBER 2025
Check No.

Date Item or EFT Amount
09/04/25 Pay Period #18 9009-10 2,948.52
09/05/25 Monthly Pay Period #9 None 0.00
09/05/25 Pay Period #18 (Correction) None 0.00
09/18/25 Pay Period #19 None 0.00

Total Checks 2,948.52

09/04/25 Pay Period #18 Direct Deposits EFT 270,057.94
09/04/25 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 102,646.12
09/04/25 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 19,065.80
09/04/25 Lincoln Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 14,195.08
09/04/25 Lincoln - 401a EFT 575.00
09/04/25 Lincoln - ROTH EFT 889.71
09/04/25 Lincoln - Employer Match Benefit EFT 3,452.96
09/04/25 Nationwide Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 6,811.44
09/04/25 Nationwide - Employer Match Benefit EFT 1,000.00
09/04/25 Nationwide 401a EFT 1,000.00
09/04/25 Nationwide ROTH EFT 100.00
09/04/25 CalPERS Retirement - Classic (EPMC and ER contribution) EFT 40,578.05
09/04/25 CalPERS Retirement - 2nd Tier (EE and ER contribution) EFT 27,318.91
09/04/25 California State Disbursement EFT 1,564.56
09/04/25 Sterling Administration EFT 1,899.98
09/05/25 Monthly Pay Period #9 Direct Deposits EFT 9,234.66
09/05/25 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 2,297 .11
09/05/25 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 181.47
09/05/25 Pay Period #18 Direct Deposits (Correction) EFT 144.32
09/05/25 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 84.45
09/05/25 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 14.95
09/18/25 Pay Period #19 Direct Deposits EFT 272,248.88
09/18/25 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 100,614.56
09/18/25 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 19,149.41
09/18/25 Lincoln Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 14,428.98
09/18/25 Lincoln - 401a EFT 575.00
09/18/25 Lincoln - ROTH EFT 640.00
09/18/25 Lincoln - Employer Match Benefit EFT 3,527.96
09/18/25 Nationwide Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 6,811.44
09/18/25 Nationwide - Employer Match Benefit EFT 1,000.00
09/18/25 Nationwide 401a EFT 1,000.00
09/18/25 Nationwide ROTH EFT 100.00
09/18/25 CalPERS Retirement - Classic (EPMC and ER contribution) EFT 41,105.54
09/18/25 CalPERS Retirement - 2nd Tier (EE and ER contribution) EFT 28,068.14
09/18/25 California State Disbursement EFT 1,564.56
09/18/25 Sterling Administration EFT 1,899.98
Total EFT 995,846.96

Grand Total Payroll Cash 998,795.48

Payroll Grossi Méages



West Valley
N ater District
= \————/,

STAFF REPORT
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jose Velasquez, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: Purchase Order Report - September 2025

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Strategic Goal 6 — Demonstrate Effective Financial Stewardship

D. Maintain a Data Driven Approach and Financial-Based Decision-Making

MEETING HISTORY:

10/13/2025 Finance Committee

BACKGROUND:

The West Valley Water District ("District") generated sixty (60) Purchase Orders ("PQO") in the month of September
2025 to various vendors that provide supplies and services to the District. The total amount issued to PO's for the
month of September 2025 was $5,923,702.46. A table listing all Purchase Orders for September 2025 is shown in
Exhibit A. In examining the monthly activity of purchase orders $25,000 or greater, it reveals eleven (11) POs
amounting to $5,659,978.92 or 96% of the total contractual obligations entered into during the month.

DISCUSSION:

There were zero (0) Change Orders ('CO') approved by the General Manager during the month of September
2025.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact for producing the September 2025 Purchase Order Report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the September 2025 Purchase Order Report.

109



Attachments

Exhibit A - Purchase Orders Septermber 2025.pdf

110


https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013dcb4005d000493ab293/Exhibit_A_-_Purchase_Orders_Septermber_2025.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013dcb4005d000493ab293/Exhibit_A_-_Purchase_Orders_Septermber_2025.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/69013dcb4005d000493ab293/Exhibit_A_-_Purchase_Orders_Septermber_2025.pdf

EXHIBIT A



YA =t Valley

w;;l av District

PO Number
26-0141

26-0142

26-0143

26-0145

26-0146

26-0147

26-0149

26-0150

26-0151

26-0152

26-0154

26-0155

26-0156

26-0157

26-0158

26-0159

26-0160

26-0161

West Valley Water District, CA

Description

Vendor

Cla-Val Treatment Plant
00641 - CLA VAL CO

Painting filter # 6, Roemer Plant
02464 - HARRIS & RUTH PAINTING CONTRACTING

Painting of GAC piping to vessels in Basement
02464 - HARRIS & RUTH PAINTING CONTRACTING

Microsoft Office 365 G5 3 Year Licensing
00326 - CDW GOVERNMENT INC

Sticker prints
02254 - ABF PRINTS INC

Graphic Design
02893 - SG CREATIVE LLC

Restroom handles
01526 - SO CAL LOCKSMITH

Bloomington Phase 3C Project
01395 - KIRTLEY CONSTRUCTION INC

Blanket PO for CRB security solutions
01470 - CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS

Well 42 Cartridge Filters
01034 - HARMSCO INC

AQMDTest and Repairs to Gas Pump
02336 - ORANGE COAST PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT INC

AQUAMETRICS ORDER

00255 - AQUA-METRIC SALES CO

Dionex Parts

01221 - THERMO ELECTRON NORTH AMERICA LLC

East Complx CI2 lines repair

00244 - HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS

Contactor well 30

02440 - CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

Contactor well 30

02440 - CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY

DAF Recirculating Pump and Motor Rebuild
01124 - GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC

EG-1 Batterys and filter
01528 - QUINN COMPANY

Purchase Order Summary Report

Purchase Order Detail
Issued Date Range 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Status Issue Date

Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
Completed 9/2/2025 0.00 5,752.02
West Valley Water District 9/16/2025

Outstanding 9/2/2025 0.00 7,400.00
West Valley Water District 9/16/2025

Outstanding 9/2/2025 0.00 8,000.00
West Valley Water District 9/16/2025

Outstanding 9/2/2025 0.00 57,650.75
West Valley Water District 9/16/2025

Completed 9/3/2025 0.00 1,260.00
West Valley Water District 9/17/2025

Completed 9/3/2025 0.00 1,560.00
West Valley Water District 9/17/2025

Outstanding 9/2/2025 0.00 2,298.04
West Valley Water District 9/16/2025

Outstanding 9/4/2025 0.00  4,859,432.32
West Valley Water District 9/18/2025

Outstanding 9/5/2025 0.00 32,000.00
West Valley Water District 9/19/2025

Outstanding 9/5/2025 0.00 12,800.14
West Valley Water District 9/19/2025

Completed 9/5/2025 0.00 1,852.38
West Valley Water District 9/19/2025

Completed 9/8/2025 0.00 101,246.14
West Valley Water District 9/8/2025

Outstanding 9/8/2025 0.00 6,158.52
West Valley Water District 9/22/2025

Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 4,375.35
West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 3,262.50
West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 3,262.50
West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 9,062.27
West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 1,778.98
West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

10/8/2025 5:49:48 PM

Page 1 of 4

112



Purchase Order Summary Report

Issued Date Range 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

26-0162 EG-2 Replace batterys and filter Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 1,901.27
01528 - QUINN COMPANY West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0163 EG-3 Batterys and filter Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 1,645.10
01528 - QUINN COMPANY West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0164 6-2 Booster Generator Batterys Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 1,731.29
01528 - QUINN COMPANY West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0165 Line Driver replacement Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 3,301.63
00097 - TESCO CONTROLS INC West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0166 Roemer Decant NTU analyzer Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 8,403.27
00114 - HACH COMPANY West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0167 Arsenic Plant Analyzer Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 1,086.05
00114 - HACH COMPANY West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0168 FBR check valve Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 3,111.85
01124 - GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0169 STOCK ORDER 09-11-2025 Completed 9/11/2025 0.00 363.00
01089 - S&J SUPPLY CO INC West Valley Water District 9/11/2025

26-0170 Water Bottles Outstanding 9/12/2025 0.00 1,327.76
02141 - CUSTOM WATER, INC West Valley Water District 9/26/2025

26-0171 Emergency Repairs for Two Arrow Boards Completed 9/10/2025 0.00 1,356.40
02354 - NTS MIKEDON LLC West Valley Water District 9/24/2025

26-0172 PADLOCKS FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT Outstanding 9/10/2025 0.00 1,165.76
00149 - HERCULES INDUSTRIES West Valley Water District 9/24/2025

26-0173 Booster Station 4-2 Roof Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 48,650.00
02925 - BRAVO ROOFING INCORPORATED West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0174 GAC replacement for the FBR Air scrubber Outstanding 9/11/2025 0.00 7,835.64
00739 - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC West Valley Water District 9/25/2025

26-0175 Hach service contract for the Arsenic Plant Outstanding 9/8/2025 0.00 29,265.00
00114 - HACH COMPANY West Valley Water District 9/22/2025

26-0176 HACH PM for OPR Plant Outstanding 9/8/2025 0.00 55,074.39
00114 - HACH COMPANY West Valley Water District 9/22/2025

26-0177 Fleet Management Service Outstanding 9/15/2025 0.00 11,335.86
02924 - MAINTENANCE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS, LLC ~ West Valley Water District 9/29/2025

26-0178 Poly Blend motor Outstanding 9/16/2025 0.00 1,867.89
02504 - UGSI CHEMICAL FEED, INC West Valley Water District 9/30/2025

26-0179 Developer Project Removal of hydrant @18497 Valley Outstanding 9/16/2025 0.00 15,000.00
00206 - MERLIN JOHNSON CONST INC. West Valley Water District 9/30/2025

26-0180 Chemical Injection Quills Outstanding 9/15/2025 0.00 8,285.55
00244 - HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS West Valley Water District 9/29/2025

26-0182 HYDRANT GUARD ORDER Completed 9/17/2025 0.00 9,300.00
01089 - S&J SUPPLY CO INC West Valley Water District 9/17/2025

10/8/2025 5:49:48 PM Page 2 of 4

113



Purchase Order Summary Report

Issued Date Range 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Description Status Issue Date

PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total

26-0183 Replace eyewash water line East Complex Outstanding 9/12/2025 0.00 6,000.00
02880 - ANTHONY LUIS VODNIK West Valley Water District 9/26/2025

26-0184 Emergency breaker repair Outstanding 9/17/2025 0.00 5,017.05
02637 - MCDONALD ELECTRIC INC West Valley Water District 10/1/2025

26-0185 Well 7 Electrcal repair Outstanding 9/16/2025 0.00 11,666.18
01124 - GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC West Valley Water District 9/30/2025

26-0187 Engineering Department Shirts Completed 9/18/2025 0.00 1,412.64
00844 - COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC ~ West Valley Water District 10/2/2025

26-0188 Roemer pre treatment building roof coating. Outstanding 9/17/2025 0.00 4,900.00
02925 - BRAVO ROOFING INCORPORATED West Valley Water District 10/1/2025

26-0189 AquaTwin Water Software Outstanding 9/17/2025 0.00 14,000.00
02926 - AQUANUITY, INC West Valley Water District 10/1/2025

26-0190 Semi tropic flume roof repair Outstanding 9/18/2025 0.00 7,800.00
02925 - BRAVO ROOFING INCORPORATED West Valley Water District 10/2/2025

26-0191 Emergency repair of Influent meter for the Roemer Outstanding 9/23/2025 0.00 2,847.06
01476 - GOLDEN METERS SERVICE INC. West Valley Water District 10/7/2025

26-0192 Inspect Reservoir 8-1 & 8-2 Outstanding 9/23/2025 0.00 11,000.00
02366 - BLUE LOCKER COMMERCIAL DIVING SERVICES, West Valley Water District 10/7/2025

26-0193 30112 Completed 9/23/2025 0.00 690.00
00748 - YO FIRE West Valley Water District 9/23/2025

26-0194 BRASS NIPPLES Outstanding 9/23/2025 0.00 477.55
01089 - S&J SUPPLY CO INC West Valley Water District 9/23/2025

26-0195 Well 7 Motor repair Outstanding 9/25/2025 0.00 29,314.00
01124 - GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC West Valley Water District 10/9/2025

26-0196 3/4" SL METER Outstanding 9/30/2025 0.00 612.97
00255 - AQUA-METRIC SALES CO West Valley Water District 9/30/2025

26-0197 6" WELD FLANGE Outstanding 9/30/2025 0.00 190.00
01089 - S&J SUPPLY CO INC West Valley Water District 9/30/2025

26-0198 Painting Well 54 Outstanding 9/23/2025 0.00 26,890.00
02581 - CRAMER PAINTING INC West Valley Water District 10/7/2025

26-0199 Clean and Inspect Zone 7 Reservoirs Outstanding 9/25/2025 0.00 38,500.00
02366 - BLUE LOCKER COMMERCIAL DIVING SERVICES, West Valley Water District 10/9/2025

26-0202 Prop 28 "Notice of Public Hearing" Outstanding 9/29/2025 0.00 20,910.69
01311 - MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA West Valley Water District 10/13/2025

26-0203 Postage for Prop 218 Mailer Outstanding 9/29/2025 0.00 13,493.16
01311 - MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA West Valley Water District 10/13/2025

26-0204 Mascot Stickers Outstanding 9/23/2025 0.00 1,357.65
02254 - ABF PRINTS INC West Valley Water District 10/7/2025

26-0205 Value of Water Newsletter - Postage Outstanding 9/23/2025 0.00 6,784.96
01311 - MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA West Valley Water District 10/7/2025

10/8/2025 5:49:48 PM Page 3 of 4

114



Purchase Order Summary Report Issued Date Range 09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

Description Status Issue Date
PO Number Vendor Ship To Delivery Date Trade Discount Total
26-0210 FBr Polyblend parts for DAF Outstanding 9/30/2025 0.00 6,722.61
02504 - UGSI CHEMICAL FEED, INC West Valley Water District 10/14/2025
26-0215 Security Camera Sys Expansion and Integration Proj Completed 9/29/2025 0.00 381,956.32
02738 - SAFE AND SOUND SECURITY INC West Valley Water District 10/13/2025
Purchase Order Count: (60) Total Trade Discount: 0.00 Total: 5,923,702.46
10/8/2025 5:49:48 PM Page 4 of 4

115



116



West Valley
N ater District
—

STAFF REPORT
DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Rocky Welborn, Director of Engineering

SUBJECT: Agreement with Quinn Power Systems for the Emergency Generator for Pump Station 5-2

STRATEGIC GOAL:

Strategic Goal 1 - Manage and Deliver a Safe, Reliable, and Sustainable Water Supply. Objective 1D - Fortify a
Resilient Water Supply.

Strategic Goal 5 — Apply Sound Planning, Innovation, and Best Practices. Objective 5A - Increase Operational
Efficiency, Resiliency, and Reliability

MEETING HISTORY:
10/21/2025 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee

BACKGROUND:

The District’s service areas have experienced increasingly frequent and prolonged power outages due to high wind
events and the corresponding risk of wildfires. These power outage events have significant impacts on the District's
pump station operations with reduced water pressure and volume, and the risk of water service interruption to our
customers. These outages compromise public health, weakens emergency response capabilities and the ability to
provide adequate fire flows, and increase the community’s vulnerability during disasters.

Pump Station 5-2 (PS5-2) is a critical component of the District’s water distribution system, responsible for pumping
treated potable water to Zone 5 El Verde Reservoir, which serves customers in Pressure Zone 5 and help supply
higher-elevation service areas, including Pressure Zones 6, 7, and 8. The District has identified the need to install
a 500 kW diesel-powered emergency generator at PS5-2 to ensure reliable backup power for critical potable water
operations. Space for the diesel-powered emergency generator was provided when PS5-2 was constructed in
2005.

DISCUSSION:

The District currently owns and operates multiple standby generators, all of which are manufactured by Caterpillar,
Inc. Caterpillar generators have been in service at District facilities for more than 35 years and have consistently
proven reliable in providing emergency power during outages.

117



Staff recommends leveraging the cooperative procurement agreement of Sourcewell, a State local government unit
and service cooperative based in Minnesota that facilitates a competitive public solicitation and contract award
process for the benefit of its 50,000+ participating entities across the United States and Canada for the
procurement and installation of a new emergency generator system at PS5-2.

Exceptions to Competitive Sourcing of the District's Purchasing/Procurement Policy, cooperative procurement
arrangements with other agencies is permitted as an exception to competitive sourcing if it is determined to be in
the District's best interest. Because Sourcewell’'s competitive bidding process is substantially similar to the
District's process, participation through Sourcewell is consistent with District policy and permissible for this
procurement.

On August 4, 2022, Sourcewell issued Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 092222 through its online Procurement
Portal and various newspaper publications nationwide. The RFP invited interested parties to submit proposals for
Electrical Energy Power Generation Equipment with related parts, supplies, and services. By the submission
deadline of September 22, 2022, Sourcewell received ten proposals, all of which were carefully evaluated and
rated across multiple categories, including Conformance to RFP Requirements, Pricing, Financial Viability and
Marketplace Success, Ability to Sell and Deliver Service, Marketing Plan, Value Added Attributes, Warranty, and
Depth and Breadth of Offered Equipment, Products, or Services. Caterpillar, Inc. scored the highest overall.

Sourcewell subsequently awarded Caterpillar, Inc. a competitively bid contract for electrical energy power
generation equipment with related parts, supplies, and services, effective through November 22, 2026. By utilizing
Sourcewell’'s agreement with Caterpillar, Inc., the District will realize significant cost savings — 37% ($61,659.00) on
the generator purchase.

Staff contacted Quinn Power Systems of Riverside, the authorized full-service dealership of Caterpillar, Inc. in the
region, to obtain a quote for a new Caterpillar 500kW Diesel Emergency Generator System with installation at PS5-
2, included as Exhibit A. Quinn Power Systems has successfully completed similar generator installation projects
for the District, including the Emergency Generator at Pump Station 6-2, and is highly familiar with the District’s
project and services requirement.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This Project is included in the approved FY25/26 Capital Improvement Budget under Project No. W22010
Emergency Generator Zone 5 PS 5-2 Project. The District applied for and received a grant from the California
Office of Emergency Services. This grant will cover 75% of the generator cost which comes to $472,689 and
results in a significant savings for our customers.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve the Agreement with Quinn Power Systems included as Exhibit B in the amount of $630,252.37 for the
procurement and installation of the emergency generator system at Pump Station 5-2 and authorize the General
Manager to execute all necessary documents.

Attachments

Exhibit A - Quinn Power Systems of Riverside Contract Pricing.pdf

Exhibit B - Quinn Power Systems Agreement.pdf

118


https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/68ffecc54005d00049355c7d/Exhibit_A_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_of_Riverside_Contract_Pricing.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/68ffecc54005d00049355c7d/Exhibit_A_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_of_Riverside_Contract_Pricing.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/68ffecc54005d00049355c7d/Exhibit_A_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_of_Riverside_Contract_Pricing.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/68ffecc54005d00049355c7d/Exhibit_B_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_Agreement.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/68ffecc54005d00049355c7d/Exhibit_B_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_Agreement.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/wvwd/pdfs/topics/68ffecc54005d00049355c7d/Exhibit_B_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_Agreement.pdf

EXHIBIT A

119



T QUOTATION

3500 Shepherd Street, City of Industry, California 90601
Box 226789, Los Angeles, California 90022-0744

NO. 250570-WELL REV3

(562) 463-6000 Fax: (562) 463-7156 Date: September 4, 2025 Page: 10of 5
To: Contact: Rosa Gutierrez Terms: Net 30, see T&C’s
Company: West Valley Water District F.O.B. Jobsite, unloading by others
Address: 855 W Base Line Rd Sales Rep.:  Art Jimenez
City, Zip: Rialto CA 92376 Contact#: 951-250-5104
Phone: 909-875-1322 Email: rgutierrez@wvwd.org Email: Art.Jimenez@quinnpower.com

Project Name: Emergency Generator Set for Booster Station 5-2

Qty: Description List Price Discount Price
1 New Caterpillar, Model C15, EPA Tier 3, Stationary Emergency Generator Set.
Rated 500kW Standby Power, with fan, 60Hz, 3 Phase 277/480V Configuration
at 1800 RPM.
Sourcewell Product Discount is 37% (- $61,659.00) off Generator List Price. $ 166,645.00 $ 104,986.00
NON CAT ITEMS:
UL2200 Certification
IBC Seismic Certification
Standard Genset Factory Test @ 0.8 PF
Shrink Wrap Protection (Shipping)
Radiator Mounted Load Bank (50% of the KW Rating/ Integrated)
Convault 1000 Gal Tank (Installed on site)
E&CA 150Gal Day Tank (Installed on site)
Caldyne Spring Isolators
Inbound/ Outbound Freight (Freight to Jobsite)
Technician Startup — Level 1/ Using Site Loads (1 Day)
SCAQMD Permit to Construct/ No DPF / No Public Notification/ Non-expedited
$ 145,220.00
TOTAL PRICE FOR THE ABOVE LISTED NON CAT ITEMS
Installation of 500KW Diesel Standby Generator and Ancillary Equipment at WWWD Booster
Station 5-2. Existing Automatic Transfer Switch will be used for this project.
Generator Installation Scope of Work:
- Crane and forklift rental for installation.
- Building louver removal and install.
- Install conductors from generator to existing transfer switch using existing electrical conduits.
- Pull control wires and terminate.
- Set, place and anchor generator in designated area using spring isolators.
- Installation of muffler (ceiling mounted/suspended)
- Core holes through wall as necessary.
- Fabricate and install radiator air discharge duct between genset and wall louver.
- Modify existing motorized room lovers to fixed open position.
1000 Gallon Outdoor Fuel Tank Installation Scope of Work:
- Asphalt cut and patch as per plan. $ 334,715.00
- Construct concrete pad catch basin as per plan.
- Set, place and anchor 1000-gallon outdoor fuel tank with seismic restraints.
- Install two bollards around outdoor fuel tank.
- Install above ground fuel line between main tank and day tank. Route along building exterior wall.
- Core holes through wall and terminate fuel connection to day tank.
150 Gallon Day Tank Installation Scope of Work:
- Install/ anchor day tank as per plan.
- Install fuel supply and return lines as per plan.
- Install conduits/ conductors for day tank power.
Note: not included are the following.
1. Architect drawings if required to be submitted for City approval.
2. Permit cost if required by City or County.
3. Rental or portable back-up (if needed).
4. Diesel fuel.

120



b QUOTATION NO. 250570-WELL REV3

3500 Shepherd Street, City of Industry, California 90601

Box 226789, Los Angeles, California 90022-0744
(562) 463-6000 Fax: (562) 463-7156 Date: September 4, 2025 Page: 2of 5

5. Pump station security
6. Unforeseen jobsite or city requirements that may add additional cost to this project.

Total Price Including Estimated Sales Tax (7.75%) $ 45,331.38

“Buyer has to put "Sourcewell Contract # 092222-CAT" on the Purchase Order”

The quotation provided herein is for information only, and is not a valid offer to sell unless signed by an officer of Quinn i
Total Price

Power Systems in the space provided below. Any offer to sell or any offer accepted shall be subject to the Terms and
Conditions page. Unless expressly stated on the face of this quotation, all prices, delivery schedules and product (SALES TAX $ 630,252.37
specifications are subject to change without notice. Quotation is good for 30 days from quote date above, expires after INCLUDED):

that duration.

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Generator & Accessories:

500KW Caterpillar Diesel Standby Generator (Model C15)
EPA Stationary Emergency

NFPA 110 Bundle

500 kW 625 kVA @ 0.80 PF

277/480 Vac, 3 Phase, 60 Hz

Open Genset Mounted on Skid Base (No Enclosure)
Narrow Skid Base (No Subbase Fuel Tank)
Silencer (25 dBA Attn/ Ship Loose)

GCCP 1.2 Control Panel

Local Annunciator

Gen Running & Fault Relay

Power Center

20 Amp GFCI

125 Amp Load Center

Circuit Breaker — 800A with Auxiliary Contacts
Circuit Breaker — 600A (for Load Bank)
Permanent Magnet Excitation System
Integrated Voltage Regulator

Standard Radiator

Radiator Guard & Duct Flange

Flexible Exhaust Connection

Jacket Water Heater, 240 Vac,

Battery with Rack and Cables

Air Cleaner — Dual Element

Battery Charger-10 Amp, Dual

Operations & Maintenance Manual (1 Copy)
5Yr Standby Warranty

1Yr CVA

Specifications

This quote is based on our understanding of your site requirements.

This quote is based on our understanding of your Booster Station 5-2 jobsite requirements, and WVWD personnel’s verbal
communication, which took place during a site visit on March 22, 2018. Site address is 19523 Country Club Dr., Rialto CA

92377.

Clarifications
All materials is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance with the site drawings and

WVWD personnel’s verbal instructions, submitted/ communicated for above work, and shall be completed in a substantial
workman like manner. However, in the event of any unforeseen building, building code and or site constraints, that may force a 121



b QUOTATION NO. 250570-WELL REV3

3500 Shepherd Street, City of Industry, California 90601
Box 226789, Los Angeles, California 90022-0744
(562) 463-6000 Fax: (562) 463-7156 Date: September 4, 2025 Page: 3of 5

change in plans, design, components or materials, Quinn Power Systems reserves the right to revise and or deviate from the
above mentioned offerings and scope of work, which may result in additional costs to WVWD.

Assumptions are made regarding the functional condition of the existing transfer switch (installed by others) and its ability to be
integrated with the proposed generator as a working “standby power system”. Transfer switch technical related issues, resulting
from prior mis installation or electrical /mechanical failure is the responsibility of WVWD, and may result in additional costs.

Quinn Power Systems and Caterpillar will make every effort to meet the project delivery schedule requirements. However, do to the ongoing global supply chain
disruptions, Quinn Power Systems will not be liable or accept any liquidated damage clause on a purchase order.

Accessories and/or modifications

Initial fill of coolant and lube oil
(1 set) Operation & Maintenance manuals (electronic copy) * (additional sets, at additional cost)

QPS field work

Delivery to jobsite (offload/crane service and Installation by AG Engineering)
Basic Demonstration — [included at no charge if training can be accomplished at time of startup].

Not included (unless mentioned in the bill of materials)
Sales tax
Air, building or construct permits
Diesel fuel, initial fill or for testing

Availability:

Submittals: Estimated (8 — 10 Weeks) on receipt and approval of purchase order. (1 electronic copy). Submittal approval is expected not to exceed 60 days,
additional time beyond 60 days will impact equipment delivery schedule, and may result in equipment price increases. In such event, a revised
purchase order will be required prior to factory order production release.

Equipment: Estimated (30+ Weeks) for factory build time after submittal approval (without DPF).

Modifications: Estimated (Additional time TBD) additional time will vary depending on 3rd party or Quinn shop schedule and scope of work.
Not included: Unforeseen factory delays, transit time from factory or vendor and/or delays due to project site readiness.

** Equipment prices and lead times are subject to change without notice.**

EMISSIONS NOTE

N

» "California Air Resources Board (CARB) has approved alignment with the federal New Source Performance Standards (NSPS). Such
alignment allows for emergency standby engines to be exempt from Tier 4 emissions standards; however, local air districts can require more
stringent emissions control. The prospective buyer of the equipment quoted above is hereby notified the NSPS exemption does not apply to
non-emergency standby engines (e.g. prime power applications such as peak shaving, parallel operation with the grid, or storm avoidance), or
portable engines, even if used for emergency standby. Consult the local air district for permitting requirements and required emissions
controls. Presently, South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) Rule 1470 requires the use of a particulate filter if an engine is
located within 100 meters of a school, and may require either a diesel particulate filter or an oxidation catalyst, depending upon engine size, if
the installation is within 50 meters of a sensitive receptor. Particulate filters may also be required for Title V and major polluting facilities. For
emissions requirements specific to the project for which this engine is being quoted, please contact SCAQMD at 909-396-2000. Unless
otherwise listed above a DPF is not included in this proposal, please call for quotation if a DPF is required for this project.”

»> Caterpillar engines require a minimum of 30% load to prevent engine damage due to wet-stacking. Depending upon the permit and site
specific conditions, SCAQMD emergency engine permits will only allow between 20 and 50 hours of runtime per year for non-emergency
applications such as testing and exercising. Passive Diesel Particulate Filter systems depend on generator loading of a minimum of 50-60% to
achieve minimum exhaust temperature threshold to keep soot regeneration and the filter backpressure within acceptable levels. If the engine
will be operated consistently at low loads/low exhaust temperatures, the customer should make provisions to add load via facility operations or
a load bank. Active Diesel Particulate Filter systems require no external load in order to regenerate. If listed above, Passive DPF option pricing,
does not include a load bank or a load bank circuit breaker. If aload bank is needed for this project, please call for quotation.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. Acceptance of Order.

This Quotation is for Buyer's information only and is not a valid offer to sell unless signed by an authorized representative of Seller in the place provided on the face of this Quotation. Prices, terms and
conditions in an order from Buyer, which are inconsistent with the prices, terms and conditions of this Quotation, will be rejected by Seller, and are of no force and effect unless accepted in writing by Seller. Prices,
delivery schedules and the scope of work on this Quotation are subject to change at Seller’s discretion.

2. Liability.

Seller's liability on any claim of any kind, including claims for negligence, or for any loss or damage arising out of or connected with the manufacture, sale, delivery, installation, resale or use of any products
covered by or furnished under any order connected with this Quotation shall be limited to those claims arising solely from the acts of Seller and Seller shall in no way be liable for any special, indirect, incidental or
consequential damages. The term “consequential damages” shall include, but not be limited to, loss of anticipated profits, business interruption, loss of use, revenue, reputation and data, costs incurred, including
without limitation, for capital, fuel, power and loss or damage to property or equipment. Buyer expressly acknowledges and agrees that Seller has set its prices in reliance upon the limitations of liability and other terms
and conditions specified herein, which allocate the risk between Seller and Buyer and form a basis of this bargain between the parties. Any claims against Seller for shortages in shipments shall be made in writing to
Seller within fifteen (15) days of receipt of shipment by Buyer. Unless otherwise provided for in writing, Seller's responsibility for shipment ceases upon delivery to carrier, and any claims for shortage, delays or damage
occurring thereafter shall be made direct to carrier by Buyer. Seller shall not be liable for any delays in delivery attributable to strikes, labor disputes, lockouts, accidents, fires, delays in manufacture or in transportation,
delays in delivery of component materials, floods, severe weather, or Acts of God, embargoes, governmental actions, or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of Seller. Seller shall not indemnify nor be liable

122



b QUOTATION NO. 250570-WELL REV3

3500 Shepherd Street, City of Industry, California 90601
Box 226789, Los Angeles, California 90022-0744
(562) 463-6000 Fax: (562) 463-7156 Date: September 4, 2025 Page: 4 of 5

to Buyer, Buyer’s assigns, successors, purchasers, lessees or licensees, or to any person or entity for any claims, losses, expenses or judgments arising out of or resulting in any way from the product or integration
of compatibility of the product with any other components, processes, facilities or equipment that does not comply with the equipment manufacturer(s)’'s recommendations.

3. Shipments.

Unless otherwise specified, all risk of loss from the goods shall shift to Buyer at such time as the goods are delivered to a carrier for shipment to Buyer. Unless otherwise specified, shipment dates are
approximate and all quoted prices exclude shipping costs. Shipment of goods under any order accepted by Seller shall be subject to the approval by Seller of Buyer’s financial condition at the time of shipment.
Whether or not terms of payment are specified elsewhere, Seller may, at its option, condition shipments under any order accepted by Seller upon receipt of satisfactory security or of cash prior to shipment. If, at
Buyer’s request, shipment of goods under any order accepted by Seller is delayed more than thirty (30) days after the shipment date specified in the order, or the date the goods are ready for shipment, whichever is
later, Seller will require immediate payment in full and/or assess additional charges for the expenses incident to such delay.

4. Termination.

In the absence of a written agreement between Buyer and Seller expressing different terms and conditions as to termination, any order accepted by Seller may be terminated prior to completion by Buyer only
upon written notice to Seller and payment of Seller’s termination charges. If notice of termination is received by Seller after Seller has committed to buy the principal components for any order, termination charges
shall include all direct and indirect costs incurred by Seller and the total profit anticipated by Seller. Additionally, Buyer’s instruction to Seller to stop work for thirty (30) days during the time specified for performance
in any order may be construed by Seller as the equivalent of written notice of termination from Buyer and previous stipulations will be in effect.

5. Taxes.
Unless expressly stated, Seller's prices do not include sales, use, excise or similar taxes, which Seller may be required to pay in filling Buyer's order. The amount of any applicable tax shall be paid by Buyer as
an additional charge unless specifically included in any order accepted by Seller, or in lieu thereof, Buyer shall provide Seller with a tax exemption certificate acceptable to the taxing authorities.

6. Patents.

Seller shall, at its own expense, defend and save Buyer harmless from the expenses and consequences of any suit or procedure brought against Buyer, based on a claim that the use or sale of goods specified
in any order accepted by Seller constitutes an infringement of any United States letters of patent in existence on the date of any such order; provided Buyer promptly notifies Seller in writing of such claim and gives
the necessary authorization, information and assistance for the defense of such a claim.

7. Changes.

Seller, and Seller's suppliers, may, at any time, without notice to Buyer, make changes (whether in design, materials, the addition of improvements, or otherwise) in any goods specified in any order accepted
by Seller without incurring any obligation of any kind as a result thereof, but only to the extent that such change does not cause the goods specified to fail to meet Buyer's requirements. Buyer may, in its order,
provide for changes in its requirements with provision for a corresponding equitable change in the price, if any; but in no instance shall Buyer make changes, which are substantially different from the scope of the
original order accepted by Seller.

8. Export Sales.

In the event the goods and services specified in any order accepted by Seller are for export, the Buyer shall be responsible for securing export, import and other licenses or authorizations as may be required.
The conditions specified in this Section apply to all export transactions. This transaction is only for the sale of the equipment requested and detailed in this Quotation. Not included is any startup assistance, field-
testing, training or any other services that might be required on site. Also not included is any installation, installation audits, sea trials (if applicable), or installation materials. To ensure proper application,
installation, and warranty integrity, Buyer is encouraged to contact the applicable Caterpillar Dealer for these services. The costs of these services are not included in the sale price nor will Seller be responsible for
any such related costs.

9. Permits for Equipment Design, Installation and Operation.

As a supplier of equipment, disclaims responsibility for any and all permits or licenses necessary to design, install and operate the equipment due to zoning, air quality, environmental, safety, building or
construction codes or use permits pertaining to Buyer’s particular application of such equipment or any similar type of permit. Special attention should be given to the requirements of local air district rules and
California Air Resources Board (CARB) regulations pertaining to permit requirements. Seller is quoting on equipment based on the specifications set forth in this Quotation. If additional equipment or engine
modifications are required beyond the specifications, such as additional equipment required for compliance by a local air district or CARB, those items are not included and are the responsibility of Buyer. For
example, South Coast AQMD (SCAQMD) Rule 1470 may require controls and limits on particulate matter, especially when the engine installation is within 100-meters from a school, or within 50 meters of a sensitive
receptor (defined in Rule 1470). Ultra low sulfur fuel is required for particulate filters. CARB Diesel Fuel, or other CARB-approved alternative fuel, is also required for compression ignition (Cl) engines operated in
California. When indicated in the bill of materials, the proposed equipment may be SCAQMD pre-approved as Certified Equipment. This certification does not eliminate the permit process or responsibility of others
to obtain a permit. Procurement of certified equipment assures permitability, reduces the permit processing fees and reduces the time necessary to obtain the permit through SCAQMD.

10. Start-up, Commissioning and Operating Requirements.

Equipment provided in this Quotation may require start-up and commissioning, including inspection(s), to ensure the equipment is installed in accordance with manufacturer(s)’s recommendations and
specifications. If Seller has commissioned the equipment, Buyer agrees not to modify the design or components of the installation such that the modifications would violate any legal requirements of the installation,
or would cause the installation to deviate from manufacturer(s)’s recommendations and specifications. Buyer acknowledges and agrees that, with respect to products sold to Buyer in connection with this Quotation,
Buyer shall have the sole responsibility to ensure the products are properly installed, operated and maintained in accordance with the manufacturer(s)’'s recommendations and specifications, and to determine and
comply with all applicable Federal, state, local and regulated use restrictions and requirements, including, without limitation, the continuing responsibility to ensure that the use of product is in full compliance with all
applicable environmental laws and regulations. Failure to install, operate and maintain the products in accordance with the manufacturer(s)’s recommendations and specifications will invalidate any applicable
manufacturer’s warranty.

11. Additional material.

Only those items listed in this Quotation are included with any order. For example, unless specifically identified in this Quotation, the following items are not included with any purchased equipment: any
exhaust or fuel piping, main fuel tank, fuel, duct work, special tools, insulation, wiring, cable, bus duct, concrete, anchor bolts, rigging or any material or labor incidental to the installation itself. Buyer specifically
assumes responsibility for the provision of any such items if not specifically identified in the Quotation.

12. Hours of services.
When included, delivery, startup assistance, field testing, training or any other services required on site will be provided during the normal weekday working hours of 7:00 am to 4:30 pm. Delivery or services
occurring at any other time, weekends or holidays is subject to premium charges.

13. Warranty.

The equipment manufacturer's warranty is the only warranty provided in connection with the equipment described in this Quotation. Buyer is responsible for operating and maintaining the equipment as
specified by the manufacturer. The manufacturer's warranties are exclusive and in lieu of all other warranties either oral or written, express or implied, including but not limited to any warranty of merchantability or
fitness for a particular purpose. Seller is not a manufacturer and makes no warranty and shall not, under any circumstances, be liable for any indirect or special, incidental or consequential damages including but
not limited to loss of production, loss of profit, loss of use or business interruption, or any other economic loss, whether arising from contract, tort, strict liability or any other theory of law. Buyer, Buyer’s assigns,
successors, purchasers or any other person designated to operate the equipment as the end user, is responsible for operating the equipment in accordance with manufacturer(s)’s recommendations and
specifications. Failure to perform all scheduled maintenance may result in damage to the equipment, and may be grounds to deny warranty coverage.

14. Terms.
Terms of payment are due upon receipt of invoice with no deductions of any kind for retentions, setoffs, discounts or other similar items. A finance charge of 1.5% per month (not to exceed the maximum
allowed by law) will be charged on all past due invoices. When necessary Seller will file a California “Preliminary 20-day notice” pursuant to Section 3097 of the California Civil Code.

15. Cost additives.
A: Unit Cost.

Quotation prices are valid for 30 days only and are based on current market prices as of date of quotation. The Seller reserves the right to adjust the final invoice with a price escalation up to 6% due to 1)
purchase orders being received after expiration of quotation, 2) fluctuations in raw materials market prices at time of order, 3) labor rate increases at time of scheduled field services, 4) delays in submittal
approvals and/or release of equipment or 5) additional items or services provided that were not included as part of the original quotation. Since final invoicing can and may take place up to a year or more from
original quotation date.

B: Delays.

If delivery is delayed by customer Buyer beyond original shipment date, purchase price is due 30 days after original shipment date and a storage and handling charge will be applied and is due each

month until delivery. Finance charge of 1.5% per month (not to exceed the maximum allowed by law) is applicable on any amounts arising hereunder or in connection herewith that are not paid when due.

C: Start up.

If construction of the facility or other delays are experienced or expected, which prohibit the initial startup of the equipment beyond one year from delivery additional costs may be imposed including, but not be
limited to, long term storage preparation, inspection charges, parts, service, etc.

16. Lead Times.

Lead times are based on manufactures estimated timetables. Project completion time may vary due to delays in receipt of purchase orders, submittal approval, release of equipment, manufactures unforeseen
delays in production or holiday schedules. Project completion time frame cannot be guaranteed. Back orders will be processed as soon as available. Part number changes may be made to provide latest improved
interchangeable items of equipment.

17. Governing Law and Venue.

123



b QUOTATION NO. 250570-WELL REV3

3500 Shepherd Street, City of Industry, California 90601
Box 226789, Los Angeles, California 90022-0744
(562) 463-6000 Fax: (562) 463-7156 Date: September 4, 2025 Page: 5 of 5

The rights and obligations of the parties with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Quotation shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of California. The parties hereto irrevocably
agree that the exclusive venue for any litigation arising in connection with the transactions specified in this Quotation shall be in the courts located in the County of Los Angeles, California.

18. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs.
In the event of any legal action, controversy, claim, or dispute between the parties involving the transactions contemplated by this Quotation, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party
reasonable expenses, attorneys’ fees, and costs.

19. Additional Conditions.

Buyer shall furnish to Seller, at no cost, suitable working space, storage space, adequate heat, telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power and outlets for testing purposes (if applicable). The facilities
shall be within a reasonable distance from where any applicable services are to be provided. Seller and its representatives shall have full and free access to the equipment in order to provide any applicable
services. Buyer shall provide the means to shut-off and secure electric power to the equipment and provide safe working conditions. Buyer shall not require Seller or its employees, as a condition to site access or
otherwise, to further agree or enter into any agreement, which waives, releases, indemnifies or otherwise limits or expands any rights or obligation whatsoever. Any such agreements shall be null and void. Seller is
under no obligation to remove or dispose of parts or equipment unless specifically agreed upon in Seller’s scope of work. Seller-removed parts become the property of Seller. Seller must not perform any electrical
power switching unless specifically requested by Buyer, under the supervision of Buyer, and subject to procedures jointly agreed to in advance. Notwithstanding Buyer’s request, Seller may refuse to perform power
switching, if in the opinion of Seller, such action would be unsafe. IN THE EVENT THAT SELLER PERFORMS POWER SWITCHING, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, BUYER SHALL
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD SELLER HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, ACTIONS, SUITS, CLAIMS, DEMANDS, DAMAGES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES (“LOSSES”) ARISING OUT OF OR IN
ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH OR RESULTING FROM SELLER’'S PERFORMANCE OF POWER SWITCHING, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE LOSSES RESULT FROM SELLER’S NEGLIGENCE
(WHETHER ACTION OR PASSIVE, AND WHETHER SOLE, JOINT, OR CONCURRENT), AND EVEN THOUGH CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PRE-EXISTING DEFECT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR
OTHER LEGAL FAULT OF SELLER. THIS INDEMNITY SHALL APPLY TO ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OR NEGLIGENT CONDUCT, WHETHER ACTIVE OR PASSIVE, ON THE PART OF EITHER SELLER OR
BUYER. If OSHA or any other federal, state or local government, trade association, or contractual regulations or standards require a “safety person” to be on site during the performance of services, or in the event
of a trade union jurisdictional dispute where trade union represented personnel are required to assist or stand by during the performance of services by Seller, Buyer shall be responsible for providing for and paying
for any charge or wages for such person(s), as applicable. Buyer shall immediately inform Seller, in writing, at the time of order placement and thereafter, of any unsafe or hazardous substance or condition at the
site, including, but not limited to, the presence of asbestos or asbestos-containing materials, and shall provide Seller with any applicable Material Data Safety Sheets regarding the same. Any losses, costs,
damages, claims and expenses incurred by Seller as a result of Buyer’s failure to advise Seller shall be borne by Buyer. Seller, in its sole discretion and without cost or penalty, reserves the right to cancel its
performance under this Agreement or any order immediately upon written notice to Buyer following Seller's discovery of unsafe or hazardous site substance or condition or any other circumstance altering Seller
performance of Services. Buyer shall appoint a representative familiar with the site and the nature of the Services to be performed by Seller to be accessible at all times that Seller personnel are at the site. Seller
shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by Buyer in removing, replacing or refurbishing any Buyer equipment or any part of Buyer’s building structure that restricts Seller's access. Buyer's personnel shall
cooperate with and provide all necessary assistance to Seller. Seller shall not be liable or responsible for any work performed by Buyer.

ACCEPTED BY: SUBMITTED BY:

By: By: Art Jimenez
Company: Quinn Power Systems
Date: Phone: 951-250-5104

P.O. #:

124



EXHIBIT B

125



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
AGREEMENT
PUMP STATION 5-2 EMERGENCY GENERATOR
This Contract is made this 20" day of November 2025 between the West Valley Water District

(“WVWD”) and QUINN POWER SYSTEMS (“Contractor”). WWWD and Contractor may be
collectively referred to as “Parties” and individually as a “Party.”

RECITALS

A.  WVWD is a public agency organized under the laws of the State of California, with power to
contract for services necessary to achieve its purpose.

B. WVWD desires to engage Contractor for performance of the following public work of
improvement of the PUMP STATION 5-2 EMERGENCY GENERATOR (the “Project or the
Work”).

C. Contractor represents that it is a licensed contractor pursuant to Section 7000 et seq. of the
Business and Professions Code in the classification 724233 which it shall maintain for the
duration of the Contract.

D. Contractor further represents that it has examined and is fully familiar with all of the
provisions of the Contract Documents; that it has satisfied itself as to the nature and location
of all Work, the general and local conditions to be encountered in the performance of any
Work, and all other matters which can in any way affect the Work or the costthereof.

E. Contractor has submitted a proposal to WVWD, incorporated herein by this reference, to
perform all work and furnish the labor, supervision, materials and equipment, and operations
necessary and required to complete the Project in strict accordance with the provisions of
the Contract Documents, and at the prices stated.

F.  The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of setting forth the terms and
conditions upon which the Contractor shall complete the Project.

SECTION 1 - SCOPE

A. Contractor shall furnish all necessary management, supervision, labor, materials, tools,
supplies, equipment, plant, services, engineering, testing and/or any other act or thing
required to diligently and fully perform and complete the Project in accordance with the
Contract Documents, which is generally described as follows:

INSTALLATION OF A STANDBY EMERGENCY GENERATOR FOR PUMP STATION 5-
2 BY QUINN POWER SYSTEMS as specified on the Proposal of Attachment D.

Without limiting the foregoing description, Contractor’s scope of work includes, but is not
limited to, the following:

1. Submit any required samples, product data, certificates, operations and
maintenance instructions, guarantees, and other submittals no later than 60
working days after the date WVWD issues a Notice to Proceed and before the
preconstruction meeting.

2. Submit a list of any permits and licenses the Contractor shall obtain indicating the
agency granting the permit, the expected date to submit the application, and the
required date for the receipt of the permit.

1
AGREEEMENT

126



Protect all materials to be used in the Work in accordance with the specifications.
Protect existing facilities and personal property.

Attend a preconstruction conference with WVWD to discuss schedule, access,
sequence of work, and other issues.

6. If requested by WVWD, prepare and submit a written daily activity report to WVWD
for each day on which work is performed, including weekends and holidays when
worked, and submit reports to WVWD no later than the next business day. The daily
reports shall, at a minimum, include the following information: construction activities
and locations, construction crew sizes of general and subcontractors, start or
completion of activities, progress on construction activities (including units or
portions of work completed), tests or inspections performed, deliveries of material
or equipment, delays or potential delays, visitors to the site, weather conditions,
construction equipment used, and personal injuries or damage to property.

7. The Contractor shall be responsible for unloading, hoisting and otherwise handling
its own materials, supplies and equipment.

Coordinate with owner-scheduled events.

The Contractor is responsible for researching and complying with all local codes,
agencies and jurisdictions that regulate and govern the Work.

10. Contractor shall set up, identify, coordinate, provide safe access, and obtain all
inspections for its work, as required by any authorized agency or applicable code,
prior to covering up work.

The following documents are incorporated into and made part of this Contract by this
reference:

1. Insurance Requirements (Attachment A)
2. Designation of Subcontractors Form (Attachment B)
3. Public Works Contractor Registration Certification Payment and Performance

Bonds (Attachment C)
4, Scope of Work (Attachment D)
5. Change orders issued in accordance with the Contract Documents

These documents shall be referred to collectively as the "Contract Documents." The
Contract Documents are intended to be complementary, and a requirement in one
document is as effective as if it appeared in all of the Contract Documents. In the event of
a conflict between any of the Contract Documents, the documents shall be given effect in
the following order: Change Orders (most recent first), Addenda (most recent first),
Contract, Insurance Requirements, and Contractor’s Proposal/Schedule of Pay Items.

Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the Contract Documents. Where there is
a conflict between the requirements of the Contract Documents, the more stringent
requirements shall govern.

AGREEEMENT

127



SECTION 2 - PRICE

A

WVWD agrees to pay, and Contractor agrees to accept, the sum of Six Hundred Thirty
Thousand, Two Hundred Fifty-Two Dollars and Thirty-Seven Cents ($630,252.37) (the
“Contract Price”) subject to adjustments for changes in the work as may be directed in
writing by WVWD, as payment in full for the Work. Work to be done at unit prices will be
paid based on actual quantities of work performed and accepted.

Contractor shall submit a payment application for the total work completed once each
month and upon completion of the Project and satisfaction of all conditions of the Contract
Documents. WVWD shall make payment within thirty (30) days of receipt of an undisputed
payment application, less five percent retention. WVWD shall release the retained funds
(less any amounts in dispute, deducted for liquidated damages or as required by law, or
other offsets) no less than thirty-five (35) days after the date WVWD accepts the Work.
Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 22300, for monies earned by the Contractor and
withheld by WVWD to ensure the performance of the Contract, the Contractor may, at its
option, choose to substitute securities meeting the requirements of Public Contract Code
section 22300.

If any of the Work is to be paid based on unit prices, Contractor shall submit a monthly
itemized estimate of Work done for the purpose of making progress payments. Contractor
shall submit, with each of its payment requests, an adjusted list of actual quantities, verified
by WVWD, for unit price items listed, if any, in the Schedule of Pay ltems. Following
WVWD'’s acceptance of the Work, the Contractor shall submit to WVWD a written statement
of the final quantities of unit price items for inclusion in the final payment request. WVWD
shall have the right to adjust any estimate of quantity and to subsequently correct any error
made in any estimate for payment. WWWD makes no representation that the actual
quantities of work performed will not vary from the estimates.

Contractor agrees to furnish, as a condition of payment, payroll affidavits, receipts,
vouchers, certified payroll reports, and other documents, in form satisfactory to WVWD,
prior to receipt of any payment. Contractor shall submit Conditional and Unconditional
waivers and release of lien upon (as provided in Civil Code sections 8132, 8134, 8136, and
8138) on behalf of itself, subcontractors and suppliers that furnished labor, material,
equipment or services to the Project.

In accordance with California Public Contract Code Section 22300, WVWD will permit the
substitution of securities for any monies withheld by WVWD to ensure performance under
the Contract. At the request and expense of the Contractor, securities equivalent to the
amount withheld shall be deposited with WVWD, or with a state or federally chartered bank
in California as the escrow agent, and thereafter WWWD shall then pay such monies to
the Contractor as they come due. Upon satisfactory completion of the Contract, the
securities shall be returned to the Contractor. For purposes of this Section and Section
22300 of the Public Contract Code, the term "satisfactory completion of the contract" shall
mean the time WVWD has issued written final acceptance of the Work and filed a Notice
of Completion as required by law and provisions of this Contract. The escrow agreement
used for the purposes of this Section shall be in the form provided by WVWD.

SECTION 3 - ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract represents the entire agreement between WVWD and Contractor and supersedes
any prior written or oral representations. No oral order, objection, direction, claim or notice by any
party or person shall affect or modify any of the terms or obligations contained in the Contract
Documents.

AGREEEMENT

128



SECTION 4 - TIME

A. Contractor shall complete the Project no later than Three Hundred Sixty-Five (365)
Calendar Days following WVWD’s issuance of the Notice to Proceed (the “Contract Time”).

B. Contractor shall provide WVWD with scheduling information in a form acceptable to
WVWD, including any changes made by WVWD in the scheduling of work. Contractor shall
coordinate its work with that of all other contractors, subcontractors and suppliers so as not
to delay or damage their performance.

C. If Contractor fails to complete the Project within the Contract Time, WVWD will sustain
damage. It is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which WVWD wiill
sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay; therefore, Contractor will pay to WVWD
the sum of $1,000 for each and every calendar day beyond expiration of the Contract Time.
Contractor agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided, and in case the
same are not paid, agrees that WVWD may deduct the amount thereof from any monies
due or that may become due to the Contractor under the Contract.

D. It is further agreed that in case Contractor fails to complete the Project in all parts and
requirements within the Contract Time, WVWD shall have the right to extend the Contract
Time or not, as may seem best to serve the interest of WVWD; and if it decides to extend
Contract Time, WVWD shall further have the right to charge to the Contractor, his heirs,
assigns or sureties, and to deduct from the final payment for the work, all or any part, as it
may deem proper, of the actual cost of engineering, inspection, superintendence, and other
overhead expenses directly chargeable to the Contract that accrue during the period of
such extension.

E. The Contractor will not be assessed with liquidated damages or the cost of engineering
and inspection during the delay in the completion of the Project caused solely by acts of
God or of the public enemy, fire, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight
embargoes, and unusually severe weather or delays of subcontractors due to such causes,
provided that the Contractor shall within three (3) days from the beginning of any such
delay, notify WVWD, in writing of the causes of delay. WVWD shall ascertain the facts and
the extent of delay, and his findings thereon shall be final and conclusive.

F. As an express condition of any adjustment of the Contract Time or Contract Price on
account of delay, including delay caused by acts of WVWD, Contractor must give WVWD
written notice of the commencement of delay within three (3) days of its occurrence.

SECTION 5 - LABOR

A. Prevailing Wages. The Contract is subject to California Labor Code Sections 1720 et seq.,
and Contractor and any subcontractor shall pay not less than the specified prevailing rates
of wage to all workers employed in performance of the Work. Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 1770 of the California Labor Code, WVWD has obtained the general prevailing rate
of wages and employer payments for health and welfare, vacation, pension and similar
purposes, as determined by the Director of the Department of Industrial Relations, a copy
of which is on file in the office of WVWD, and shall be made available for viewing to any
interested party upon request. The Contractor and each subcontractor shall forfeit as a
penalty to WVWD not more than Two Hundred Dollars ($200) for each calendar day, or
portion thereof, for each worker paid less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate in
violation of the Labor Code. In addition, the difference between the prevailing wage rate
and the amount paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each
worker was paid less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker
by the Contractor.

AGREEEMENT

129



Employment of Apprentices. Contractor's attention is directed to the provisions in Section
1777.5 and 1777.6 of the Labor Code concerning the employment of apprentices by the
Contractor or any subcontractor under the Contractor. It shall be the responsibility of the
Contractor to effectuate compliance on the part of itself and any subcontractors with the
requirements for employment of apprentices. Information relative to apprenticeship
standards, wage schedules, and other requirements may be obtained from the Director of
Industrial Relations, ex-officio the Administrator of Apprenticeship, San Francisco,
California, or from the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and its branch offices.

Payroll Records. Pursuant to Labor Code Section 1776, the Contractor and each
subcontractor shall maintain weekly certified payroll records showing the name, address,
social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime hours paid each day
and week, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker or
other employee employed in connection with the work. Contractor shall certify under
penalty of perjury that records maintained and submitted by Contractor are true and
accurate. Contractor shall also require subcontractor(s) to certify weekly payroll records
under penalty of perjury. In the event of noncompliance with the requirements of this
Section, the Contractor shall have ten (10) days in which to comply subsequent to receipt
of written notice specifying any item or actions necessary to achieve compliance with this
section. If Contractor or subcontractor does not comply after such ten (10)-day period, the
Contractor shall, as a penalty to WVWD, forfeit One Hundred Dollars ($100) for each day,
or portion thereof, for each worker until strict compliance is effectuated.

In accordance with Labor Code section 1771.4, the Contractor and each subcontractor shall
furnish the certified payroll records directly to the Department of Industrial Relations on a
weekly basis and in the format prescribed by the Department of Industrial Relations, which
may include electronic submission. Contractor shall comply with all requirements and
regulations from the Department of Industrial Relations relating to labor compliance
monitoring and enforcement.

Public Works Contractor Regqistration

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors
that wish to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work
must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations. No bid will be accepted nor
any contract entered into without proof of the contractor's and subcontractors’ current
registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public work. Contractor
and its subcontractors, of any tier, shall maintain active registration with the Department of
Industrial Relations for the duration of the Project. To this end, Contractor shall execute the
Public Works Contractor Registration Certification attached hereto as Attachment C,
attesting to the facts contained therein. In addition, Contractor shall provide the registration
number for each listed subcontractor in the space provided in the Designation of
Subcontractors Form attached hereto as Attachment B.

This Project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations. In executing this contract, Contractor acknowledges that it has
reviewed all applicable labor compliance requirements and included the cost of complying
with such requirements in its bid.

Hours of Work.

1. Eight (8) hours of work shall constitute a legal day’s work. The Contractor and each
subcontractor shall forfeit, as penalty to WVWD, twenty-five dollars ($25) for each
worker employed in the execution of Work by the Contractor or any subcontractor
for each day during which such worker is required or permitted to work more than
eight (8) hours in any one day and forty (40) hours in any week in violation of the

5
AGREEEMENT

130



provisions of the Labor Code, and in particular, section 1810 to section 1815, except
as provided in Labor Code section 1815.

2. The Contractor shall perform all work during the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday unless otherwise authorized by WVWD in writing. If the
Contractor wishes to work during any other hours or on weekends, written
permission must be received from WVWD. The request must be received at least
two (2) working days in advance of any work. No work will be allowed on WVWD
Holidays except in the case of an emergency. A listing of WVWD holidays is on file
in the office of WVWD. If Contractor requests overtime work in which WVWD wiill
incurs costs, Contractor shall be responsible for payment of WVWD's costs incurred
in connection with the overtime work. WVWD will invoice the Contractor at time and
one half to cover the costs incurred. If Contractor does not pay the invoice within
ten (10) days, WVWD may deduct the amount billed from other payments due or to
become due to Contractor under the Contract.

F. Labor Compliance. Contractor shall post, at appropriate conspicuous points on the Project
site, a schedule showing all determined general prevailing wage rates and all authorized
deductions, if any, from unpaid wages actually earned.

G. Labor Certification. Pursuant to the requirements of Division 4 of the Labor Code, the
Contractor will be required to secure the payment of worker's compensation to its
employees in accordance with the provisions of section 3700 of the Labor Code. Prior to
commencement of work, the Contractor shall sign and file with the Engineer a certification
in the following form:

"I am aware of the provisions of section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every
employer to be insured against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions before commencing the performance of the
work of this contract."

H. Full compensation for conforming to the requirements of this section shall be considered
as included in the Contract Price, and no additional compensation will be allowed therefore.

SECTION 6 - CHANGES IN WORK

A. Contractor shall make no changes in the Work without written direction from WVWD.
Contractor shall not be compensated for any change made without WVWD’s written
direction. No changes in the work covered by this Contract shall exonerate any surety or
any bond given in connection with this Agreement.

B. If WWWD directs the Contractor in writing to make changes in the work that materially affect
the cost of performing the work, the Contract Price will be adjusted based on one of the
following:

1. Where the work involved is covered by unit prices contained in the Contract
Documents, by application of unit prices to the quantities involved in the changed
Work;

2. By a combination of existing and new unit prices and related quantities for the
changed work;

3. Time and Materials, calculated as set forth in Section 6(C), below; or

4. By mutual acceptance of a lump sum.

C. The cost for extra or changed work performed on a Time and Materials basis shall be

determined as follows:

AGREEEMENT

131



Labor: Contractor will be paid cost of labor for workers used in actual and direct
performance of extra work, including only actual wages paid shall include any
employer payments to or on behalf of workers for health and welfare, pension,
vacation, and similar purposes.

Material: Only materials furnished by Contractor and necessarily used in
performance of extra Work will be paid for. Cost of such materials will be cost,
including sales tax and delivery charges, to purchaser (Contractor, Subcontractor or
other forces) from supplier thereof.

Equipment: For Contractor-owned equipment, payment will be made at rental rates
listed for equipment in the California Department of Transportation official
equipment rental rate schedule which is in effect on the date upon which extra Work
is accomplished and which schedule is incorporated herein by reference as though
fully set forth herein. If there is no applicable rate for an item of equipment, then
payment shall be made for Contractor-owned equipment at rental rate listed in the
most recent edition of the Association of Equipment Distributors (AED) book.

(a) For rented equipment, payment will be made based on actual rental invoices.
Equipment used on extra Work shall be of proper size andtype.

(b) Rental rates paid shall be deemed to cover cost of fuel, oil, lubrication,
supplies, small tools, necessary attachments, repairs and maintenance of
any kind, depreciation, storage, insurance, and all incidentals. Unless
otherwise specified, manufacturer's ratings, and manufacturer-approved
modifications, shall be used to classify equipment for determination of
applicable rental rates. Rental time will not be allowed while equipment is
inoperative due to breakdowns.

(c) Individual pieces of equipment or tools having a replacement value of $100
or less, whether or not consumed by use, shall be considered to be small
tools.

Work Performed by Special Forces or Other Special Services: When WVWD and
Contractor, by agreement, determine that special service or item of extra Work
cannot be performed by forces of Contractor or those of any Subcontractors, service
or extra Work item may be performed by specialist. Invoices for service or item of
extra Work on basis of current market price thereof may be accepted without
complete itemization of labor, material, and equipment rental costs when it is
impracticable and not in accordance with established practice of special service
industry to provide complete itemization. In those instances, wherein Contractor is
required to perform extra Work necessitating a fabrication or machining process in
a fabrication or machine shop facility away from Site, charges for that portion of extra
Work performed in such facility may, by agreement, be accepted as a specialist
billing. In lieu of overhead and profit provided in paragraph 5(a), below, fifteen
percent (15%) will be added to specialist invoice price, after deduction of any cash
or trade discount offered or available, whether or not such discount may have been
taken.

Overhead Defined. The following constitutes charges that are deemed included in
overhead for all Contract Modifications, including work performed on a Time and
Materials basis. Contractor shall not invoice or receive payment for these costs
separately: Drawings: field drawings, Shop Drawings, etc., including submissions of
drawings; Routine field inspection; General Superintendence; General
administration and preparation of cost proposals, schedule analysis, Change
Orders, and other supporting documentation; Computer services; Reproduction

7

AGREEEMENT

132



services; Salaries of project engineer, superintendent, timekeeper, storekeeper, and
secretaries; Janitorial services; Small tools, incidentals and consumables;
Temporary on-Site facilities (Offices, Telephones, Plumbing, Electrical Power,
Lighting; Platforms, Fencing, Water, Home office expenses; vehicles and fuel used
for work otherwise included in the Contract Documents; Surveying; Estimating;
Protection of Work; Handling and disposal fees; Final cleanup; Other incidental
Work; Related warranties.

6. Overhead and Profit for Time and Materials. For work Contractor performs on Time
and Materials at WVWD'’s direction, the following markups will be added to the cost
of labor, materials and equipment, calculated as described above.

(a) Overhead and profit on labor shall be fifteen percent (15%).
b)

( Overhead and profit on materials shall be fifteen percent (10%).
(c) Overhead and profit on equipment rental shall be ten percent (10%).
(

d) On proposals covering both increases and decreases in Contract Price,
overhead and profit shall be allowed on the net increase only as determined
in this paragraph. When the net difference is a deletion, no percentage for
overhead or profit will be allowed, but rather a deduction shall apply.

(e) The markup shall include profit, small tools, cleanup, supervision,
warranties, cost of preparing the cost proposal, jobsite overhead, and home
office overhead. No markup will be allowed on taxes, insurance, and bonds.

D. If WVWD directs the Contractor in writing to make changes in the Work that materially
affect the time required to perform the Work, WVWD will make a reasonable adjustment to
the Contract Time.

SECTION 7 - CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

A. If any dispute shall arise between WVWD and Contractor regarding performance of the
work, or any alleged change in the work, Contractor shall timely perform the disputed work
and shall give written notice of a claim for additional compensation for the work to WVWD
within three (3) days after commencement of the disputed work. Contractor's failure to give
written notice within the three (3)-day period constitutes an agreement by Contractor that
it will receive no extra compensation for the disputed work.

B. If a claim cannot be resolved through direct discussions between WVWD and Contractor,
disputes for $375,000 or less shall be handled in accordance with Public Contract Code
Sections 20104 et seq. WVWD shall respond in writing within the statutory time period(s),
or, may request in writing within 30 Days of receipt of the claim, any additional documents
supporting the claim or relating to defenses or claims WVWD may have against the
claimant. If additional information is needed thereafter, it shall be provided upon request.
WVWD’s response shall be submitted within the statutory timeframe after receipt of the
further documents, or within the same period of time taken by the claimant to produce the
additional information or documents, whichever is greater. The Contractor shall make these
records and documents available at all reasonable times, without any directcharge.

C. If a claim is more than $375,000, WVWD shall respond in writing within a reasonable period
of time to review and analyze the claim. The parties also agree to participate in mediation
with a mutually agreeable mediator following an exchange of documents reasonably
necessary for resolution of the issues in dispute.

D. If the claimant disputes WVWD's response, or if WVWD fails to respond within the statutory
time period(s), the claimant may so notify WVWD within 15 Days of the receipt of the
8
AGREEEMENT

133



response or the failure to respond, and demand an informal conference to meet and confer
for settlement. Upon such demand, WVWD shall schedule a meet and confer conference
within 30 Days.

If following the meet and confer conference, the claim or any portion thereof remains in
dispute, the claimant may file a claim pursuant to Government Code sections 900 et seq.
and Government Code sections 910 et seq. For purposes of those provisions, the time
within which a claim must be filed shall be tolled from the time the claimant submits the
written claim until the time the claim is denied, including any time utilized for the meet and
confer conference.

Submission of a claim, properly certified, with all required supporting documentation, and
written rejection or denial of all or part of the claim by WVWD, is a condition precedent to
any action, proceeding, litigation, suit, or demand for arbitration by Contractor.

Venue for any litigation arising out of or relating to this Contract shall be Riverside County,
California.

Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 9201, WVWD shall provide Contractor with timely
notification of the receipt of any third-party claim relating to the Contract.

SECTION 8 - INSPECTION AND PROTECTION OF WORK

A

B.

Responsibility for, and security of, all work and materials is the responsibility of the
Contractor until final acceptance of the Project by WVWD.

All Work shall be inspected by WVWD. The charges for inspection shall be in accordance
with WVWD’s regulations. If WVWD is unable to provide an inspector or inspectors,
Contractor shall reschedule the Work for another time at no cost to WVWD. Work
performed without inspection shall be rejected.

Contractor shall make the work accessible at all reasonable times for inspection by WVWD.
Contractor shall, at the first opportunity, inspect all material and equipment delivered to the
jobsite by others to be used or incorporated in the Contractor's work and give prompt notice
of any defect therein. Contractor assumes full responsibility to protect the work done
hereunder until final acceptance by WVWD.

When the Work is completed, Contractor shall request, in writing, a final inspection. Within
ten (10) days of the receipt of such request, WWWD shall make a final inspection. The
Contractor or its representatives may be present at the final inspection. The purpose of
such final inspection shall be to determine whether the Work has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Documents, including all change orders and all
interpretations and instructions previously issued.

WVWD may reject materials or Work that does not meet the requirements of the Contract
Documents. If WVWD does so, Contractor shall promptly remove the rejected materials or
work and replace it with materials or work that meet the requirements of the Contract
Documents, at no additional cost to WVWD.

SECTION 9 - ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTING

A

B.

Contractor shall give personal attention to the performance of the Contract and shall keep
the Work under its control.

No subcontractors will be recognized as such, and all persons engaged in the work of
construction will be considered as employees of the Contractor, who will be held
responsible for their work which shall be subject to the provisions of the Contract and

9
AGREEEMENT

134



specifications.

C. No subcontractor who is ineligible to bid work on, or be awarded, a public works project
under Labor Code sections 1771.1 or 1777.7 can bid on, be awarded or perform work as
a subcontractor on the Project. The Contractor is prohibited from performing work on the
Project with a subcontractor who is ineligible to perform work on a public works project
under these sections of the Labor Code.

D. When a portion of the work which has been subcontracted by the Contractor is not being
prosecuted in a manner satisfactory to WVWD, the subcontractor shall be removed
immediately on the request of WVWD in the manner required by law and shall not again
be employed on the work.

E. Contractor shall not assign any portion of the work to be performed under this Agreement
or any of the rights or obligations under this Agreement, without the prior written consent
of WVWD, which consent may be withheld in WVWD’s sole and absolute discretion.

SECTION 10 - TERMINATION

A. Should Contractor fail within seven (7) calendar days from receipt of WVWD's written notice
to correct any default, including but not limited to failure to perform the Work in accordance
with the Contract Documents, failure to comply with the directions of WVWD, or failure to
pay its creditors, WVWD may terminate this Contract and/or, in its sole discretion, make a
demand on Contractor’'s performance bond surety. Following a termination for default,
WVWD shall have the right to take whatever steps it deems necessary to complete the
Project and correct Contractor's deficiencies and charge the cost thereof to Contractor,
who shall be liable for the full cost of WVWD's corrective action, including reasonable
overhead, profit and attorneys' fees.

B. WVWD may at any time terminate the Contract at WVWD's convenience upon five (5) days
written notice to Contractor. In the event of termination for convenience, Contractor shall
recover only the actual cost of work completed to the date of termination, which costs are
documented to WVWD's satisfaction, calculated in accordance with Section 6, above.
Contractor shall not be entitled to any claim or lien against WVWD for any additional
compensation or damages in the event of such termination.

C. If WVYWD terminates Contractor for cause, and if it is later determined that the termination
was wrongful, such default termination shall automatically be converted to and treated as
a termination for convenience. In such event, Contractor shall be entitled to receive only
the amounts payable under this section, and Contractor specifically waives any claim for
any other amounts or damages, including, but not limited to, any claim for consequential
damages or lost profits.

SECTION 11 - HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION

A. WVWD and all officers and employees thereof connected with the Work, shall not be
answerable or accountable in any manner: for any loss or damage that may happen to the
Work or any part thereof; for any loss or damage to any of the materials or other things
used or employed in performing the Work; for injury to or death of any person; or for
damage to property from any cause except losses due to sole or active negligence of
WVWD'’s officers or employees.

B. Contractor shall indemnify, defend with legal counsel approved by WVWD, and hold
harmless WVWD, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all
liability, loss, damage, expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable legal counsel
fees, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or

10
AGREEEMENT

135



related to the Work or the Project, except such loss or damage which is caused by the sole
or active negligence or willful misconduct of WVWD. Should conflict of interest principles
preclude a single attorney from representing both WVWD and Contractor, or should WVWD
otherwise find Contractor’s legal counsel unacceptable, then Contractor shall reimburse
WVWD its costs of defense, including without limitation reasonable attorney’s fees, expert
fees and all other cost and fees of litigation. The Contractor shall promptly pay any final
judgment rendered against WVWD (and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers)
except for claims determined by a trier of fact to have been the result of WWWD’s sole or
active negligence or willful misconduct. The foregoing provisions are intended to be as
broad and inclusive as is permitted by the law of the State of California and will survive
termination of this Agreement.

Contractor’s obligations under this section apply regardless of whether or not such claim,
charge, damage, demand, action, proceeding, loss, stop notice, cost, expense, judgment,
civil fine or penalty, or liability was caused in part or contributed to by an indemnified party.
However, without affecting the rights of WVWD under any provision of this agreement,
Contractor shall not be required to indemnify and hold harmless WVWD for liability
attributable to the active negligence of WVWD, provided such active negligence is
determined by agreement between the parties or by the findings of a court of competent
jurisdiction. In instances where WVWD is shown to have been actively negligent and where
WVWD'’s active negligence accounts for only a percentage of the liability involved, the
obligation of Contractor will be for that entire portion or percentage of liability not
attributable to the active negligence of WVWD.

In addition to any remedy authorized by law, contract funds sufficient to pay for any claim
may be retained by WVWD until disposition has been made of such suits or claims for
damage.

SECTION 12 - BONDS AND INSURANCE

A

B.

Bonds.

1. Within fifteen (15) working days after being notified of the award of the contract, and
before WVWD will execute this Agreement, the Contractor shall furnish and file with
WVWD Performance and Payment Surety bonds as set forth below.

2. Contractor shall submit the bonds on the forms provided Attachment E, attached
hereto, duly executed by a responsible corporate surety listed in the United States
Department of the Treasury circular entitled "Companies Holding Certificates of
Authority as Acceptable Sureties on Federal Bonds and as Acceptable Reinsuring
Companies," authorized to do business in the State of California and acceptable to
WVWD conditioned upon the faithful performance by the Contractor of all
requirements of the Contract Documents. Each of the bonds shall be in a sum no
less than one hundred percent (100%) of the Contract Price.

Insurance.

1. Contractor shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, all insurance required by
Attachment A. Certificates of such insurance and copies of the insurance policies
and endorsements shall be delivered to WVWD within fifteen (15) working days
after being notified of the award of the contract, and before execution of this
Agreement by WVWD.

11
AGREEEMENT

136



SECTION 13 - WARRANTY

Contractor warrants to WVWD that all materials and equipment furnished shall be new, free from
faults and defects and of good quality and conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents.

Contractor hereby warrants its work against all deficiencies and defects for the period required by
the Contract Documents or the longest period permitted by California law, whichever is greater.
Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, warranty periods shall begin upon the filing of
the Notice of Completion and shall be for one year.

This Article shall not limit WVWD'’s rights under this Contract or with respect to latent defects, gross
mistakes, or fraud. WVWD specifically reserves all rights related to defective work, including but
not limited to defect claims pursuant to California Code of Civil Procedure section 337.15.

SECTION 14 - LAWS TO BE OBSERVED

A. Contractor shall keep itself fully informed of all existing and future state and federal laws
and county and municipal ordinances and regulations that in any manner affect those
engaged or employed in the work, or the materials used in the work, or which in any way
affect the conduct of work, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having
any jurisdiction or authority over the same.

B. Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with, and shall cause all of its agents and
employees to observe and comply with all such existing and future Federal, State and local
laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any
jurisdiction or authority over the Project; and shall protect and indemnify WVWD, and all
officers and employees thereof connected with the Project, against any claim or liability
arising from or based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order, or
decree, whether by WVWD’s representative or their employees. If any discrepancy or
inconsistency is discovered in the plans, drawings, specifications, or contract for the work
in relation to any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, Contractor shall promptly
report the same to WVWD in writing.

C. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State
of California.

SECTION 15 - CLEAN-UP

Contractor will remove from the project site all debris resulting from performance of the Work no
less often than daily. If Contractor fails to do so, WVWD may, after twenty-four (24) hours’ notice
to Contractor, clean up the site and deduct the cost from the Contract Price.

SECTION 16 - STATE LICENSE BOARD NOTICE

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License
Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding
a patent act or omission is filed within four (4) years of the date of the alleged violation. A complaint
regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural defects must be filed within ten (10)
years of the date of the alleged violation. Any questions concerning a contractor may be
referred to the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento,
California 95826.

12
AGREEEMENT

137



SECTION 17 - COMPLIANCE WITH STATE STORM WATER PERMIT

Contractor shall be required to comply with all aspects of the State Water Resources Control Board
(State Water Board) Water Quality Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ, including any and all subsequent
amendments and National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System General Permit for Storm Water
Discharges Associated with Construction Activity (Permit) for all projects that involve construction
on or disturbance of one acre or more of land or which are part of a larger common area of
development.

SECTION 18 - MISCELLANEOUS

A

Existing Ultilities.

The location of known existing utilities and pipelines are shown on the Plans in their
approximate locations. However, nothing herein shall be deemed to require WVWD to
indicate the presence of existing service laterals or appurtenances whenever the presence
of such utilities on the site of the Project can be inferred from the presence of other visible
facilities, such as buildings, cleanouts, meter and junction boxes, on or adjacent to the site
of the Project. Underground facilities not known to WVWD may exist, or be in a location
different from that which is shown in the Contract Documents.

Contractor shall take all steps reasonably necessary to ascertain the exact location of all
underground facilities prior to doing work that may damage such facilities or interfere with
their service, including but not limited to calling Underground Service Alert to locate utilities
in accordance with the procedures described in Government Code section 4215 et seq.
Contractor shall protect from damage any utility facilities that are to remain in place, be
installed, relocated or otherwise rearranged. The Contractor shall not be entitled to
additional compensation nor time extensions for work necessary to avoid interferences nor
for repair to damaged utilities if the Contractor does not expose all such existing utilities as
required by this section.

After the utility survey is complete, the Contractor shall commence “potholing” or hand
digging to determine the actual location of the pipe, duct, or conduit. Contractor shall notify
WVWD before starting potholing operations. The Contractor shall uncover all piping and
conduits to a point one (1) foot below the pipe, where crossings, interferences, or
connections are shown on the Drawings, prior to trenching or excavating for any pipe or
structures, to determine actual elevations. New pipelines shall be laid to such grade as to
clear all existing facilities which are to remain in service for any period subsequent to the
construction of the run of pipeinvolved.

The Contractor’'s attention is directed to the requirements of Government Code section
4216.2 (a)(2) which provides: “When the excavation is proposed within 10 feet of a high
priority subsurface installation, the operator of the high priority subsurface installation shall
notify the excavator of the existence of the high priority subsurface installation prior to the
legal excavation start date and time, as such date and time are authorized pursuant to
paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of section 4216.2. The excavator and the operator or its
representative shall conduct an onsite meeting at a mutually-agreed-upon time to determine
actions or activities required to verify the location of the high priority subsurface installation
prior to start time.” The Contractor shall notify WVWD in advance of this meeting.

If the Contractor is required to locate, repair damage not due to the Contractor’s failure to
exercise reasonable care and remove or relocate existing main or trunk line utility facilities,
it shall be compensated under Section 6 of this Contract — Changes in the Work — including
payment for equipment on the Project necessarily idled during such work.

The right is reserved by WVWD and the owners of underground facilities or their authorized

13
AGREEEMENT

138



agents, to enter the job for the purpose of making such changes as are necessary for the
rearrangement of their facilities or for making necessary connection or repairs to their
properties. The Contractor shall cooperate with forces engaged in such work and shall
conduct its operations in such a manner as to avoid any delay or hindrance to the work
being performed by such other forces.

Differing Site Conditions.

1.

The Contractor shall promptly, and before the following conditions are disturbed,
notify WVWD in writing of any:

(a) Material that the Contractor believes may be material that is hazardous
waste, as defined in section 25117 of the Health and Safety Code, that is
required to be removed to a Class |, Class Il, or Class Il disposal site in
accordance with provisions of existing law,

(b) Subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site differing materially from
those indicated by information about the site made available to bidders
before the deadline for submitting bids, or

(c) Unknown physical conditions at the site of any unusual nature, differing
materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as
inherent in work of the character provided for in this Contract.

Contractor shall give Notice in accordance with the Change Order provisions above.

WVWD shall promptly investigate the conditions, and if it finds that such conditions
do materially so differ, or do involve hazardous waste, and cause an increase or
decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or the time required for, performance of any
part of the Work, it shall issue a change order under the provisions described in the
Contract Documents.

No claim of the Contractor under this clause shall be allowed unless the Contractor
has given the notice required in the Contract Documents.

In the event a dispute arises between WVWD and the Contractor as to whether the
conditions materially differ, or involve hazardous waste, or cause a decrease or
increase in the Contractor's cost of, or time required for, performance of any part of
the work, Contractor shall not be excused from completing the Work as provided in
the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall proceed with all work to be performed
under the Contract. The Contractor shall retain any and all rights provided either by
this Contract or by law, which pertain to the resolution of disputes and protests.

Records and Audits.

1.

Contractor and its subcontractors shall establish and maintain records pertaining to
this Contract. Contractor’s and subcontractors’ accounting systems shall conform to
generally accepted accounting principles and all records shall provide a breakdown
of all costs charged under this contract, including properly executed payrolls, time
records, invoices and vouchers.

Contractor shall permit WYWD and its authorized representatives to inspect,
examine and make copies of Contractor's books, records, accounts, and any and all
data relevant to this Contract at any reasonable time for the purpose of auditing and
verifying statements, invoices, or bills submitted by Contractor pursuant to this
contract and shall provide such assistance as may be reasonably required in the
course of such inspection. WVWD further reserves the right to examine and re-
examine said books, records, accounts, and data during the four (4)-year period
following the termination of this Contract; and Contractor shall in no event dispose

14
AGREEEMENT

139



of, destroy, alter, or mutilate said books, records, accounts, and data in any manner
whatever for four (4) years after the termination of this Contract.

3. Pursuant to California Government Code section 8546.7, the parties to this Contract
shall be subject to the examination and audit of representative of the Auditor General
of the State of California for a period of three (3) years after final payment under the
contract. The examination and audit shall be confined to those matters connected
with the performance of this contract including, but not limited to, the cost of
administering the contract.

Clayton Act and Cartwright Act.

Section 7103.5 of the Public Contract Code specifies that in entering into a public works
contract or a subcontract to supply goods, services or materials pursuant to a public works
contract, the contractor or subcontractor offers and agrees to assign to the awarding body
all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may have under Section 4 of the
Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 commencing with
Sec. 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, arising from
purchase of goods, services or materials pursuant to the contract or subcontract. Pursuant
to Public Contract Code section 7103.5, the Contractor and all of its subcontractors hereby
offer and agree to assign to WVWD all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action
they may have under Section 4 of the Clayton Act (15 U.S.C. Sec. 15) or under the
Cartwright Act (Chapter 2 commencing with Sec. 16700) of Part 2 of Division 7 of the
Business and Professions Code, arising from purchase of goods, services or materials
pursuant to this Agreement. This assignment shall become effective when WVWD tenders
final payment to the Contractor without further acknowledgement by the parties.

Contractor Supervision.

The Contractor shall provide competent supervision and staffing of the Work as approved
by WVWD. As necessary, the Contractor or designated representative shall be present at
all times while work is actually in progress. Supervisor(s) must be able to proficiently speak,
read and write in English.

Character of Workers.

If persons employed by the Contractor, including any subcontractors, shall appear to
WVWD to be incompetent or to act in a disorderly or improper manner, he or she shall be
discharged immediately on the request of WVWD, and such person shall not again be
employed on the Work.

Cooperation.
Should construction be under way by WVWD, other agencies or other contractors within or

adjacent to the limits of the work specified or should work of any other nature be under way
by other forces within or adjacent to said limits, the Contractor shall cooperate with all such
other contractors or other forces to the end that any delay or hindrance to their work will be
avoided. WVWD reserves the right to perform other or additional work at or near the site
(including material sources) at any time, by the use of other forces.

Notices.
All notices permitted or required under this Contract shall be given at the following address,
or at such other address as the parties may provide in writing for this purpose:

15
AGREEEMENT

140



West Valley Water District: QUINN POWER SYSTEMS:

855 W. Baseline Rd. P.O. Box 849665
Rialto, CA 92377 Los Angeles, CA 90084-9665
Attn: John Thiel, General Manager

The parties may designate, in writing, other individuals to whom notice is to be given.
Notices shall be deemed to be received upon personal delivery to the addresses above; if
sent by overnight delivery, upon delivery as shown by delivery service records; if sent by
facsimile, upon receipt as confirmed by the sending facsimile equipment; if by United States
Postal Service, five days after deposit in the mail.

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT NAME
By: By:
(Authorized Representative of Contractor)
Printed Name: John Thiel Printed Name: Kris Paluzzi
Title: General Manager Title: Controller
(Attach Acknowledgment for
Dated: Authorized Representative of
) Contractor)
By: Dated:
License No.
Printed Name: Elvia Dominguez
Title: Board Secretary
Dated:
16
AGREEEMENT

141



ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

Time for Compliance. Contractor shall not commence Work under this Contract until it has
provided evidence satisfactory to WVWD that it has secured all insurance required under this
Section. Contractor shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting
all the requirements stated herein. Contractor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence
work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence to WVWD that the subcontractor has
secured all insurance required under this Section.

Minimum Requirements. Contractor shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the
duration of the Contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Contract by the
Contractor, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. Contractor shall also
require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration
of the Contract and shall verify subcontractors’ compliance. Contractor’s and subcontractors’
insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage:

(A) Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest
version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial
General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: Insurance
Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto) or if
Contractor has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired) and 9 (non-owned); and (3) Workers’
Compensation and Employer’s Liability: Workers’ Compensation insurance as required
by the State of California and Employer’s Liability Insurance, with statutory limits. The
policy shall not contain any exclusion contrary to the Agreement, including but not limited
to endorsements or provisions limiting coverage for (1) contractual liability or (2) cross
liability for claims or suits by one insured againstanother.

(B) Minimum Limits of Insurance. Contractor shall maintain limits no less than: (1)
General Liability: $1 Million per occurrence, $2 Million aggregate for bodily injury, personal
injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with
general aggregate limit is used including, but not limited to, form CG 2503, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability: $1
million per accident for bodily injury and property damage; and (3) Workers’ Compensation
and Employer’s Liability: Workers’ Compensation: statutory limits. Employer’s Liability
limits of $1 million per accident for bodily injury or disease. Defense costs shall be paid in
addition to the limits. Notwithstanding the minimum limits set forth above, any available
insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of coverage shall be
available to the parties required to be named as additionalinsureds.

(©) Notices; Cancellation or Reduction of Coverage. At least fifteen (15) days prior to
the expiration of any such policy, evidence showing that such insurance coverage has
been renewed or extended shall be filed with WVWD. If such coverage is cancelled or
materially reduced, Contractor shall, within ten (10) days after receipt of written notice of
such cancellation or reduction of coverage, file with WVWD evidence of insurance
showing that the required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through
another insurance company or companies. In the event any policy of insurance required
under this Contract does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not

replaced, WVWD has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary
17

ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

142



and any premium paid by WVWD will be promptly reimbursed by Contractor or WVWD
may withhold amounts sufficient to pay premium from Contractor payments. In the
alternative, WVWD may suspend or terminate this Agreement.

3. Insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or
Contractor shall provide endorsements on forms approved by WVWD, to add the following
provisions to the insurance policies:

(A) General _Liability. The general liability policy shall include or be endorsed
(amended) to state that: (1) using ISO CG forms 20 10 and 20 37 (including completed
operations), or endorsements providing the exact same coverage, WVWD, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be covered as additional
insureds with respect to the Work or ongoing and completed operations performed by or
on behalf of the Contractor, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in
connection with such work; and (2) using ISO form 20 01, or endorsements providing the
exact same coverage, the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers and any other
Additional Insured named in the Special Conditions, or if excess, shall stand in an
unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Contractor’s scheduled underlying coverage.
Any excess insurance shall contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a
primary and noncontributory basis for the benefit of WVWD, before WVWD’s own primary
insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured. Any
insurance or self-insurance maintained by WVWD, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall
not be called upon to contribute with it in any way.

(B) Automobile Liability. The automobile liability policy shall include or be endorsed
(amended) to state that: (1) WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership,
operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or
borrowed by the Contractor or for which the Contractor is responsible; and (2) the
insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects WVWD, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers and any other Additional Insured named in
the Special Conditions, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess
of the Contractor’'s scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self- insurance
maintained by WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers
shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute
with it in any way. Notwithstanding the minimum limits set forth above, any available
insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of coverage shall be
available to the parties required to be named as additional insureds.

© Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage. The insurer shall
agree, using form WC 00 03 13 or the exact equivalent to waive all rights of subrogation
against WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers for
losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy.

(D)  All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this Contract shall be endorsed
to include the following provisions:

18
ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

143



(i) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after
thirty (30) days (10 days for nonpayment of premium) prior written notice by

certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to WVWD and all additional
insureds,

(i) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies,
including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to WVWD and
any other additional insureds,

(iii) standard separation of insureds provisions,

(iv) no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to WVWD, and
all additional insureds,

(v) waiver of any right of subrogation of the insurer against WVWD, its officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers, or any other additional insureds, or
shall specifically allow Contractor or others required to provide insurance in
compliance with these specifications to waive their right of recovery prior to a loss.
By signing this agreement, Contractor hereby waives its own right of recovery
against WVWD or any other additional insureds, and shall require similar written
express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its subcontractors.

Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must
be declared to and approved by WVWD. Contractor shall guarantee that, at the option of
WVWD, either: (1) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects WVWD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers and any other Additional Insured named in the Special Conditions; or (2) the
Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation
costs, claims, and administrative and defense expenses.

Claims Made Policies. Claims made policies are notacceptable.

Subcontractor Insurance Requirements. Contractor shall not allow any subcontractors to
commence work on any subcontract relating to the work under the Contract until Contractor
has verified that the subcontractor has provided evidence to WVWD that they have secured
all insurance required under this Section. If requested by Contractor, WWWD may approve
different scopes or minimum limits of insurance for particular subcontractors. The Contractor
and WVWD shall be named as additional insureds on all subcontractors’ policies of
Commercial General Liability Insurance.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best'’s
rating no less than A:VII, licensed to do business in California, and satisfactory to WVWD.

Verification of Coverage. Contractor shall furnish WVWD with original certificates of insurance
and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to
WVWD. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and
endorsements must be received and approved by WVWD before work commences. WVWD
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at

19
ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

144



any time.

Reservation of Rights. WVWD reserves the right to modify these requirements, including
limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.

END OF INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

20
ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR MINOR
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

145



ATTACHMENT B
DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

In compliance with the Subletting and Subcontracting Fair Practices Act of the Public Contract Code of the State of California, sections
4100 et seq., Contractor shall set forth below: (a) the name and the location of the place of business and (b) the portion of the work
which will be done by each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the Contractor in or about the construction
of the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the Contractor’s Total Bid Price. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
if the work involves streets and highways, then the Contractor shall list each subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render
service to Contractor in or about the work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent (1/2%) of the Contractor’s total Bid Price
or $10,000, whichever is greater. No additional time shall be granted to provide the below requested information.

If no subcontractor is specified, for a portion of the work, or if more than one subcontractor is specified for the same portion of Work,
then the Contractor shall be deemed to have agreed that it is fully qualified to perform that Work, and that it shall perform that portion
itself.

CSLB License DIR Registration
Portion of Work Subcontractor Name Location of Business Number Number

21
ATTACHMENT B
DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

146




Portion of Work

Subcontractor Name

Location of Business

CSLB License
Number

DIR Registration
Number

Name of Contractor

Signature

Name and Title

Dated

de

22

ATTACHMENT B

DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

147




ATTACHMENT C
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish
to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations. See https://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-
Works/PublicWorks.html for additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the contractor’'s and
subcontractors’ current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public
work.

Contractor hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code
sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor with the Department of
Industrial Relations.

Name of Contractor:

DIR Registration Number:

Contractor further acknowledges:
1. Contractor shall maintain a current DIR registration for the duration of the project.
2. Contractor shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and
1771.1 in its contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors are
registered at the time of bid opening and maintain registration status for the
duration of the project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result
in a finding that the bid is non-responsive.

Name of Contractor

Signature

Name and Title

Dated

23
ATTACHMENT C
PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR
REGISTRATION CERTIFICA'1l'I408N



ATTACHMENT D
COST PROPOSAL

27
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

149



ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

Procurement Division CERTIFICATION
150



PERFORMANCE BOND
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:
THAT WHEREAS, the West Valley Water District (hereinafter referred to as “WVWD”) has

awarded to , (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”) an agreement
for (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”).

WHEREAS, the work to be performed by the Contractor is more particularly set forth in the
Contract Documents for the Project dated , (hereinafter referred to as
“Contract Documents”), the terms and conditions of which are expressly incorporated herein by
reference; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor is required by the Contract Documents to perform the terms thereof
and to furnish a bond for the faithful performance of the Contract Documents.

NOW, THEREFORE, we, , the undersigned Contractor and

as Surety, a corporation organized and
duly authorized to transact business under the laws of the State of California, are held andfirmly
bound unto the WVWD in the sum of DOLLARS,
($ ), the sum being not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the total amount
of the Contract, for which amount well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors and administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these
presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that, if the Contractor, his or its heirs,
executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and
well and truly keep and perform the covenants, conditions and agreements in the Contract
Documents and any alteration thereof made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and
performed at the time and in the manner therein specified, and in all respects according to their
intent and meaning; and shall faithfully fulfill all obligations including the one-year guarantee of all
materials and workmanship; and shall indemnify and save harmless the WVWD, its officers and
agents, as stipulated in the Contract Documents, then this obligation shall become null and void;
otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a condition precedent to the satisfactory completion of the Project, unless otherwise provided
for in the Contract Documents, the guarantee obligation shall hold good for a period of one (1)
year after the acceptance of the work by WVWD, during which time if Contractor shall fail to make
full, complete, and satisfactory repair and replacements and totally protect WVWD from loss or
damage resulting from or caused by defective materials or faulty workmanship the above
obligation in penal sum thereof shall remain in full force and effect. However, anything in this
paragraph to the contrary notwithstanding, the obligations of Surety hereunder shall continue so
long as any obligation of Contractor remains. Nothing herein shall limit WVWD ’s rights or the
Contractor or Surety’s obligations under the Contract, law or equity, including, but not limited to,
California Code of Civil Procedure section 337.15.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,
there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees including reasonable attorneys’
fees, incurred by WVWD in enforcing such obligation.

29
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

151



Whenever Contractor shall be, and is declared by WVWD to be, in default under the Contract
Documents, the Surety shall remedy the default pursuant to the Contract Documents, or shall
promptly, at WVWD ’s option:

1.

Take over and complete the Project in accordance with all terms and conditions in
the Contract Documents; or

Obtain a bid or bids for completing the Project in accordance with all terms and
conditions in the Contract Documents and upon determination by Surety of the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder, arrange for a Contract between such
bidder, the Surety and WVWD, and make available as work progresses sufficient
funds to pay the cost of completion of the Project, less the balance of the contract
price, including other costs and damages for which Surety may be liable. The term
“balance of the contract price” as used in this paragraph shall mean the total
amount payable to Contractor by WVWD under the Contract and any modification
thereto, less any amount previously paid by WVWD to the Contractor and any other
set offs pursuant to the Contract Documents.

Permit WVWD to complete the Project in any manner consistent with California
law and make available as work progresses sufficient funds to pay the cost of
completion of the Project, less the balance of the contract price, including other
costs and damages for which Surety may be liable. The term “balance of the
contract price” as used in this paragraph shall mean the total amount payable to
Contractor by WVWD under the Contract and any modification thereto, less any
amount previously paid by WVWD to the Contractor and any other set offs
pursuant to the Contract Documents.

Surety expressly agrees that WVWD may reject any contractor or subcontractor which may be
proposed by Surety in fulfillment of its obligations in the event of default by the Contractor.

Surety shall not utilize Contractor in completing the Project nor shall Surety accept a bid from
Contractor for completion of the Project if WVWD, when declaring the Contractor in default,
notifies Surety of WVWD ’s objection to Contractor’s further participation in the completion of the

Project.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract to be performed thereunder, shall in any way
affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration or addition to the terms of Contract. including but not limited to the provisions
of sections 2819 and 2845 of the California Civil Code.

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank.]

30
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

152



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seals this

day of

, 20
CONTRACTOR/PRINCIPAL
Name
By
SURETY:
By:_ Attorney-In-Fact
The rate of premium on this bond is per thousand. The total amount of premium

charges, $ )
(The above must be filled in by Attorney-In-Fact.)

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS MANDATORY:

Any claims under this bond may be addressed to:

(Name and Address of Surety)

(Name and Address of Agent or

Representative for service of
process in California, if different

from above)

(Telephone number of Surety and

Agent or Representative for service
of process in California)

31

ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

153



Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies ‘only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF

On .20, before me, ., Notary Public, personally
Date Name And Title Of Cfficer (e.g. “Jane Doe, Notary Public”)

appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

Name(s) of Signer(s)
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Place Notary Seal Above Signature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent remaval and reatiachment of this form to another document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
O Individual
O Corporate Officer
Title{s) Title or Type of Document

O Partner(s) O Limited

O General Number of Pages
O Attorney-In-Fact
O Trustee(s)
O Guardian/Conservator Date of Document

O Other:
Signer is representing:
Name Of Person{s} Or Entity{ies)

Signer(s} Other Than Named Above

Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized and evidence of
corporate authority attached.

END OF PERFORMANCE BOND

32
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

154



PAYMENT BOND (LABOR AND MATERIALS)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT WHEREAS, the West Valley Water District (hereinafter referred to as “WVWD”) has
awarded to , (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor”)

an agreement for
(hereinafter referred to as the “Project”).

WHEREAS, the work to be performed by the Contractor is more particularly set forth in the
Contract Documents for the Project dated , (hereinafter referred to as
“Contract Documents”), the terms and conditions of which are expressly incorporated herein by
reference; and

WHEREAS, Principal is required to furnish a bond in connection with the contract described
above; providing that if Principal or any of its Subcontractors shall fail to pay for any materials,
provisions, provender, equipment, or other supplies used in, upon, for or about the performance
of the work contracted to be done, or for any work or labor done thereon of any kind, or for amounts
due under the Unemployment Insurance Code or for any amounts required to be deducted,
withheld, and paid over to the Employment Development Department from the wages of
employees of Principal and its Subcontractors with respect to such work or labor the Surety on
this bond will pay for the same to the extent hereinafter set forth.

NOW THEREFORE, we, the Principal and as Surety, are held
and firmly bound unto WVWD in the penal sum of Dollars ($ )
lawful money of the United States of America, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be
made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly
and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if Principal, his or its subcontractors,
heirs, executors, administrators, successors or assigns, shall fail to pay any of the persons named
in section 9100 of the Civil Code, fail to pay for any materials, provisions or other supplies, used
in, upon, for or about the performance of the work contracted to be done, or for any work or labor
thereon of any kind, or amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Code with respect to
work or labor performed under the contract, or for any amounts required to be deducted, withheld,
and paid over to the Employment Development Department or Franchise Tax Board from the
wages of employees of the contractor and his subcontractors pursuant to section 18663 of the
Revenue and Taxation Code, with respect to such work and labor the Surety or Sureties will pay
for the same, in an amount not exceeding the sum herein above specified, and also, in case suit
is brought upon this bond, all litigation expenses incurred by WVWD in such suit, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs, expert withess fees and investigation expenses.

This bond shall inure to the benefit of any of the persons named in section 9100 of the Civil Code
so as to give a right of action to such persons or their assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

It is further stipulated and agreed that the Surety on this bond shall not be exonerated or released
from the obligation of this bond by any change, extension of time for performance, addition,
alteration or modification in, to, or of any contract, plans, specifications, or agreement

33

ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

155



pertaining or relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, or pertaining
or relating to the furnishing of labor, materials, or equipment therefore, nor by any change or
modification of any terms of payment or extension of the time for any payment pertaining or
relating to any scheme or work of improvement herein above described, nor by any rescission or
attempted rescission or attempted rescission of the contract, agreement or bond, nor by any
conditions precedent or subsequent in the bond attempting to limit the right of recovery of
claimants otherwise entitled to recover under any such contract or agreement or under the bond,
nor by any fraud practiced by any person other than the claimant seeking to recover on the bond
and that this bond be construed most strongly against the Surety and in favor of all persons for
whose benefit such bond is given, and under no circumstances shall Surety be released from
liability to those for whose benefit such bond has been given, by reason of any breach of contract
between WVWD and original contractor or on the part of any obligee named in such bond, but the
sole conditions of recovery shall be that claimant is a person described in section 9100 of the Civil
Code, and has not been paid the full amount of his claim.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time,
alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract to be performed thereunder, shall in any way
affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration or addition to the terms of Contract. including but not limited to the provisions
of sections 2819 and 2845 of the California Civil Code.

Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized and evidence of
corporate authority attached.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, two (2) identical counterparts of this instrument, each of which shall for
all purposes be deemed an original thereof, have been duly executed by the Principal and Surety
above named, on the day of 20 the name and
corporate seal of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its
undersigned representative pursuant to authority of its governing body.

(Corporate Seal of Principal,
if corporation) Principal (Proper Name of Contractor)

By

(Signature of Contractor)

(Seal of Surety)

Surety

By

Attorney in Fact
Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized and evidence of
corporate authority attached. A Power-of-Attorney authorizing the person signing on behalf of the
Surety to do so must be attached hereto.

34
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

156



Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF

On .20, before me, . Notary Public, personally
Date Name And Title Cf Officer (e.g. “Jane Doe, Notary Public”)

appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

Name(s) of Signer(s)
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/heritheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Place Notary Seal Above Signature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reatiachment of this form to another document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
O Individual
O Corporate Officer
Title{s) Title or Type of Document

O Partner(s) O Limited

O General Number of Pages
O Attorney-In-Fact
O Trustee(s)
O Guardian/Conservator Date of Document
O Other:

Signer is representing:
Name Of Person{s) Or Entity(ies)

Signer(s} Other Than Named Above

Signatures of those signing for the Contractor and Surety must be notarized
and evidence of corporate authority attached.

END OF PAYMENT (LABOR AND MATERIALS) BONDS

35
ATTACHMENT E
BOND FORMS

157




	RegularBoardMeeting_2025-11-06
	10.02.2025_Regular_Meeting_Minutes_final
	2_Oliver_P_Roemer_Water_Filtration_Facility_Filter_Media_Replacement_and
	Exhibit_A_-_Project_Information_and_Scope_of_Work
	3_Treasurers_Report_-_August_2025
	Treasurer_Report_AUG_2025__Final_
	4_Monthly_Revenue_and_Expenditures_Report_-_September_2025
	Exhibit_A_-_2025_September_Monthly_Rev___Exp_Report
	5_Monthly_Cash_Disbursements_Report_-_September_2025
	Exhibit_A_-_2025_Sept_Cash_Disbursements_Board_Report
	Exhibit_B_-_2025_September_Cash_Disbursements_Payroll
	6_Purchase_Order_Report_-_September_2025
	Exhibit_A_-_Purchase_Orders_Septermber_2025
	1_Agreement_with_Quinn_Power_Systems_for_the_Emergency_Generator_for_Pump
	Exhibit_A_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_of_Riverside_Contract_Pricing
	Exhibit_B_-_Quinn_Power_Systems_Agreement
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ERS - Public Works Agreement - OPR Filter  Coating #4 - Nik Signed.pdf
	Blank Page




